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December 7, 2015 

ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Administration Building 

45 I Lincoln A venue Omnge, New Jersey 07050 
Tel: (973) 677-4190 Fax: (973) 673-0535 

Website:http//www.orange.kl2.nj .us 

The Honorable President and Members 
Board of Education and Citizens of the 
City of Orange Township Public Schools 
County of Essex, New Jersey 

Dear Board Members and Citizens: 

Introduction 

Mr. Ronald C. Lee 
Superintendent of Schools 

The Comprehensive Annual Financial Report of the City of Orange Township Public Schools 
(the "District") for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 is hereby submitted. Responsibility for 
both the accuracy of the data and completeness and fairness of the presentation, including all 
disclosures, rests with the management of the District. To the best of om· knowledge and belief, 
the data presented in this report is accurate in all material respects and is reported in a manner 
designed to fairly present the financial position, governmental activities, the business-type 
activities, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information at June 30, 2015 and ' 
the respective changes in financial position and cash flows, where applicable for the year then 
ended. All disclosures necessary to enable the reader to gain an understanding of the District's 
financial activities have been included. 

State statutes require an annual audit by independent certified public accountants or registered 
municipal accountants. Samuel Klein and Company, a finn of licensed certified public 
accountants> has perfom1ed an audit of our fma.ncial statements and issued an unqualified 
("clean'') opinion on the District's financial statements for the year ended June 30, 2015. The 
report of the independent auditors is located at the front of the financial section of this report. 
The independent audit of the District's financial statements was part of a broader, federal ly 
mandated "Single Audit" designed to meet the special needs of federal grantor agencies. The 
standards governing Single Audit engagements require the independent auditor to report not only 
the fair presentation of the financial statements, but also on the internal controls and compliance 
with legal requirements, with special emphasis on internal controls and legal requirements 
involving the administration of federal awards. These reports are available in the District's 
separately issued Single Audit Report. The District also receives a report regarding compliance 
with state programs as required by the State ofNew Jersey OMB Circular 04-04. 
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Management's discussion and analysis (MD&A) immediately follows the report of independent 
auditors and provides a narrative introduction, overview, and analysis of the basic financial 
statements. The MD&A complement this letter of transmittal and should be read in conjunction 
with it. The comprehensive annual financial repott is presented in tour sections: introductory, 
financial, statistical and single audit. The introductory section includes this transmittal letter, 
the District's organizational chart, a list of consultants, accountants and advisors, and a list of 
principal officials. The financial section includes the basic financial statements, required 
supplementary information and other supplementary information, as well as the auditors' report 
thereon. The statistical section includes selected financial and demographic information, 
generally presented on a multi-year basis. 

The District is required to undergo an annual single audit in conformity with the provisions of the 
Single Audit Act Amendments of 1996 and the U.S. Office of Management and Budget Circular 
A- 133, "Audits of State and Local Govenm1ents and Non-Profit Organ.izations," and New Jersey 
State OMB Circular 04-04, "Single Audit Policy for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and 
State Aid Payments." The single audit section of this report include the auditors' report on internal 
control over financial reporting and compliance and other matters based on audit of financial 
statements performed in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United 
States of America and Government Auditing Standards, the auditors' report on compliance with 
requir-ents. ~ppUcable ~Q each m~jor prQgMJll; a11-d on jnt~al cO))UQL over compliance ·in 
accordance with OMB Circular A~l33 and New Jersey State OMB Circular 04-04, schedules of 
expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance and related notes thereto, and 
schedules of findings and questioned costs and summary schedule of prior audit findings. 

1. Reporting Entity and Its Services 
The City of Orange Township School District is an independent reporting entity within the 
criteria adopted by the GASB statement No. 14. All funds of the District arc included in this 
report. The City of Orange Township, Board of Education and all its schools constitute the 
District's reporting entity. 

The District provides a full range of educational services appropriate to grade levels pre­
kindergarten through 12 (Pre-K-12). These include regular developmental and alternative 
programs, as well as special education for handicapped youngsters. The District completed 
the 2014-2015 fiscal year with an average daily enrollment of 5,154 students, which is 232 
students more than the previous year's average daily enrollment. The following details the 
changes in the student enrollment of the District over the last five (5) years. 

Fiscal 
Year 

2014-15 
2013-14 
2012-13 
2011-12 
2010- 11 

Average Daily Enrollment 
Percent 

Average 
Daily 

Enrollment 
5,154 
4,922 
4,842 
4,727 
4,427 

Change 
Increase 

(Decrease) 
4.71% 
1.65% 
2.43% 
6.78% 

(0. 15) 
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2. School Funding Reform Act Of 2008 
Pursuant to the School Funding Reform Act (SFRA) of2008, which became effective for the 
2008-09 school fiscal year, state aid categories have been revised to reflect provisions of 
SFRA. SFRA provides for one restricted state aid category, the Preschool Education Aid, 
which is reported and accounted for in the special revenue fund. 

3. Economic Condition and Outlook 
The City of Orange Township is located in the center of New Jersey's industrial corridor, 
which extends from New York City to Philadelphia, and has experienced some of the same 
developments, which has affected large parts of northeastern and central New Jersey in terms of 
industrial relocation. Both manufacturing and non-manufacturing finns have tended, in recent 
years, to move from the cities large industrial parks located near the interstate highways. 

The City of Orange Township area, in the past had continuous experience of developments and 
expansion. The current fiscal and economic crisis at both State and Federal levels have reverted 
the modest economic progress made within the past few years. Some businesses have failed 
and/or relocated outside the City of Orange Township, resulting in an unemployment level of 
7.5% as of June 2015f. Also, the economic crisis has led to a decreased tax base in both 
residential and industrial properties. This contraction, should it continue, will result in further 
downturn in the economy of the City of Orange Township and the area may fail to prosper. 

4. Major Instructional Initiatives (2014-2015) 

The District continues to analyze student data to develop SMART goals that are specific, 
measurable, achievable, relevant, and timely. Utilizing the findings of the school and district 
data teams, the following four goals were established: 

• During the 2014-2015 school year, English Language Arts teachers continue to increase 
implementation of best practices in reading and writing (with particular emphasis on text 
dependent questions and Lucy Caulkin's Units of Study) and implement the Common 
Core State Standards through Read 180, System 44, iRead, Journeys, Prentice Hall 
Literature and implement a "0" period for targeted gth and gth grade students along with 
Parent Literacy nights and a K-12 Publishing Party and to increase student achievement 
by at least 10%, as measured by student schedules, lesson designs/plans, walk-throughs, 
instructional rounds, targeted professional development, and analysis of fonnative and 
summative assessments. 

During the 2014-20 I 5 school year, mathematics teachers continue to incorporate the 
mathematical practices outlined in the Common Core State Standards, implementing the 
new K-5 programs Go Math and Math in Focus, new Algebra 1 program Agile Minds, 
and Parent Math nights to increase student achievement by at least 10%, as measured by 
lesson designs, walk-throughs, targeted professional development and analysis of 
summative and f01mative assessments. 
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• Dw·ing the 2014-2015 school year, English as a Second Language (ESL), Special 
Education (SE), Limited English Proficiency (LEP), and GE (General Education) teachers 
will increase differentiation of materials and instruction based on district unit and 
benchmark assessments and state assessments, increase implementation of Sheltered 
English, Read 180, and System 44, iRead, Readorium, implement a Parent Nights, and 
implement an LEP program with highly qualified GE teachers and ESL support to increase 
student achievement by at least 10%, as measured by student schedules, lesson designs, 
walk-throughs, targeted professional development, and analysis of summative and 
formative assessments. 

• During the 2014-2015 school year, 100% of teachers and administrators continue to set 
goals for themselves to increase their delivery of instruction and practice through 
professional development on the Teach NJ and Achieve NJ mandates, as measured by 
professional development in Danielson's Evaluation Model, Marshall Evaluation Model, 
and Westwood Evaluation Model through Teachscape. 

The following scientifically research-based strategies were implemented to strengthen 
instruction in core academic subjects to help achieve our SMART goals: 

ENGLISH LANGUAGE ARTS 

i . .: Expand the implementation of Read 180, System 44, iRead, and Readorium, as well as 
provide professional development to teachers for implementation fidelity. 

• Continue implementation of Children's Literacy Initiative in grades K-2 with increased 
professional development to ensure implementation fidelity. Materials and professional 
development will be purchased. 

• Continue to implement Journeys (grade K-5), Prentice Hall Literature (grades 6-9), and 
balanced literacy (grades 10-12). Materials will be purchased and professjonal 
development will assist teachers. Pilot programs for 2015-16 implementation. 

• Implement Lucy Caulldn 's Units of Study to further develop Writer's Workshop, grades K-9. 
Materials and professional development will be purchased. 

• Sheltered English: District data analysis shows that LEP students who are instructed 
using Sheltered English strategies outperform their LEP peers. This is especially true for 
the former LEP students in transition. Therefore, the strategies will be expanded to all 
classes with current and former LEP students. Professional development will be 
provided to GE and ESL teachers. 
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• Implement new electives for grades 10-12, including Young Adult Literature, 
Mythology, African-American Women Writers of the 201h Century, Gothic Literature, 
Outdoor/Adventure Literature, Tornado News~ and Literature and Film. Materials will be 
purchased to support the new courses·. Additionally, the High School Program of Studies 
will have complete descriptions of the new courses. 

• Begin to purchase leveled readjng books and guided reading books for Balanced 
Literacy, grades K-5. 

• Purchase technology devices to ensure practice for P ARCC and P ARCC assessments. 

• Purchase supplies for Family Math Nights and competitions. 

MATHEMATICS 

• With the implementation of Common Core State Standards, the materials being utilized 
did not address the new standards or the level of rigor necessary for student achievement. 
After piloting programs in 2013-2014, the decision was made, based on student data, to 
implement Math in Focus and Go Math in grades K-5. Materials and professional 
development will be purchased. 

• A new Algebra I program was implemented to address the needs of struggling students. 
Agile Mind" addresses all strands, using an inquiry-based approach. Additionally, the 
online portion provides differentiated lessons based on pretests. Teachers will receive 
intensive professional development. 

• Zero Period (7:15a.m. to 8:15a.m. for teachers and 7:30a.m. to 8:15a.m.) extending the 
school day for targeted students. A number of students scoring partially proficient and not 
meeting with academic success are involved in after school sports programs and have 
responsibi lities at horne after school. In order to give academic support to those students, 
the "0" Period was created. 

• Math 180 will be fully implemented ,in grades 6-8 as an intervention for at~risk students, 
based on benchmark assessments and NJASK scores. Math 180 will be scheduled during 
"0" period. Professional development and job-embedded coaching will be provided for 
teachers who will utilize the program. 

• Purchase technology devices to ensure practice for P ARCC and PARCC assessments. 

• Pilot geometry texts for 2015-2016 implementations. 

• Pllrchase supplies for Family Math Njghts and competitions. 
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SOCIAL STUDIES 

• Revise the curriculum guides in Grades K-5. Provide professional development for 
argument writing, which is reflected in the teachers' SGOs. 

• Based on the results of the 2013-2014 pilot program, purchase MyWorld K-5 social 
studies series and provide professional development for teachers. 

• Begin pilot curriculum for the n~w course, American Studies, an interdisciplinary course 
in history and literature, co-taught by a social studies and an ELA teacher. 

• Purchase technology devices to ensure practice for P ARCC and P ARCC assessments, 

SCIENCE 

• Continue work on the Hydroponics Green House and complete the Green House at Forest 
Street School. Expand Readotium, a web-based science reading program, from grades 6-
8, to include grades 3-5, and provide coaching and mentoring to teachers. 

• Prepare for the implementation of Next Generation Science Standards, including 
professional development and curriculum alignment. 

• Continue implementation of Robotics and plan increased STEM programs. 

·• Purchase technology devices to ensure practice for P ARCC and PAR CC assessments. 

• Expand the engineering offerings at the high school level. 

OTHERS: 

• Parent Academy: 3-5 parents from each school will become the first members of the 
Parent Academy. They will receive professional development in PARCC, parenting 
skills, content for each grade level, and program expectations. 

• STEM exploration for increasing experiences for students. 
• The District started the 2014-2021 Strategic Plan Initiative. 
• The District unde1went the process of Middle State Accreditation of its Elementary and 

Secondary Schools. 
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• PROII'ESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT (PD) 

District PD Days - by department, discipline, and school through surveys and evaluations of 
Professional Development needs has been conducted and PD experiences to maintain all new 
initiatives as well as Technology needs. 

Job-embedded Staff Development - classrooms are set up that become instructional models 
for the district wherein the teachers and/or outside consultants model best practices. A 
Collaborative school site has been established and is presently being used as model 
classrooms for district staff members. 

Professional Learning Communities- implementation of this model of staff development 
wherein staff members become part of a Professional Development committee. This is a 
collaborative, collegial model of PD. 

Virtual Professional Academy: We are putting together PO experiences for staff that include 
webinars, videos, podcasting, jings and videoing of our in-district workshops for sharing, 
including Learn section ofTeachscape. 

Summer Institutes: During July and August 2014, the district provided 30 PLC opportunities 
to suppott pedagogy and content in subject areas and programs of study. 

Partnerships with Universities and Providers: 

Montclair State University - PRISM - a partnership with the Learning Center at Montclair 
State University specifically addressing our Mathematics content through seminars and job­
embedded professional development for content specific mathematics topics, pedagogy and 
science topics. Woodrow Wilson Scholars- grant WIPRO stipends and grant 

Seton Hall University- a partnership with the Schoo) of Education addressing pedagogy and 
internships. Dr. Lisa Liberty provided co-teaching PD and Dyslexia training. 

Kean University: Literacy Consortium best practices~ 

Rider University: Refocus literacy instruction in grades K-5., 

Rutgers University: Text dependent questions and primary document use in Social Studies 
Classrooms. 

NJIT: We have partnered with NJIT to provide college cJassroom experiences for our 
students wherein they are eaming credit for outside classroom work. Additionally, Real 
World Connections (RWC) worked with grades 8-12. 

Columbia University: Karen Caine, Professor, partnered with us to implement Lucy 
Caulkins Units ofStudy 
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Partnerships with Outsourced Consultant Experts: 

State of New J~rsey Depat·tment of Education (NJDOE)- NJDOE representative conducts 
full day workshops in add ition to job-embedded staff development for 1.-anguage Arts 
teachers and Master Teachers. 

Scholastic, Inc.- Math 180, Read 180, iRead and System 44 must be implemented with 
fidelity for success. Scholastic will provided initial training for teachers and administrators, 
as well as job-embedded professional development for successful implementatjon. 

Children's Literacy Initiative- Job-embedded PD in grades K-2~ best practices in literacy 
instruction 

Mary Bennet: Professional Development for ELA administrators 

Follet Software Company: Library Merua Specialist professional development for optimal 
use of the Follet software used by the district. 

National Council of Teachers of English: ELA professional development (Julie Harper) 

Mathworks, Promoting Excellence: Embedded mathematics PD 

Creative Mathematics by Krupa, LLC: Best practices in matheamics 

Dan Fogel and Associates, LLC: Job-embedded PD for stage crew advisors. (Light board 
and staging.) 

Valerie Best: Job-embedded professional development for best practices m alternative 
education at CIAO. 

PBS Video: On line professional development for technology integration 

Anne Thompson: Grant writing professional development for the Director of Special 
Programs. (2Pt Century Grant, Robert Wood Johnson, among others) 
NJAHPERD: Professional development for physical education/health 1eachers, including 
alignment to NJ standards and mandatory training. 

Genesis: Student database training for administrators and school secretaries. 

Teachscape: Professional Development for Reflect online training. 

Jessica Kline: Legal training for special education and administrators 
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Learning.com: Initial training for the web-based program for technology grades 2-4 and 
follow-up job embedded PD. 

National Board Training (NBPTS): Training for National Board Teacher Candidate 
Training. 

My Learning Plan: Professional development for administrators and teachers for 
implementing an on-line professional development request and tracking program. aligned 
with professional improvement plans and NJDOE requirements. 

Michael Marshall: Professional development for administrators in the Marshall Evaluation 
Rubric 

Houghton Mifflin Harcoul't: Professional development in the new mathematics programs 
for grades K-5. 

Pearson Education: Professional development in the new social studies program for grades 
K-4 
Valerie Best: Professional development for best practices in alternative education at CIAO 

NJ Center for Teaching and Learning: Professional Development for best practices in 
secondary science 

Paul Mailloux: Evaluating the technology infrastructure for plruming and maintaining 

Lisa Liberty, PhD. :Seton Hall University above 

PBS Video: Online technology training 

EdTecb Team NJ, Hudson Valley Summit: Online technology training 

N.JBPTS: National Board Certification Training and Mentoring 

NJ Educational Computing Cooperative: Online summer technology training 

CONVENTlONS AND OUT OF DISTRICT WOIUCSHOI'S 

Association of Supervisors and Curriculum Development: Director Membership 

International Reading Association (IRA): ELA director and supervisor participation 

National Council of Teachers of Mathematics (NCTM): Mathematics director, supervisor, 
and coach participation 

National Council of Teachers of English (NCTE): ELA director membership 

International Literacy Association: ELA director and supervisor participation 
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OTHER INITIATIVES 

Diagnostic and Benclunark Assessment Tools: 

• NJ Model Curriculum Unit Assessments 

• Unit Assessments 

• Authentic (project-based) Assessments 

District Writing Prompts - Grades K-12 - E(lch grade level receives a Writing Task that is 
holistically scored according to the New Jersey State assessment rubric. 

Individual Student Potifolios - Established crHeria for a student portfolio program that will 
track skills and include artifacts. Individual Student Portfolio Plan- presented guidelines for 
portfolios to be established for all core subject areas from grades 1-12 in an effort to track 
student progress and differentiate instruction based on the data. Kindergarten will begin 
Work Sampling, which includes anecdotal records. 

5. Test Scores: 
The test result of the students in the District for the 2014-2015 school year are as follows: 

Data from the New Jersey Assessment of Skill and Knowledge (NJASK) & HSPA- Spring 
2014 and from PARCC-Spring 2015: 

Percentages of 4th Graders 2014, Pl'()jJ.'cient 2015 
Language Arts 29% 24% 
Mathematic 50.5% 21% 

Percentages of8th Graders 2014, Proficient 2015 
Language Arts 55.4% 31% 
Mathematics 33.6% 13% 

Percentages of Eleventh Graders 2014. Proficient 2015 
Language Arts/English Ifi 73.4% 21% 
Mathematics/ Algebra IT 39.4% 9% 

Please note, these are two completely different assessments and, according to the NJDOE, they 
should not be compared. They assessed different standards in a different format. 
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6. Internal Control 

Management of the District is responsible for establishing and maintaining intemal control 
designed to ensure that the assets of the District are protected from loss, theft or misuse and 
to ensure that adequate accounting data are compiled to allow for the preparation of ftnancial 
statements in conformity with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
(OAAP). Internal control is designed to provide reasonable, but not absolute, assurance that 
these objectives are met. The concept of reasonable assurance recognizes that: (1) the cost 
of control should not exceed the benefits likely to be derived; and (2) the valuation of costs 
and benefits requires estimates and judgments by management. 

As a recipient of federal awards and state financial assistance, the District is also responsible 
for ensuting adequate internal control is in place to ensw-e compliance with applicable Jaws 
and regulations related to those programs. Internal control is also subject to periodic 
evaluation by the District management. 

As part of the District's single audit described earlier, assessments are made to detennine the 
adequacy of internal control, including the portion related to federal and state ftnancial 
assistance programs, as well as to determine if the District has complied with applicable laws 
and regulations. 

7. Budgetary Controls 

In addition to internal control, the District maintains budgetary controls. The objective of 
these budgetary controls is to ensure compliance with legal provisions embodied in the 
aruma! appropriated budget approved by the District's Board and the Board of School 
Estimate. Annual appropriated budgets are adopted for the general fund and the special 
revenue fund. Project-length budgets are approved for the capital improvements accounted 
for in the capital projects fund. The final budget amount as amended for the fiscal year is 
reflected in the financial section. 

An encumbrance accounting system is used to record outstanding purchase commitments 
on a line item basis. Open encumbrances at year-end are either canceled or are included as 
re-appropriations of the fund balance in the subsequent year. Those amounts to be re­
appropriated are repot1ed as reservations of fund balance at June 30,2015. 

8. Deferral of June State Aid Payments 

For the 20 14-2015 fiscal year, the Office of the Governor of New Jersey announced that 
due to the extreme economic hardship facing the State, the June 201 5 State aid payment to 
school districts will be delayed until next fiscal year. In accordance with the directives 
from the NJDOE, all school districts are required to record both June payments as revenue 
in their budgetary schedules in the 20 14-2015 school year but for the GAAP statements, 
these payments will be recognized and reported as revenue in the subsequent fiscal year. 
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9. Accounting System and Reports 

The District's accounting records apply GAAP, as promulgated by the Governmental 
Accounting Standards Board (GASB). The accounting system of the District is organized on 
the basis of funds. These funds are explained in "Notes to the Basic Financial Statements," 
Note 1. 

10. Debt Administration 

The District is a Type I School District, wherein under statute, funds needed for the 
construction and repair of facil ities are bonded for and incuJTed by the municipality. As of 
June 30, 2015, the municipality's outstanding debt on behalf of the Disttlct was $929,015. 
The proceeds of these bo11d issues were placed in the School District's capital projects fund 
for capital improvements to the School District's buildings and grounds and the purchasing 
of classroom computer technology and other instructional equipment. The building 
improvements include the building of modular classrooms at the Forest Street, Heywood 
and the Oakwood A venue Elementary Schools, various re1roofing projects, window 
replacements, Bell Stadium improvement project, masonry restoration and other projects. 
Majority of the projects funded through these bond offerings were completed by the 1997-
1998 school year, except for the added renovation of the Bell stadium field and track that 
was completed by the 2008-2009 school year. 

As a result of the Abbott v Burke Decision of 1998, additions and renovation projects to 
Central, Cleveland, Forest, Heywood, Lincoln, Oakwood, Orange High School, Park Avenue 
Elementary Schools, two new K-8 schools, two new in-district Pre-School facilities were 
approved to be built in the District. Park Avenue School renovation and addition project was 
completed and was occupied in September 2009; and the Lincoln A venue School project was 
completed and occupied in September 2010. These projects were unde1·taken by the NJDOE 
and the New Jersey School Development Authority (NJSDA). These additions include, but 
not limite(,) to, classroom spaces, media centers, gynmasiums, cafeteria and administrative 
office spaces. In addition, a Health and Safely project has been approved at the Orange High 
School to replace the non-functioning air handling and circulating system, which was 
completed in 2012. At the Orange Middle School (now Orange Preparatory Academy), the 
gym lights wa-; approved to be replaced and the project was completed in 2012. The Middle 
School roof has a lso been approved to be replaced as a Health and Safety project by the 
NJDOB, the· project was completed in September 2014. The renovation and addition project 
at Orange High School and Cleveland Elementary School has been approved, exploration 
and work scheduling are in progress at this time. 
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11. Awards 

The Association of School Business Officials lntemational (ASBO) awarded a Certificate of 
Achievement for Excellence in Financial Reporting to the District for its comprehensive 
annual financial report for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2014. The District was awarded the 
prestigious award of certificate of excellence in Years ended June 30, 2009, 2010, 2012 and 
2013. The Certificate of Excellence in Financial Reporting Program was designed by ASBO 
International to enable school business officials to achieve a high standard of financial 
reporting. 

By preparing and presenting a CAFR, the City of Orange Township Public Schools has 
val idated the credibility of its school system's operations, measured the integrity and 
teclmical competence of the business office staff, assisted in strengthening our presentations 
for bond requests, and provided professional recognition. 

12. Acknowledgments 

We would like io express our appreciation to the members of the City of Orange Township 
Board of Education, the Mayor Dwayne Warren, Esq. the City Council, the Police 
Depattment, the Fire Department, the City Tax Assessor Department, the City Finance 
Department and the City Recreation Department for their concern in providing fiscal 
accountability to the citizens and taxpayers of the City of Orange Township School District 
and, thereby, contributing their support to the development and maintenance of our financial 
operation. The preparation of this report could not have been accomplished without the 
efficient and dedicated services of our Business Office financial and accounting staff 

Respectfully submitted, 

Mr. Ronald C. Lee, 
Superintendent of School 
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND C OMPANY 
C E:RTI FI£:0 PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

550 HnOAD STH.EET, 11TH F LOOR 

Nt?:WAHK, N .J . 07102-0GEIQ 
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FAX (978) 624o·fll01 

INDEPENDENT AUDITOR'S REPORT 

The Honorable President and Members of the Board of Education 
City of Orange Township School District 
County of Essex 
Orange, New Jersey 07050 

Report oh the Financial Statement 

3El WEST 1-fAJNS:rRllET, SUITE 300 

P'REEHOLD , N.J,07728·2291 
PHONE (702) 780·2800 

FAX(732) 780-1030 

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the governmental activities, the business-type 
activrties, each major fund and the aggregate remaining fund information of the City of Orange Township 
School District In the County of Essex, State of New Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015 and 
the related Notes to Financial Statements, which collectively comprise the School's basic financial 
statements, as listed in the table of contents. 

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements 

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted ln the United States of America; this includes the 
design, implementation and maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation 
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

Auditor's Responsibi lity 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted 
our audit Jn accordance with auditing standards generally accepted In the United States of America; the 
standards applicable to financtal audits contained In GovGmment Auditing Standards, issued by the 
Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. Those standards require that we plan and perform 
the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from mater•al 
misstatement. 

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in the 
financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment 
of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error. In making 
those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the School's preparation and fair 
presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the 
circumstances , but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the School's internal 
control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the appropnateness of 
accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management. 
as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our 
audit opinions. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
www.aamuelkleln-cpa·rma,com 
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Opinions 

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the respective 
financial position of the governmental activities, business-type a~tivities , each major fund and the aggregate 
remaining fund Information of the City of Orange Township School District, as of June 30, 2015, and the 
respective changes in financial position and, where applicable, cash flows thereof for the year then ended in 
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America. 

Other Matters 

Required Supplementary lnfotmation 

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the Management 
Discussion and Analysis and Budgetary Comparison Information be presented to supplement the basic 
financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic financial statements, is required by 
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board who considers it to be an essential part of financial reporting 
for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate operational, economic, or historical context We 
have applied certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information, in accordance with 
auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. which consisted of inquiries of 
management about the methods of preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency 
with management's responses to our inquiries, the basic financial statements and other knowledge we 
obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements. We do not express an opinion or provide any 
assurance on the information because the limited procedures do ·not provide us with sufficient evidence to 
express an opinion or provide any assurance. · 

Supplementary and Otf1er Information 

Our audit was conducted for the pmpose of forming opinions on the financial statements that collectively 
comprise the City of Orange Township School District's basic financial statements. The accompanying 
supplementary information, which consists of the combining and individual fund ffnancial statements, 
noncurrent (long-term) debt schedules and schedules of expenditures of federal awards and state financial 
assistance, as required by the New Jersey OMS's Circulars 04-04 and/or 15-08, Single Audit Policy for 
Recfpients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid and the other Information such as the introductory 
and statistical sections are presented for purposes of additional analysfs and are not a required part of the 
basic financial statements. 

The supplementary information identified above is the responsibility of management and was derived from 
and relates directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial 
statements. Such information has been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the basic 
financial statements and certain additional procedures, including comparing and reconciling such information 
directly to the underlying accounting and other records used to prepare the basic financial statements or to 
the basic financial statements themselves, and other additional procedures in accordance with auditing 
standards genera11y accepted in the United States of America, In our opinion, the supplementary information 
is fairfy stated, in all material respects, in relation to the basic financial statements as a whole. 

The other information identified above has not been subjected to the auditing procedures applied in the audit 
of the basic financial statements, and accordingly , we do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on 
it 
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Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards 

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued our report dated December 7, 2015, 
on our consideration of the City of Orange Township School District's internal control over financial reporting 
Clnd on our tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements 
and other matters. The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over 
financial reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on internal 
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in 
accordance with Government Auditing Standards ih considering the City of Orange Township School District's 
internal control over financial reporting and compliance. 

Newark, New Jersey 
December 7, 2015 

WALTER RYGLICKI 
Licensed Public School Accountant #845 

CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION- PART I 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended Jw1e 30, 2015 

It is a privilege to present to you the financial condition of the City of Orange Township Public 
Schools ("the District"). This discussion and analysis of the Orange Board of Education's 
financial perf01mance provides an overall review of the Orange Board of Education's financial 
activities for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015. The intent of this discussion and analysis is to 
examine the Orange Board of Education' s financial pertormance as a whole. The readers of this 
document should also review the transmittal letter, the basic financial statements and the notes to 
the basic financial statements to enhance their understanding of the DistricCs financial 
perfcnmance. 

The Management's Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) is an element of the Required 
Supplementary Information specified in the Governmental Accounting Standard Board's 
(GASB) Statement No. 34, Basic Financial Statements - and Management's Discussion and 
Analysis - for States and Local Goverrunents. Cet1ain comparative information between the 
cunent year and the prior year is required to be presented in the MD&A. 

Overview Qf the Financial Statements 

This discussion and analysis is intended to serve as an introduction to the District's basic 
financial statements. The basic financial statements consist of three components: I) government­
wide financial statements, 2) fund financial statements, and 3) notes to the financial statements. 
In addition, this document also contains required and other supplementary information that will 
enhance the reader's understanding of the financial condition of the District. 

Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are designed to provide readers with a broad 
overview of the District's finances in a manner similar to a private-sector business. 

The Statement of Net Position presents information on all of the District's assets and liabilities, 
with the difference between the two reported as net position. Over time, increases or decreases in 
net assets may serve as a useful indicator of whether the financial position of the Distl'ict is 
improving or deteriorating. 

The Statement of Activities presents information showing how the net assets of the District 
changed during the most recent fiscal year. All changes in net assets are reported as soon as the 
underlying event giving rise to the change occurs, regardless of the timing of related cash flows . 
Thus, revenue and expenses are reported in this statement for some items that will only result in 
cash flows in future fiscal periods. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 

UNDERSTANDTNG THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

The Financial Section of the CAFR includes a series of Basic Financial Statements and the notes 
thereto. The financial statements are grouped under related categories and are presented so the 
reader can obtain an understanding of the financial condition of the District as a whole 
(Govemment-wide Financial Statements, Exhibit A), its funds (Fund Financial Statements, 
Exhibit B) along with its fiduciary responsibility. 

Figure I depict the inter-relationship of the various elements presented in the Financial Section of 
this CAFR. You will notice it shows the names of the Basic Pinancial statements under the 
Govemment-wide Financial Statements, but it does not list the names of the statements and 
schedules under the listing of Fund Financial Statements and Supplementary Information. 
Instead, it shows the names of various funds and schedules. 

FIGURE I - Inter-Relations/zip of Financial Statements Presented in the Financial Section 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLJC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 

Financial Highlights 

Key financial highlights for the District for the fiscal year 2015, as reflected in the Basic 
Financial Statements are as follows: 

l. There was an overall decrease of 0.4% or $496,547 in the revenue as reported in the 
Statement of Activities (Table Ill). The decrease in total revenue was mainly due to an 
increase in program revenue of $ 1 ,517,565 and a decrease in general revenue of $2,014,112. 

2. There was a deferral of the last State Aid payment of $8,313,579 for 2015 to fiscal year 2016. 

3. There was an overall increase of about 355.4% in total liabi lities of the District in fisca l year 
2015 from fiscal year 2014, mainly due to GASB 68. 

The total revenues from governmental activities of $108,965,023 came from two major sources, 
the general revenue, consisting principally of Federal awards and State financial assistance, 
property and other taxes, and program specific revenue, such as operating grants and 
contributions. General revenue for the fiscaJ year amounted to $87,501,459 or 80% of total 
revenues, and program specific revenues from charges for services, grants, and contributions 
amounted to $21,463,564 or 20% of total revenues (fable III). 

The revenues received during fiscal year 2015 were used to pay expenses of $111,938,335 
in governmental activities. General revenues, primarily taxes and state grants and entitlements, 
were sufficient to provide for the program expenses, resulting in a decrease in n~t position of 
$2,973,312 for the fiscal year 2015 (Table III). 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management' s Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 

COMPREHENSIVE ANNUAL FINANCIAL REPORT (CAFR) OUTLINE 

The annual report consists of two distinct sets of financial statements, namely, the government­
wide and fund financial statements. The government-wide statements are designed to show the 
District ' s overall economic activity in the Statement of Net position and Statement of Activities. 
These statements also provide information about governmental and business type activities of the 
whole District while presenting an aggregate and long term view of the District finances. 

The fund fmancial statements provide the next level of details and consist of Governmental 
Funds, Proprietary Fund and Fiduciary Funds. These statements present the District's most 
significant funds, i.e., the General, Special Revenue and Capital Project Funds. Govemmental 
Funds statements present how services were financed in the short-term, as well as the funds 
remaining fot· future spending in the Proprietary Fund statements. 

REPORTING THE SCHOOL OISTJUCT AS A WHOLE (GOVERNMENT-WIDE REPORTING) 

Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities- (Exhibits A-1, A-2) 

The view of the District as a whole looks at all financial transactions and ask the questions, "Are 
we in a better financial position this year compared to last year?" and "Wby?" or "Why not?" 
The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of Activities provide the basis for answering 
these questions. The statements include all assets and all liabilities using the accrual basis of 
accounting similar to the basis of accounting used by most private sector companies. This basis 
of accounting takes into consideration all the current year's revenues and expenses regardless of 
when cash is received or paid. 

These two statements 1eport the District' s net position and any changes in those positions. The 
change in net position is very important because it tells the reader whether the financial position 
for the District as a whole has improved or diminished. The cause of this change may be due to 
many tactors, including factors that are not under the district's control, such as the City of 
Orange Township's propetty tax base, State ofNew Jersey schools funding formula, and Federal 
funds available for schools. 

The Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities are divided into two distinct kinds of 
activities. 

Governmental Activities - Most of the District' s programs and services reported here include 
instructions, support services, operation and maintenance of plan, pupil transportation, school 
business administration, and interest costs. 

26 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
P or the fiscal year ended June 3 0, 2 0 15 

REPORTING THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AS A WHOLE (GOVERNMENT-WIDE REPORTING) 
-CONTINUED 

Statement of Net Position and Statement of Activities - (Exhibits A-1, A-2)- Continued 

Business-Type Activities- These services are provided on a charge for goods or services basis to 
recover all or a sjgnificant portion of the expenses of the goods or services provided. The District 
food service activities are reported as business activities. 

REPORTING THE DISTRICT'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS FUND LEVEL 
REPORTING 

The District, like other state and local govemments, uses fund accounting to ensure and 
demonstrate compliance with finance-related legal requirements. 

The analysis of the District's major funds begins on Exhibit B-1. Fund level financial reports 
provide detailed information about the District's major funds. New Jersey school districts are 
required to treat all govemmental and enterprise funds as major funds because of the importance 
placed on these funds by users of these financial statements, as well as, state and federal 
requirements. 

Governmental Funds (Exhibit Bl.B2) - Most of the District's activities are reported in the 
governmental funds, which focus on how money flows into and out of those funds and the 
balances left at year-end available for spending in future periods. These funds are reported using 
the accounting method called Modified Accrual Accountjng. This method of accounting 
measures cash and all other financial assets that can readily be converted into cash. The 
governmental nmd statements provide a detail short-term view of the District's general 
government operations and the basic services it provides. 

Governmental fund financial statements focus on near-term inflows and outflows of spendable 
resources as well as balances available at the end of the fiscal year. Such information may be 
useful in evaluating government's near-term financing requirements, patiicularly relating to 
educational programs. The relationship or differences between governmental activities reported 
at the government-wide level and those reported at the Fund Level are reconciled in the financial 
statements ofthe governmental funds. 

The District mruntains three separate governmental funds. Information is presented separately in 
the governmental fund balance sheet and in the governmental fund statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balance for the general fund, special revenue fund and the 
capital projects fund, all of which are considered to be major funds. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30,2015 

REPORTING THE DISTRICT'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS FUND LEVEL 
REPORTING- CONTINUED 

TABLE I- Schedule of (Deficit) Fund Balance for Governmental Funds (Exhibit B-1) 

Assets 

Liabilities 

(Deficit) Fund Balance 

General Fund 
$ 1,661,460 

2,103,103 

$ (441,643) 

2015 

Revenue 
Fund 

$ 3,119,479 
3,436,474 

$ (316,995) 

Government 
Funds 

$ 4,780,939 

5,539,577 

$ (758,638) 

FIGURE f - Percentage Breakdown of Fund Balances for Governmental Funds to Total 
Government Fund Balance (Exhibit B-1) 

•General Fund 

13 S pecial Revenue 
Fund 

Total Government Funds = $(758) (in thousands) 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management's Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 

REPORTING THE DISTRICT'S MOST SIGNIFICANT FUNDS FUND LEVEL 
REPORTING- CONTINUED 

Proprietary Fund (Exhibit B3-B5) - Food Service Fund has historically operated as Enterprise 
Fund using the same basis of accounting as business-type activities. These statements wil l 
essentially match the information provided in the basic financial statements for the District as a 
whole. 

Fiduciary Funds (Exhibil B6, B7) - The Board acts as a Fiduciary or Trustee for these funds. 
Activities of these funds are excluded from the District-wide financial statements because the 
Board cannot use the assets of these funds to finance its operations. 

Financial Analysis of the District as a Whole 

Changes in Net Position (Tables II & 01) 

Table II shows the changes in net position for the fiscal year 2015 in comparison with the fiscal 
year 2014. There has been a decrease of 14.1 % in the total net position in comparison with the 
last fiscal year, primarily attributable to GASB 68. 

Table fii shows the comparative summary of Statements of Activities for the fiscal years 2015 
and 2014 respectively. Charges for services increased by 42.7%, operating grants and 
contributions increased by 6.1% and Federal and State Aid (unrestricted) exhibited an increase of 
0. 9%. An overall decrease of 0.4% was shown in the totaJ revenue. For the fiscal year 2015, the 
District experienced an overall increase of 2.9% for expenditures. The dependence upon general 
revenues for governmental activities is apparent. Over 99% of total governmental activities are 
supported by unrestricted State aid, property taxes and operating grants and contributions. 

Changes in Net Cos1 of Service (Table lV) 

The Statement of Activities (Exhibit A-2) also shows the net cost of program services and the 
charges for these services and offsetting grants. Net Cost of Service is the financial burden 
placed on taxpayers. Table IV illustrates the net cost of service in a comparative summary for 
fiscal years 2015 and 2014. Net Cost ofService exhibited an overall increase of2.6%. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Table II- The District As A Whole 

Comparative Summary of Statement of Net Position 
For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

2015 2014 

Govtmmtntal Business-T Yllf Govemmtotal Bluiots$-Type 
Atti:vities AaiVitir.s To III Activities Activities 

3,818,745 591.720 4,410,465 4.466,098 s 735,862 s 
1.17.061.591 
lli .~!ITJ3o } 3~ 1. 72U 

137.661 ~9l 00 
Jl1.072:.U~ ) 

138.621,212. 
:u.~~t! !D 1 7hE ) 

2.138.244 s 2.118.244 s 
143,6 18 58tl s 591.720 144110300 s 14l.0&7JIO s TI5.&62 s 

s 
5,616,555 501,960 6, 11 8,515 J.238.929 693.189 

18.168 636 18,168,636 I 400,878 
13 785.191 501.%0 24~&7,1 51 4639.807 693.189 

960,522 ~n 

117.661.591 137.661,591 118.621.212 

498.&70 
6,041,7&9 6,041.789 6.322,688 

!24.S30,513! 89 760 !24,740,753! (6.995.26:!l 42,673 
11s.rc.s67 89.7&.l ll S.%2,617 oun.5oJ .f2,57J m.rn:,mg } :~l, l!!l I~L'J~. "R ) w ug,?ID m~n.! ) 

Percentage Changt' from 
To III 20141ll2015 

5,201,960 -15.2% 
138,611!11 .1) 7'!'. 
Jm!lJt1 .[_!~p 

l4lW;IJ2 s (01 

3,932.1!8 55.6% 

I 400.&78 1196.9% 
5.132,996 355.4% 

138.621,212 ..Oi'% 

498,870 -1000% 
6,322,688 -44'1. 
(6.952,5941 255.8% 
rJSA~.f16 .]~ ~~· I:S.r.!l.l 7! :04!: 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Table III - The District As A Whole 

Comparative Summary of Statement of Activities 
For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

2015 2014 
Percentage 

Governmental Business-Type Governmental Business-Type Change from 

Activities Activities Total Activities Activit ies Total 2014 to 2015 

REVENUES 

Charges for Services $ ~ 355,830 $ 355.830 $ $ 249,378 $ 249,3 78 42.7% 

Operating Grants and Contributions 21 ,463,564 2,998,239 24,46! ,803 20,295,925 2,734,765 23 ,050,690 6. 1% 

General Revenues: 

Property Taxes 10,874,799 10,874,799 10,661,568 10,661,568 2.0% 

federal and State Aid not Restricted 75.127, 11 9 75, 127,119 74,449,451 74,449,451 0.9% 

Interest on lnvestments 3,912 3,912 8,357 8,357 -53.2% 

Transfers 0.0% 

Fixed Assets Deletion Adjustment 0.0% 

Miscellaneous 1,495.629 1.495,629 4,396, 195 4,396,195 -66.0% 

Total Revenues 108,965.023 3,354,069 I 12.3 19.092 J09,8ll,496 3,004.143 112,815,639 -0.4% 

Pr-ogram Expenses 

Instructional Services 50,041.973 50,041,973 55,053,642 55,053,642 -9.1% 

Tuition 7,141.055 7, 141,055 8,:586,766 8,586,766 -16.8% 

Stuudent and lnstruction Related Services 24.097.356 24,097,356 21,402.980 2 1,402,980 12.6% 

Genernl Administration 7,435,363 7,435,363 5,533,896 5,533,896 34.4% 

School Admmistative Services 5,356,358 5,356,358 5,000,458 5,000,458 7.1 % 

Plant Operation and Maintenance 9,678,958 9,678.958 8,102,924 8, 102,924 19.5% 

Student Transponahon 3.589,854 3,589.854 3,042,970 3,042,970 18.0% 

Spe.cial Schools 101,342 101 ,342 99,640 99,640 L7% 

Charter Schools 2,178,654 2,178,654 

Unallocated Depreciation 2,317.422 2,3 17,422 2,246,490 2,246,490 3.2% 

Food Service 3,306,982 3,306,982 2,919,691 2,919,691 13.3% 

Total Expenses 111 ,938,335 3,306,982 115,245,317 I 09,069,766 2,919,691 111,989,457 2.9% 

Change in Net Position $ (2,97 3,3 12) s 47.087 $ (2.926,225) s 741 ,730 s 84,452 s 826,182 -454.2% 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Table III- The District As A Whole - Continued 
Comparative Summary of Statement of Activities 
For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

FIGURE II- Revenues by Source- Governmental activities (2015) 

0 Operating Grants and 
Contributions 

19.7% 

• Property Taxes 10.0% 

0 Others, 1.4% 

Total Governmental Revenues= $108,965(in thousands) 

13 Federal and State Aid r 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Table III- The District As A Whole- Continued 
Comparative Summary of Statement of Activities 
For the fiscal years ended June 30,2015 and 2014 

FIGURE ID - Expenses by Function- Governmental activities (2015) 

EJ Student Transportation 
3.2% 

• Operation of Plant 6.6% 

OTuilion 6.4% 

• School Administrative 
Services 

4.8% 

0 General Administration 
6.6% 

0 
Depr~iation 2.1% 

•sp~ial Schools 0.1% 

• Student & lostructiooal 
Related Services 

21.5% 

Total Governmental Expenses= $111,938 (in thousands) 

0 Instructional Services 
44.7% 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Table IV-The District as a Whole 

Comparison of Cost of Service for Governmental Activities 
For the fiscal years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014 

Functions I Programs 2015 2014 
Percentage Change 
from 2014 to 2015 

Instruction: 

Regular program 

Undistributed -CutTent: 

Tuition 
Student and Instructional Services 

General Administration 

School Administrative Services 

Required Maintenance of Plant 

Services 

Student transportation 
Transfers to charter schools 

Special schools 

Unallocated Depreciation 
Total Governmental Expenses 

$ 50,041,973 $ 55,053,642 

7,141,055 
24,097,356 

7,435,363 
5,356,358 

9,678,958 
3,589,854 
2,178,654 

101,342 
2,317,422 

$ 111,938,335 

8,586,766 
21,402,980 

5,533,896 
5,000,458 

8,102,924 
3,042,970 

99,640 
2,246,490 

$ 109,069,766 

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS 

-9.1% 

-16.8% 

12.6% 
34.4% 

7.1% 

19.5% 
18.0% 

L7% 
3.2% 
2.6% 

As of June 30, 2015, the City of Orange Township Public Schools had total assets of 
$144,210,300 with 3.1% or $4,410,465 of those assets as current assets, 1.5% or 2,138,244 as 
deferred outflows, and 95.4% or $137,661,39 1 being the net value of Capital Assets (Table II). 

Business-Type Activities 

Business-type activities consist of food service operation. This program had revenues of 
$3,354,069 and expenses of $3,306,982 for fiscal year 2015. Over 91.7% of those program 
revenues were from federal and state food nutrition programs. The District participates in the 
USDA commodities program. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
ManagemenCs Discussion and Analysis 
for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS - CONTINUED 

The District's Governmental Funds 

The District's governmental funds are accounted for using the modified accrual basis of 
accounting. All governmental funds had total revenues of $108,965,023 and expenditures of 
$111,938,335. 

General Fw1d Budgeting Highlights 

The District's budget is prepared according to the State of New Jersey budget law and is based 
on a basis of cash receipts , disbursements, and encumbrance system. The most significant 
budgeted funds are the General rund and the Special Revenue Fund. 

During the fiscal year 2015, the District amended its general fund budget. The amendment was 
due to changes in expenditure priorities of the District. The State of New Jersey Budget 
guidelines provide flexibilities for Districts to amend budget line items upon the Board's 
approval. 

At June 30, 2015, the District had fund balance committed to year end encumbrances o r 
$2,807,058. designated for subsequent year expenditm·es of $3,130,248 assigned fund balance of 
$104,483 and unassigned fund deficit of $(6,800,427) in the Govemmental funds. The deficit 
was primarily due to the deferral of last state aid payment of $8,313,579 to fiscal year 2015, 
resulting in an under-funding of the 2014/2015 budget. 

Capital Assets and Debt Administration 

Capital Assets 

At the end of the fiscal year 2015, the City of Orange Township School District had Total Net 
Capital Assets of$137,661.571. 

Debt Administration and Other Obligations 

The District does not have any outstanding bond issues as of June 30, 2015. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP PUBLIC SCHOOLS 
Management' s Discussion and Analysis 
For the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 

ASSETS, LIABILITIES AND NET ASSETS- CONTINUED 

District's Financial Management Contact 

This financial report is designed to provide our citizens, taxpayers and creditors with a general 
overview of the City of Orange Township School District's accountability for the School 
District's finances and funding it receives. If you have questions about this report or need 
additional financial information you can contact Adekunle James, School Business 
Administrator/Board Secretary at City of Orange Township Board of Education, 451 Lincoln 
A venue, Orange, New Jersey 07050. 
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BASIC FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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A. DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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ASSETS 
Receivables, Net 
Inventories 
Capital Assets, Net (Note 5): 

Total Assets 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Governmental 
Activities 

$ 3,818,745 

137,661,591 

$141,480,336 

DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pensions $ 2,138,244 

$ 143,618,580 

LIABILITIES 
Cash Overdraft $ 558,226 
Accounts Payable 3,164,170 
Payable to Federal Government 293,484 
Payable to Local Government 5 
Deferred 1 nflows 1,600,670 
Noncurrent Liabilities: 

Net Pension Liability 16,617,615 
Due Beyond One Year( Note 6) 1,551,021 

Total Liabilities 23,785,191 

DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES 

Pensions $ 960,522 

NET POSITION 
Invested in Capital Assets, Net of 

Related Debt 137,661,591 
Other Purposes 6,041 ,789 
Unrestricted (24,830,513~ 

Total Net Position $ 118,872,867 

The accompanying Notes to Financial Statements are an Integral part of this statement 

Exhibit A-1 

Business-Type 
Activities Total 

$ 567,809 $ 4,386,554 
23,911 23,911 

137,661 ,591 

$ 591 ,720 $142,072,056 

$ 2,138,244 

$144,210,300 

$ 221 ,640 $ 779,866 
251 ,585 3,415,755 

293,484 
5 

28,735 1,629,405 

16,617,615 
1,551,021 

501,960 24,287,151 

$ 960,522 

137,661 ,591 
6,041 ,789 

89,760 (24,740.753) 

$ 89,760 ~1 18,962,627 
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Functions/Programs 

Governmental Activities: 
Instruction: 

Regular 
Special Education 
Ottler Special Instruction 
Other Instruction 
Support Services: 

Tuition 
Student and Instruction Related Services 
School Administrative Services 
General Administrative Services 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 
Pupil Transportation 
Special Schools 

Charter Schools 
Unallocated Depreciation 

Total Governmental Activities 

Business-Type Activities: 
Food Service 

Total Business-Type Activities 

Total Primary Government 

General Revenues: 
Taxes: 

Property Taxes. Levied for General 
Purposes. Net 

Federal and State Aid Not Restricted 
Investment Earnings 
Miscellaneous Income and Adjustment 

Total General Revenues. Specfalltems. 
Extraordinary Items and Transfers 

Change in Net Position 

Net Position - Beginning 

Net Position - Ending 

$ 

$ 

CITY Of ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

fOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Program 
Revenues 
Operating 
Grants and 

Ex~nses Contributions 

37,497.640 $ 8,533,251 
8,258,596 1,049,175 
3,134,371 491,869 
1,151,366 

7,141,055 
24,097,356 101743,262 

5,356,358 633,542 
7,435,363 
9,678,958 
3,589.854 

101.342 12,465 
2,178,654 
2,317,422 

111 ,938,335 21,463,564 

3,306,982 2,998,239 
3,306,982 2,998,239 

115,245,317 s 24.461.803 

ExhibitA-2 

Net (Expense) Revenue and 

Governmental 
Chan~~ in Net Position 

Busln~ss-Type 
Activities Activities Total 

$ (28,964,389) $ $ (28,964,389) 
(7 ,209,421) (7,209,421) 
(2,642,502) (2,642.502) 
(1 ,1 51,366) (1,151,366) 

(7' 141,055) (7,141 ,.055) 
(13.354,094) (13,354,094) 
(4,722,816) (4,722,816) 
(7,435,363) (7,435,363) 
(9,678.958) (9,678,958) 
(3,589.854) (3,589,854) 

(88,877) (88,877) 
(2,178,654) (2, 178.654) 
(2.317,422) (2,317,422) 

(90.474,771) (90,474,771) 

(308,743) (308.743) 
(308,743) (308,143) 

$ (90.474.771) $ (308.743) $ (90,783,514) 

$ 10,874.799 $ s 10,874,799 
75,127,119 75,127,119 

3.912 3,912 
1,495,629 355.830 1,851.459 

87,501,459 355,830 87,857.289 

(2,973.312) 47.087 (2,926,225) 

121.846, 179 42.673 121,888,852 

$ 118.872,867 s 89.760 $ 118,962,627 
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GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BALANCE SHEET 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Local 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCES 
Liabilities: 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Accounts Payable 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable: 

Federal 
Local 

Deferred Revenue 

Total LJabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Reserved for: 

Encumbrances 
Assigned Fund Balance - Designated for 

Subsequent Year's Expenditures 
Assigned Fund Balance - Designated for 

ARRA/SEMI 
Unassigned, Reported in: 

General fund 

Total Fund Balances 

Total Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Total Fund Balance Above 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the 
statement of net position (A-1) are different because · 

Capital assets used in governmental activities are not 

JUNE 30, 2015 

financial resources and therefore are not reported in the fund, 
The cost of the assets is $167,264,305 and the 
accumulated depreciation is $29,602 .712 (See Note 5). 

Long-term liabilities. including bonds payable, are not due and 
payable in the current period and therefore are not reported 
as llabiiTties in the funds (See Note 6). 

Net pension liability is a Long-Term liability 

Net Position of Governmental Activit ies (A-1) 

General 
Fund 

$ 962,194 

665,755 

33,511 

$ 1,661,460 

$ 
2,103,098 

5 

2,103,103 

2,807,058 

3,1 30,248 

104,483 

(6,483,432) 

(441,643) 

$1 ,661,460 

Special 
Revenue 

Fund 

3,042,526 
76,953 

$ 3,119,479 

$ 1,520,420 
21 ,900 

293.484 

1,600,670 

3,436.474 

(316,995) 

(316,995) 

$3,119,479 

Tota l 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 

~ 

$ 

$ 

$ 

962,194 

665,755 
3,042,526 

110.464 

4,780,939 

1,520,420 
2,124,998 

293,484 
5 

1.600,670 

5,539,577 

2,807,058 

3,130.248 

104,483 

(6,800,427) 

(758,638) 

4,780,939 

(758.638) 

137,661 ,591 

(1,551 ,021 ) 

(16,479,065) 

$ 118,872,867 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 

GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Special Capital 
General Revenue Projects 

Fund Fund Fund 

REVENUES 
Local Sources: 

Local Ta)( Levy $ 10,874,799 $ $ 
Tuition Charges 191,260 
Interest Earned 3,912 
Miscellaneous 705,871 

Total - Local Sources 11,775,842 
State Sources 82,074,948 10,254.439 
Federal Sources 274,553 4,003,004 
Local Sources 181,268 
Total Revenues 94,125,343 14,438,711 

EXPENDITURES 
Current: 

Regular Instruction 23,977,339 3,446.508 
Special Education Instruction 5,645,060 
Other Special Instruction 2,123.812 
Other Instruction 915,437 
Support Services and Undistributed Costs; 

Tuition 7,141,055 
Student and Instruction Related Services 10,066,532 9,866,372 
School Administrative Services 3,637,419 
Other Administrative Services 6,108,306 
Plant Operations and Maintenance 8,947,111 
Pupil Transportation 3,589,854 
Unallocated Benefits 21,480,859 

Special Schools 67,742 
Transfer to Charter School 2.178,654 
Capital Outlay 1,328,886 2.442 26.473 
Total Expenditures 97,208,066 13,315.322 26,473 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues 
Over E)(penditures (3,082,723) 1,123,389 (26.473) 

OTHER FINANCING SOURCES fUSES} 
Transfer- Contribution to School-Based Budget 1,486,370 (1 ,486,370) 
Transfer to Special Revenue Fund- ECPA (490,205) 490,205 
Transfers In 49,140 
Transfers Out (49,140) 
Total Other Financing Sources and Uses 1,045,305 (996, 165) (49, 140~ 

SPECIAL ITEM 
Net Change in FUnd Balances (2,037,418) 127,224 (75,613) 

Fund Balance -July 1 1,595,775 (444,219) 75,613 

Fund Balance - June 30 $ (441.643) $ (316,995) $ 

Total 
Governmental 

Funds 

$ 10,874,799 
191,260 

3,912 
705,871 

11.775,842 
92,329,387 

4,277,557 
181,268 

108,564,054 

27,423,847 
5,645,060 
2,123,812 

915.437 

7,141,055 
19.932,904 
3,637,419 
6,108,306 
8,947,111 
3,589,854 

21,480,859 
67,742 

2,178,654 
1.357,801 

110,549,861 

(1 ,985,807) 

49,140 
(49, 140) 

(1 ,985,807) 

1,227,169 

$ (758,638) 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RECONCILIATION OF THE STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES 

AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES OF GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 
TO THE STATEMENT OF ACTIVITIES 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Total Net Change in Fund Balances -Governmental Funds (from B-2) 

Amounts reported for governmental activities in the statement of activities (A-2) 
are different because: 

Capital outlays are reported In governmental funds as expenditures. However, In 
the statement of activities, the cost of those assets is allocated over their 
estimated useful lives as depreciation expense This is the amount by which 
capital outlays exceeded depredation in the period 

Depreciation Expense 
Capital Outlays 

In the statement of activities, certain operating expenses, e.g., compensated 
absences (vacations) are measured by the amounts earned during the year. In 
the governmental funds, however, expenditures exceed the paid amount, the 
difference is reduction in the reconciliation (-);when the paid amount exceeds 
the earned amount the difference is an addition to the reconciliation(+). 

Revenues in the statement of activities which do not provide current financial 
resources are not reported as revenues in the funds, (+) 

Net pension obligation related to PERS and ERFEC which is attributable to 
June 30, 2015 not reported in governmental funds: however, it is reported 
in the statement of activities. 

Change in Net Position of Governmental Activities 

$ (2,317,422) 
1,357,801 

$ (1 ,985,807) 

(959,621) 

(150,143) 

122,259 

$ (2,973,312) 
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PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 
Inventories 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Furniture. Machinery and Equipment 
Less Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Deferred Inflows 

Accounts Payable 
Total Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 31,645 
536,164 
23,911 

591,720 

871 ,513 
(871 ,513) 

$ 591 ,720 

$ 221 ,640 
28,735 

251 ,585 
501,960 

89,760 

$ 89,760 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES AND CHANGES IN FUND ASSETS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for Services: 

Daily Sales 
Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Cost of Sales 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
Other Cost 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses); 
State Sources: 

State School Lunch Program 
Fruits and Vegetables Program 

Federal Sources: 
U.S.D.A. Commodities Program 
National School Breakfast Program 
National School Lunch Program 
School Snack Program 

Total Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses) 

Change in Net Position 

Total Net Position - Beginning 

Total Net Position - Ending 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 355,830 

$ 

355,830 

1,638,146 
1,325,205 

343,632 
3,306,982 

(2,951 ,152) 

36,955 
100,815 

267,680 
652,273 

1,816,707 
123,809 

2,998,239 

47,087 

42,673 

89,760 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Suppliers 

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities 

CASH FLOWS FROM NONCAPITAL FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

CASH FlOWS FROM CAPITAL AND RELATED FINANCING ACTIVITIES 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable 

Net Cash Used for Capltal and Related Financing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) In Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balances- Beginning of Year 

Balances- End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 
Provided (Used) by Operating Activities: 

Operating Loss 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Income (Loss) to Net Cash 

Provided by (Used for) Operating Activities: 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory 
lncrease/(Decrease) in Accounts Payable 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Used for Operating Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Fooq 

Service 

$ 355,830 

$ 

$ 

$ 

(3,298,722) 
(2,942,892) 

163,366 
2,826,903 
2,990,268 

(458.413) 

(411 ,037) 

189,397 

(221 ,640) 

(2,951 '152) 

(8,549) 
16,809 
8,260 

~2 ,942 ,892) 
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FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Private 

Unemployment Purpose 
Compensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 

ASSETS: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 362,230 $ 190,901 

Total Assets $ 362,230 $ 190,901 

LIABILITIES: 
Accounts Payable $ 29,290 $ 
Payable to Student Groups 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 

Total Liabilities $ 29,290 $ 

NET POSITION: 
Held in Trust for Unemployment 

Claims and Other Purposes $ 332,940 $ 
Reserved for Scholarships 190,901 

Total Net Position $ 332,940 $ 190,901 

Agency 
Fun d 

$ 1,833,383 

$ 1,833,383 

$ 
123,440 

1,709,943 

$ 1,833,383 
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ADDITIONS: 
Contributions: 

Plqn Member 
Board Contribution 
Scholarship Donations 
Total Contributions 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Unemployment Claims 
Scholarships Awarded 

Total Deductions 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGES IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

$ 117,733 
100,000 

217,733 

217,711 

217,711 

Change in Net Position 22 

Net Position - Beginning of the Year 3321918 

Net Position - End of the Year $ 332,940 

Private 
~urpose 

Scholarship 
Fund 

$ 

579 
579 

4,026 

4,026 

(3,447) 

194,348 

$ 190,901 
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NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 
YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

1. DESCRIPTION OF THE SCHOOL DISTRICT AND REPORTING ENTITY 

The City of Orange Township School District (the "District") is a Type I District located in the County of 
Essex, State of New Jersey. As a Type I District, the District functions independently through a Board of 
Education (the "Board"). The Board is comprised of seven (7) members appointed by Mayor of the City of 
Orange Township to three-year staggered terms. The purpose of the District is to educate students in 
grades K-12 . 

The City of Orange Township School District had an approximate enrollment at June 30, 2015 of 5,154 
students. 

A reporting entity is comprised of the primary government, component units, and other organizations that 
are included to insure that the financial statements of the School District are not misleading. The primary 
government consists of all funds, departments, boards, and agencies that are not legally separate from 
the School District. For City of Orange Township School District, this includes general operations, food 
service, and student related activities of the School District. 

The primary criterion for including activities within the District's reporting entity, as set forth in Section 
2100 of the GASB Codification of Governmental Accounting and Financial Reporting Standards, is 
whether: 

the organization is legally separate (can sue or be sued in their own name) 
the District holds the corporate powers of the organization 
the District appoints a voting maJority of the organization's board 
the District Is able to impose its will on the organization 
the organization has the potential to impose a financial benefiUburden on the District 
there is a fiscal dependency by the organization on the District 

Based on the aforementioned criteria, the District has no component units. 

2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES 

The financial statements of the City of Orange Township School District have been prepared in conformity 
with generally accepted accounting principles (GAAP) as applied to governmental units. The 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) is the accepted standard-setting body for 
establishing governmental accounting and financial reporting principles. The School District also applies 
Financial Accounting Standards Board (FASB) Statements and Interpretations issued on or before 
November 30, 1989, to its governmental activities provided they do not conflict with or contradict GASB 
pronouncements. The most significant of the School District's accounting policies are described below. 

A. Basis of Presentation 

The School District's basic financial statements consist of government-wide statements, including 
a statement of net position and a statement of activities, and fund financial statements which 
provide a more detailed level of financial information. 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The statement of net position and the statement of activities display information about the 
School District as a whole. These statements include the financfal activities of the primary 
government, except for fiduciary funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

A. Basis of Presentation (Continued) 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements (Continued) 

The statement of net position presents the financial condition of the governmental activities 
of the School District at year-end. The statement of activities presents a comparison 
between direct expenses and program revenues for each program or function of the 
School District's governmental activities. Direct expenses are those that are specifically 
assoc1ated with a service, program or department and therefore clearly Identifiable to a 
particular functiOn. Program revenues include charges paid by the rec1pient of the goods 
or services offered by the program, grants and contributions that are restricted to meeting 
the operational or capital requirements of a particular program. Revenues which are not 
classified as program revenues are presented as general revenues of the School District, 
with certain limited except1ons. The cornparlson of direct expenses with program revenues 
identifies the extent to which each governmental function is self-financing or draws from 
the general revenues of the School District. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

During the year, the School District segregates transactions related to certa1n School 
District functions or activities In separate funds in order to aid financ1al management and to 
demonstrate legal compliance. 

Fund financial statements are designed to present financial information of the School 
District at this more detailed level. The focus of governmental fund financial staternents is 
on major funds. Each major fund is presented in a separate column. 

B. Fund Accounting 

The School District uses funds to maintain its financial records during the fiscal year. A fund is 
defined as a fiscal and accounting entity with a self-balancing set of accounts. 

1. Governmental Funds 

Governmental funds are those through which most governmental functions typically are 
financed . Governmental fund reporting focuses on the sources, uses and balances of 
current financial resources. Expendable assets are assigned to the various governmental 
funds according to the purposes for which they may or must be used. Current liabilities are 
assigned to the fund from which they will be paid. The difference between governmental 
fund assets and liabilities is reported as fund balance. The following are the School 
District's major governmental funds: 

General Fund - The General Fund is the General Operating Fund of the District. It 
is used to account for all financial resources except those required to be accounted 
for in another fund. Included are certain expenditures for vehicles and movable 
instructional or noninstructional equipment which are classified in the Capital Outlay 
subfund. 

As required by the New Jersey State Department of Education, the District Includes 
budgeted Capita l Outlay in th is fund. Generally accepted accounting principles as 
they pertain to governmental entities state that General Fund resources may be 
used to directly finance capital outlays for long-lived improvements as long as the 
resources in such cases are derived exclusively from unrestricted revenues. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

1. Governmental Funds (Continued) 

General Fund (Continued) 

Resources for budgeted capital OlJtlay purposes are normaliy derived from State or 
New Jersey Aid , district taxes and appropriated fund balance Expenditures are 
those that result In the acquisition of or additions to nxed assets for land, existing 
buildings, improvements of grounds, construction of buildings, additions to or 
remodeling of buildings and the purchase of built-in equipment. These resources 
can be transferred from and to Current Expense by board resolution. 

Special Revenue Fund - The Special Revenue Fund is used to account for the 
proceeds of specific revenue from State and Federal Government, (other than 
major capital projects, Debt Service or the Enterprise Funds) and local 
appropriations that are legally restricted to expenditures for specified purposes. 

Capital Projects Fund - The Capital Projects Fund is used to account for all 
financial resources to be used for the acqutsition or constructron of major capital 
facilities (other than those financed by Proprietary Funds). The financial resources 
are derived from temporary notes or serial bonds that are specifically authorized by 
the voters as a separate question on the ballot either during the annual election or 
at a special election. 

Permanent Fund- The Permanent Fund is used to account for assets held under 
the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby the District is under obligation to 
maintain the trust principal. Resources are legally restricted to the extent that only 
earnings, and not principal, may be used for purposes that support the reporting 
entity's programs - that is, for the benefit of 'the school district. The District 
presently has no resources that are considered permanent funds. 

2. Proprietary Fund Tvpe 

The focus of Proprietary Fund measurement is upon determination of net income, financial 
position and cash flows. The generally accepted accounting principles applicable are 
those simflar to businesses in the private sector The following is a descriptlon of the 
Proprietary Fund of the District: 

Enterprise Fund • The Enterprise Fund is utilized to account for operations that are 
financed and operated in a manner similar to private business enterprises - where 
the intent of the District is that the costs (i.e. expenses Including depreciation and 
Indirect costs) of providing goods or services to the students on a continuing basis 
be financed or recovered pnrnarily through user charges; or, where the District has 
decided that periodic determination of revenues earned, expenses incurred, and/or 
net income is appropriate for capital maintenance, public policy, management 
control, accountability or other purposes. 

The District's Enterprise Fund is comprised of the Food Service Fund. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

2. Proprietary Fund Type (Continued) 

Enterprise Fund (Continued) 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a cost of services or "capital 
maintenance" measurement focus, This means that all assets and all liabilities, 
whether current or noncurrent, associated with their activity are included on their 
balance sheets. Their reported fund equity (net total position) is segregated into 
contributed capital and unreserved retained earnings, if applicable. Proprietary 
Fund type operating statements present increases (revenues) and decreases 
(expenses) in net total position. 

Depreciation of all ex~1austive fixed assets used by Proprietary Funds is charged as 
an expense against their operations. Accumulated depreciation is reported on 
Proprietary Fund balance sheets, Depreciation has been provided over the 
estimated useful lives using the straight-line method. The estimated useful lives in 
the operation of the Enterprise Funds are approximately 10 years. 

Internal Service Funds - These funds may be used to report any activity that 
provides goods or services to other funds, departments or agencies of the primary 
entity and its component units, or to other governments, on a cost-reimbursement 
basis. In addition, internal service funds are used only if the reporting school district 
is the predominant participant in the activity. The District does not currently utilize 
any internal service funds. 

3. Fiduciary Funds 

Trust and Agency Funds - The Trust and Agency Funds are used to account for 
assets held by the District in a trustee capacity or as an agent for individuals, 
private organizations, other governments and/or other funds. 

Private Purpose Scholarship Funds 

Expendable Trust Fund- An f:xpendable Trust Fund is accounted for in 
essentially the same manner as the Governmental Fund types, using the 
same measurement focus and basis of accounting. Expendable Trust Funds 
account for assets Where both the principal and interest may be spent. The 
Expendable Trust Fund includes the Unemployment Compensation 
Insurance Fund and Scholarship Funds. 

Nonexpendable Trust Fund - A Nonexpendable Trust Fund is used to 
account for assets held under the terms of a formal trust agreement, whereby 
the District is under obligation to maintain the trust principal. 

Unemployment Insurance Trusr - The SUI Fund is an employee benefit trust fund 
which accounts for resources held and administered while acting in a fiduciary 
capacity for individuals or other government agencies. Assets are held in trust for 
members of the defined contribution plan. 

Agencv Funds- Agency Funds are used to account for the assets that the District 
holds on behalf of others as their agent. These funds are custodial in nature and 
do not involve measurement of results of operations. Agency Funds include payroll 
and student activities funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

B. Fund Accounting (Continued) 

4. Long-Term Debt 

Long-term liabilities expected to be financed from Governmental Funds are accounted for 
in the General Long-Term Debt, not in the Governmental Funds, This Includes serial 
bonds outstanding that are expected to be financed from Governmental Funds, the 
outstanding principal balance on capital leases and the outstanding principal on 
outstanding bonds. Because the District is a Type I District, all serial bonds are issued by 
the municipality. 

C. Measurement Focus 

1. Government-Wide Financial Statements 

The government-wide financial statements are prepared using the economic resources 
measurement focus. All assets and ·liabilities associated with the operation of the School 
District are included on the Statement of Net Position. 

2. Fund Financial Statements 

All Governmental Funds are accounted for using a flow of current financial resources 
measurement focus. With this measurement focus, only current assets and current 
liabilities generally are included on the balance sheet. The statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances reports on the sources (I.e., revenues and 
other financing sources) and uses (i.e., expenditures and other financing uses) of current 
financial resources. This approach differs from the manner in which the governmental 
activities of the government-wide financial statements are prepared. Governmental fund 
financial statements therefore include a reconciliation with brief explanations to better 
identify the relationship between the government-wide statements and the statements for 
governmental funds. 

All Proprietary Funds are accounted for on a flow of economic resources measurement 
focus. With this measurement, all assets and all liabilities associated with the operation of 
these funds are included on the balance sheet. Fund equity (i.e., net total position) is 
segregated into contributed capital and retained earnings components. Proprietary Fund­
type operating statements present increases (i.e. , revenues) and decreases (i.e., 
expenses) in net total position, 

Fiduciary Funds are reported using the economic resources measurement focus. 

D. Basis of Accounting 

The modified accrual basis of accounting is used for mepsuring financial position and operating 
results of all Governmental Fund types, Expendable Trust Funds and Agency Funds. Under the 
modified accrual basis of accounting, revenues are recognized when they become both 
measurable and available. "Measurable" means the amount of the transaction can be determined 
and ''available" means collectible within the current period or soon enough thereafter to be used 
to pay liabilities of the current period. State equalization monies are recognized as revenue 
during the period in which they are appropriated. A one-year availability period is used for 
revenue recognition for all other governmental fund revenues. Expenditures are recognized in 
the accounting period in which the fund liability is incurred, except for principal and interest on 
generallong~term debt which are recorded when due. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

D. Basis of Accounting (Continued) 

Ad Valorem (Property) Taxes are susceptible to accrual and under New Jersey State Statute a 
municipality is required to remit to lts school district the entire balance of taxes in the amount 
voted upon or certified, prior to the end of the school year. The District records the entire 
approved tax levy as revenue (accrued) at the start of the fiscal year, since the revenue is both 
measurable and available. The District is entitled to receive moneys under the established 
payment schedule and the unpaid amount is considered to be an "accounts receivable". 

In its accounting and financial reporting, the District follows the pronouncements of the 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) and the pronouncements of the Financial 
Accounting Standards Board (FASB) and its predecessor organizations issued on or before 
November 30, 1989, unless they conflict with or contradict GASB pronouncements. The District's 
Proprietary Funds have elected not to apply the standards issued by FASB after November 30, 
1989. 

The accrual basis of accounting is used for measuring financial position and operating r.esults of 
proprietary fund types and nonexpendable trust funds. Under this method, revenues are 
recognized in the accounting period in which they are earned and expenses are recognized when 
they are incurred. 

E. Budgets/Budgetarv Control 

Annual appropriated budgets are prepared in the spring of each year for the General, Special 
Revenue, and Debt Service Funds. The budgets are submitted to the county office for approval 
and are voted by the Board of School Estimate. Budgets are prepared using the modified accrual 
basis of accounting, except for the Special Revenue Fund as described later. The legal Ieveii of 
budgetary control is established at line item accounts within each fund . Line item accounts are 
defined as the lowest (most specific) level of detail as established pursuant to the minimum chart 
of accounts referenced in N.J.A.C. 6:20-2A.2(m)1 . Transfers of appropriations may be made by 
School Board resolution at any time during the fiscal year subject to the limitations of N.J.A.C. 
6A:23A-2.3 (et seq.). 

Formal budgetary integration into the accounting system is employed as a management control 
device during the year. For governmental funds there are no substantial differences between the 
budgetary basis of accounting and accounting principles generally accepted in the United States 
of America (GAAP) wlth the exception of the legally mandated revenue recognition of the last 
state aid payment for budgetary purposes only and the Special Revenue Fund as noted below. 
Encumbrance accounting is also employed as an extension of formal budgetary Integration in the 
governmental fund types. Unencumbered appropriations lapse at fiscal year end. 

The accounting records of the Special Revenue Fund are maintained on the grant accounting 
budgetary basis. The grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP in that the grant 
accounting budgetary basis recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the 
related revenues, whereas the GAAP basis does not. Sufficient supplemental records are 
maintained to allow for the presentation of GAAP basis financial reports. 

The following presents a reconciliation of the General Fund Revenue and Special Revenue Fund 
Revenue from the budgetary basis of accounting as presented in the Combined Statement of 
Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances- Budget and Actual- General, Special 
Revenue and Debt Service Funds to the GAAP basis of accounting as presented in the 
Combined Statement of Revenues, Expenditures and Changes in Fund Balances - All 
Governmental Fund Types. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

E. Budgets/Budgetary Control (Continued) 
Special 

General Revenue 
Fund Fund 

Sources/Inflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary) "revenues" from the 

budgetary comparison schedules. $94,175.614 $13.955,418 

Difference - Budget to GAAP: 
Grant accounting budgetary basis differs from GAAP 

in that encumbrances are recognized as expenditures 
and the related revenue is recognized. 490,298 

State aid payment recognized per GAAP standards 
in the current year previously recognized for budgetary 
purposes. 7,243,255 1,013,048 

The last State aid payment is recognized as revenue for 
budgetary purposes and differs from GAAP which does 
not recognize this revem1e until the subsequent year 
when the State recognizes the related expense 
(GASB 33). (7,293,526) (1 ,020,053) 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues, 
expenditures and changes in fund balances - govern-
mental funds. $ 94,125,343 $ 14,438,711 

Uses/Outflows of Resources: 
Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows: 

from the budgetary comparison schedule. $97,208,066 $13,955,419 

Difference - Budget to GAAP: 
The district budgets for claims and compensated 

absences only to the extent expected to be paid, 
rather than on the not modified accrual basis. 954,471 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered 
but not received are reported in the year the order 
is placed for budgetary purposes, but in the year 
the supplies are received for financial reporting 
purposes. (598,403) 

Transfer to and from other funds are presented as 
outflows of budgetary resources but are not 
expenditures for financial reporting purposes. 

Net transfers (inflows) from general fund. 490,205 
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund. (1.486,370) 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement 
of revenues, expenditures, and changes in fund 
balances - governmental funds $ 97,208,066 $13,315,322 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

F. £ncumbrances 

Under encumbrance accounting purchase orders, contracts and other commitments for the 
expenditure of resources are recorded to reserve a portion of the applicable appropriation. Open 
encumbrances in governmental funds, other than the Special Revenue Fund, are reported as 
reservations of fund balances at fiscal year end as they do not constitute expenditures or 
liabilities, but rather commitments related to unperformed contracts for goods and services. 

Open encumbrances In the Special Revenue Fund, for which the District has received advances, 
are reflected In the balance sheet as deferred revenues at fiscal year end. 

The encumbered appropriation authority carries over into the next fiscal year. An entry will be 
made at the beginning of the next fiscal year to increase the appropriation reflected in the certified 
budget by the outstanding encumbrance amount as of the current fiscal year end. 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity 

1. Cash. Cash Equivalents and Investments 

Cash and cash equivalents include petty cash, change funds, cash in banks and all highly 
liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less at the time of purchase and are 
stated at cost plus accrued interest. U.S. Treasury and agency obligations and certificates of 
deposit with maturities of one year or less when purchased are stated at cost. All other 
investments are stated at fair value. 

New Jersey school districts are limited to the types of investments and types of financial 
institutions they may invest in. New Jersey Statute 18A:20-37 provides a list of permissible 
investments that may be purchased by New Jersey school districts. 

Additionally, the District has adopted a cash management plan that requires it to deposit 
public funds in public depositories protected from loss under provisions of the Governmental 
Unit Deposit Protection Act (''GUDPA"). GUDPA was enacted in 1970 to protect 
Governmental Units from a loss of funds on deposit with a failed banking institution in New 
Jersey. 

N.J.S.A. 17:9-41 et seq. establishes the requirements for the security of deposits of 
governmental units, The statute requires that no governmental unit shall deposit public funds 
in a public depository unless such funds are secured in accordance with the Act Public 
depositories include savings and loan institutions, banks, (both state and national banKs) and 
savings banks the deposits of which are federally insured, All public depositories must 
pledge collateral , having a market value at least equal to five percent of the average daily 
balance of collected public funds, to secure the deposits of governmental units. If a public 
depository fails, the collateral it has pledged, plus the collateral of all other public 
depositories, is available to pay the full amount of their deposits to the Governmental Units. 

2. Inventories and Prepaid Expenses 

Inventories and prepaid expenses, which benefit future periods, other than those recorded in 
the Enterprise Fund are recorded as an expenditure during the year of purchase. 

Inventories in the Proprietary Funds are valued at cost, which approximates market, using the 
first-in-first-out (FIFO) method. Prepaid expenses in the Enterprise Fund represe.nt payments 
made to vendors for services that will benefit periods beyond June 30, 2015. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Egultv (Continued) 

3. Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts 

No allowance for uncollectible accounts has been recorded. 

4, Tui tion Receivable 

Tuition charges were established by the Board of Education based on estimated costs. The 
charges are subject to adjustment when the final costs have been determined. 

5. Tuition Pavable 

Tuition charges for the fiscal years 2013-14 and 2014-15 were based on rates established by 
the receiving district. These rates are subject to change when the actual costs have been 
determined. 

8. Sltort-Term lnterfund Recefvables/Payables 

Short-term interfund receivabies/payables represent amounts that are owed, other than 
charges for goods or services rendered to/from a particular fund In the District and that are 
due within one year. 

7. Capital Assets 

General capital assets result from expenditures in the governmental funds . These assets are 
reported in the governmental activities column of the government-wide statement of net 
position but are not reported in the fund financial statements. 

All capital assets are capitalized at cost (or estimated historical cost) and updated for 
additions and retirements during the year. Donated fixed assets are recorded at their fair 
market values as of the date received . The District maintains a capitalization threshold of 
$2,000.00. Improvements are capitalized; the costs of normal maintenance and repairs that 
do not add to the value of the asset or materially extend an asset's life are not. 

All reported capital assets except for land are depreciated. Improvements are depreciated 
over the remaining useful lives of the related capital assets. Depreciation Is computed using 
the straight-line method under the half year convention over the following useful lives: 

Asset Class 

School Buildings 
Building Improvements 
Vehicles 
Furniture and Equipment 

8. Deferred Outflows/Inflows of Resources 

Estimated Lives 

50 - 100 years 
50 - 1 00 years 

10 years 
20 years 

In addition to assets, the statement of net position will sometimes report a separate section 
for deferred outflows of resources. This separate financial statement elem~nt, deferred 
outflows of resources, represents a consumption of net position that applies to a future 
period(s) and so will not be recognized as an outflow of resources (expense/expenditure) 
until then. In addition to liabilities, the statement of net position will sometimes report a 
separate section for deferred Inflows of resources. This separate financial statement 
element, deferred inflows of resources, represents an acquisition of net position that applies 
to future periods and so w111 not be recognized as an inflow of resources (revenue) until that 
time. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

9. Compensated Absences 

Compensated absences are those absences for which employees will be paid, such as 
vacation, sick leave and sabbatical leave. A liability for compensated absences that are 
attributable to services already rendered , and that are not contingent on a specific event that 
is outside the control of the District and its employees, is accrued as the employees earn the 
rights to the benefits. Compensated absences that relate to future services, or that are 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the District and its employees, are 
accounted for in the period in which such services are rendered or in which such events take 
place. 

The entire sick leave and vacation leave liabilities are reported on the government-wide 
financia l statements. 

For Governmental Fund financial statements, the current portion of unpaid compensated 
absences is in the amount expected to be paid using expendable available resources. These 
amounts are recorded in the account "compensated absences payable" in the fund from 
which the employees who have accumulated unpaid leave are paid. The noncurrent portion 
of the liability is not reported. 

In proprietary and similar trust funds, compensated absences are recorded as an expense 
and liability of the fund that will pay for them. 

10. Accrued Liabllities and Noncurrent Obligations 

All payables, accrued liabilities and long-term obligations are reported in the government­
wide financial statements. 

In geheral, payables and accrued liabilities that, once incurred, are paid in a timely manner 
and fn full from current financial resources, are reported as obligations of the governmental 
funds. However, the noncurrent portion of capital leases, compensated absences and loahs 
payable that will be pafd from Governmental Funds are reported as a liability in the fund 
financial statements only to the extent that they are normally expected to be paid with 
expendable, available financial resources. 

11. Net Position 

The District has implemented GASB Statement No. 63, Financlal Reporting of Deferred 
Outflows of Resources, Deferred Inflows of Resources, and Net Position. This statement 
defines net position as the residual of all other elements presented in a statement of financial 
position. It is the difference between (a) assets and deferred outflows of resources and (b) 
liabilities and deferred inflows of resources. This Statement provides guidance for reporting 
net position within a framework that includes deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources, in addition to assets and liabilities. 

The District has implemented GASB No. 65, Items Previously Reported as Assets and 
Liabilities. This statement establishes accounting and financial reporting standards that 
reclassify, as deferred outflows of resources or deferred inflows of resources, certain items 
that were previously reported as assets and liabilities and recognize.s, as outflows of 
resources or inflows of resources, certain items that were previously reported as assets and 
liabilities. 

A deferred outflow of resources is a consumptlon of net position by the District that is 
applicable to a future reporting period. A deferred inflow of resources is an acquisition of net 
posltron by the D]strfct that is applicable to a future reporting period. 

63 



2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilitfes and Equity (Continued) 

11. Net Position (Continued) 

Net position is displayed In three components - net investment in capital assets; restricted 
and unrestricted. 

The net investment in capital assets component of net position consists of capital assets, net 
of accumulated depreciation, reduced by the outstanding balances of borrowings that are 
attributable to the acquisition, construction, or Improvement of those assets.. Deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the 
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets or related debt also would be 
included in this component of net position. 

The restricted component of net position consists of restricted assets reduced by liabilities 
and deferred inflows of resources related to those assets. 

The unrestricted component of net position is the net amount of the assets, deferred outflows 
of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of resources that are not included in the 
determination of net investment In capital assets or the restricted component of net position. 

12. Deferred Inflows 

Deferred inflows in all funds represent cash that has been received but not yet earned. 
Deferred inflows Jn the General Fund represents prepaid fees collected for future programs. 

13. Fund Equity 

Contributed capital represents the amount of fund capital contributed to the proprietary funds 
from other funds. Reserves represent those portions of fund equity not available for 
appropriation for expenditure or legally segregated for a specific future use. Designated fund 
balances represent plans for future use of financial resources. 

14. Fund Balances 

GASB Statement No. 54, Fund Balance Reporting and Governmental Fund Type Definitions 
("GASB 54") established fund balance classifications that comprise a hierarchy based 
primarily on the extent to which a government is bound to observe constraints imposed upon 
the use of the resources reported in governmental funds. Under GASB 54, fund balances in 
the governmental funds financial statements are reported under the modified accrual basis of 
accounting and classified into the following five (50 categories, as defined below: 

a. Nonspendable - Includes amounts that cannot be spent because they are either (a) 
not in spendable form or (b) legally or contractually required to be maintained intact. 
Assets included in this fund balance category include prepaid assets, inventories, 
noncurrent receivables and corpus of any permanent funds. 

b. Restricted - includes amounts that can be spent only for the specific purposes 
stipulated by constitution, external resource providers or through enabling legislation. 

c. Committed - includes amounts that can be used only for the specific purposes 
imposed by a formal action of the government's highest level of decision-making 
authority. The District's highest level of decision-making authority is the Board of 
Education (the "Board") and formal action is taken by resolution of the Board at 
publicly held meetings, Once committed, amounts cannot be used for other 
purposes unless the Board revised or changes the specified use by taking the same 
action (resolution) taken to originally commit these funds. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continued) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

14. Fund Balances (Continued) 

d. Assigned - amounts intended to be used by the government for specific purposes but 
do not meet the criteria to be classified as restricted or committed. Interest is 
expressed by either the Board of Business Administrator, to whom the Board has 
delegated the authority to assign amounts to be used for specific purposes, Including 
the encumbering of funds. 

e. Unassigned - includes all spendable amounts not contained in the other 
classifications in the general fund. This classification represents fund balance that 
has not been assigned to other funds and that has not been restricted, committed or 
assigned to specific purposes within the general fund. The general fund is the only 
fund that reports a positi9n unassigned fund balance amount. In the other 
governmental funds, if expenditures incurred for specific purposes exceed the 
amounts restricted, committed or assigned to those purposes, it may be necessary 
to report a negative unassigned fund balance. 

When both restricted and unrestricted resources are available for use, it is the District's policy 
to use restricted resources first. then unrestricted resources as they are needed. For the 
unrestricted fund balance, the District first spends committed funds, then assigned funds, and 
finally, unassigned fllnds. 

15. Proprietary Funds Revenues and Expenses 

Proprietary Funds distinguish operating revenues and expenses from nonoperating items. 
Operating revenues and expenses generally result from providing services in connection with 
a Proprietary Fund's principal ongoing operations. The principal operating revenues of the 
School District Enterprise Fund, (the Food Service) are charges to customers for sales of 
food service. Operating expenses for Enterprise Funds include the cost of sales, services. 
administrative expense and depreciation on Capital Assets. All revenues and expenses not 
meeting this definition are reported as nonoperating revenues and expenses. 

16. Rebatab/e Arbitrage 

Rebatable arbitrage results from investing the proceeds of borrowed funds either directly or 
indirectly Into Investments that are higher in yield than the bond yield incurred on the 
borrowed funds. In accordance with GASB 34, rebatable arbitrage is treated like a claim or 
judgment. All interest income is reported as revenue of the Capital Projects Fund. The 
liability, if any, is recorded in the ''Statement of Net Position". 

17. Non-Monetary Transactions 

Commodities received under the Federal Food Distribution Program are received by the 
District and are recorded as nonoperating revenue when received in the Food Service 
Enterprise Fund at market value. The use of the commodities 1s included in cost of sales. 

18. On-Behalf Payments 

Revenues and expenditures of the general fund include payments made by the State of New 
Jersey social security and post-retirement medical pension contributions for the certified 
teachers and other members of the New Jersey Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. The 
amounts are not required to be Included in the District's annual budget. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Contfnued) 

G. Assets. Liabilities and Equity (Continued) 

19. Allocation of Expenses 

The District reports all direct expenses by function in the Statement of Activities. Direct 
expenses are those that are clearly identifiable with a function. Employee benefits, including 
the employer's share of social security, worker's compensation and medical and dental 
benefits, were allocated based on salaries of that program. Depreciation expense, where 
practicable. is specifically identified by function and is included in the direct expense column 
of tl1e Statement of Activities. Depreciation expense that could not be attributed to a specific 
function is reported separately on the Statement of Activtties. No expenses were allocated as 
"Indirect Expenses". 

20. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions 

In fiscal year 2015, the district implemented GASB 68. This Statement amends GASB 
Statement No. 27. It improves accounting and flnanctal reporting by state and local 
governments for pensions. It also improves information provided by state and local 
government employers about financial support for pensions that is provided by other entities. 
This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of existing 
standards of accounting and financial reporting for pensions with regard to proViding decision 
useful information, supporting assessments of accountability and lnterperiod equity, and 
creating additional transparency. This Statement replaces the requirement of Statement No. 
27. Accounting for Pension by State and Local Governmental Employers, as well as the 
requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as they relate to pensions that are 
provided through pension plans administered as trusts or equivalent arrangements that meet 
certain criteria. The requirements of Statements 27 and 50 remain applicable for pensions 
that are not covered by the scope of this Statement. This statement is effective for periods 
beginning after June 15. 2014. 

The District has also implemented GASB Statement 71, Pension Transition for Contributions 
made Subsequent to the Measurement Date-an amendment to GASB No. 68, The objective 
of this Statement is to address an issue regarding application of the transition provisions of 
Statement No. 68, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. The issue relates to 
amounts associated with contributions, if any, made by a state or local government employer 
or nonemployer contributing entity to a defined benefit pension plan after the measurement 
date of the government's beginning net pension liability. 

Statement 68 requires a state or local government employer (or nonemployer contributing 
entity in a special funding situation) to recognize a net pension liability measured as of a date 
(the measurement date) no earlier than the end of its prior fiscal year. If a state or local 
government employer or nonemployer contributing entity makes a contribution to a defined 
benefit pension plan between the measurement date of the reported net pension liability and 
the end of the government's reporting period, Statement 68 requires that the government 
recognize its contribution as a deferred outflow of resources. 

In addition, Statement 68 requires recognition of deferred outflows of resources and deferred 
inflows of resources for changes in the net pension liability of a state or local government 
employer or nonemployer contributing entity that arise from other types of events. At 
transition to Statement 68, if it is not practical for an employer or nonemployer contributing 
entity to determine the amounts of all deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of 
resources related to pensions, contributions made after the measurement date of the 
beginning net pension liability could not have been reported as deferred outflows of 
resources at transition. This could have resulted in a significant understatement of an 
employer or nonemployer contributing entity's beginning net position and expense in the 
initial period of implementation. 
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2. SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES (Continusd) 

G. Assets, Liabilities and Equity (Contlnusd) 

20. Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions (Continued) 

This Statement amends paragraph 137 of Statement 68 to require that, at transition, a 
government recognize a beginning deferred outflow of resources for its pension contributions, 
if any, made subsequent to the measurement date of the beginning net pension liability. 
Statement 68, as amended, continues to require that beginning balances for other deferred 
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to pensions be reported at 
transition only if it is practical to determine all such amounts. 

21. Extraordinary and Special ftems 

Extraordinary items are transactions or events that are unusual in nature and infrequent in 
occurrence. Special items are transactions or events that are within the control of 
management and are either unusual in nature or Infrequent in occurrence. Neither of these 
types of transactions occurred during the fiscal year. 

H. Subsequent Events 

Management has reviewed and evaluated all events and transactions from June 30, 2015 through 
December 7, 2015, the date that the financial statements are issued for possible disclosure and 
recognition in the financial statements, and no items have come to the attention of the District that would 
require disclosure. 

3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents includes petty cash, change funds, amounts in deposits, and shorHerm 
investments with original maturities of three months or less. 

Investments are stated at cost, which approximates market. The District classlfies certificates of deposit 
which have original maturlty dates of more than three months but less than twelve months from the date 
of purchase, as investments. The District is in compliance wlth GASB Statement No. 3 as amended by 
GASB Statement No. 40. 

A. Deposits 

New Jersey statutes require that school districts deposit public funds in public depositories located in New 
Jersey that are insured by the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation, or by any other agency of the 
Umted States that insures deposits made in public depositories. School districts are also permitted to 
deposit public funds in the State of New Jersey Cash Management Fund. 

New Jersey Statutes require public depositories to maintain collateral for deposits of public funds that 
exceed depository insurance limits as follows: 

The market value of the collateral must equal at least 5% of the average daily balance of 
collected public funds on deposit. 

In addition to the above collateral requirement, if the public funds deposited exceed 75% of the capital 
funds of the depository, the depository must provide collateral having a market value at least equal to 
100% of the amount exceeding 75%, 

All collateral must be deposited with the Federal Reserve Bank of New York , the Federal Reserve Bank 
of Philadelphia, the Federal Home Loan Bank of New York or a banking institution that is a member of the 
Federal Reserve System and has capital funds of not less than $25,000,000. 
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3. CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS AND INVESTMENTS (Continued) 

A. Deposits (Continued) 

As of June 30, 2015, cash and cash equivalents (Deposits) of the District consisted of the following ' 

Checking Accounts 

Allocation of Cash and CasiJ Equivalents 

Unrestricted 

Restricted 

B. /nvestmenls 

Cash 
and Cash 

Equivalents 

$1 ,606,648 

$ 962,194 

644.454 

$1 ,606,648 

New Jersey Statutes permit the Distrlct to purchase the following types of securities: 

Bonds or other obligations of the United States of America or obligations guaranteed by the 
United States of America. This includes instruments such as Treasury bills, notes and bonds. 

Government money market mutual funds . 

Any federal agency or instrumentality obligation authorized by Congress that matures Within 
397 days from the date of purchase, and has a fixed rate of interest not dependent on any 
index or external factors. 

Bonds or other obligations bf the school district or local unit of which the school district is a part 

Any other obligations with maturities not exceeding 397 days, as permitted by the Division of 
Investments, New Jersey State Department ofTreasury. 

Local government investment pools. 

New Jersey State Cash Management Fund. 

Repurchase agreements of fully collateralized securities, subject to special conditions. 

The District had no securities as of June 30, 2015 that wou'ld be considered investments as defined by 
GASB No. 3 as amended by GASB No. 40. 
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4. INTERGOVERNMENTAL ACCOUNTS RECEIVABLE 

Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable at June 30, 2015 consisted of Federal source, State source, and 
other revenue. All receivables are considered collectible in full. A summary of the principal items of 
intergovernmental receivables follows: 

Local Aid: 
General Fund: 

Tuition 

State Aid: 
General Fund: 

FY 15 Extraordinary Aid 
TPAF FICA Reimbursement 

Special Revenue Fund: 
Local Source 

Federal Source 

Proprietary Fund: 
Enterprise Fund: 

State Source 

Federal Source 

Governmental 
Fund Financial 

Statements 

$ 33,511 

$ 519,745 
146,010 

$ 665,755 

$ 76,953 

$ 3,042,526 

Business­
Type 

Activities 

$ 31,645 

$ 536,164 
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5. 

6. 

CAPITAL ASSETS 

Capital Asset activity for the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015 was as follows: 

Balance Balance 
June 30. 2014 .Additions Retrreme-nts June 30,2015 

Land $ 1,511,880 $ $ $ 1,511 ,880 
Site Improvements 

and Buildings 158,213.788 1,101,253 159,315,041 
Machinery and 

Equipment 6,318,232 256,548 137,396 6 ,437,384 

Total Historical Cost 166,043,900 1,357,801 137,396 167,264,305 

Less: Accumulated 
Depreciation (27 ,422,688) (2,317.422) (137,396) (29,602 ,714) 

Governmental Assets 
Net Capital Assets $ 138,621,212 $ (959,621) $ $137,661 ,591 

Business-T~ge Activities 
Machinery and 
Equipment $ 871 ,513 $ $ $ 871,513 

Less: Accumulated 
Depreciation ~871 ,513~ {871 .513) 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Capital Assets, Net $ $ $ $ 

LONG-TERM DEBT 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the following changes occurred In liabilities· 

Beginning Ending Due Long-Term 
Balance ~ddltiO!]S Bel!re(llenls Balance One Year Portion 

Governmental 
8ctivitles 

Compensated 
Absences 
Payable $ 1,400,878 $ 150,143 $ $ 1,551 ,021 $ $ 1,551 ,021 

Net Pension 
Liability 16,617,615 16,617.615 

$ 1.400,878 $ 150,143 $ $ 18,168,636 $ $ 18,168.636 

A. Bonds and Loans Payable Currently Outstandlng are Summarized as Follows 

City of Orange Township is a Type I School District Bonds are issued for the School District by 
the Municipality. 

B. Debt Service Requirements 

As of June 30, 2015, there were no Bonds outstanding. 

C. Bonds Authorized but Not Issued 

As of June 30, 2015, there were no Bonds Authorized but Not Issued. 70 



7. PENSION PLANS 

Description of Plan 

All required employees of the District are covered by either the Public Employees' Retirement System or 
the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund which have been established by state statute and are 
administered by the New Jersey Division of Pension and Benefits (Division) . According to the State of 
New Jersey Administrative Code, all obligations of both systems will be assumed by the State of New 
Jersey should the systems terminate. The Division issues a publicly available financial report that 
includes the financial statements and required supplementary lnformatioh for the Public Employees' 
Retirement System and the Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund. These reports may be obtained by 
writing to the Division of Pensions and Benefits, P. 0. Box 295, Trenton, New Jersey 08625. 

Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund (TPAFJ 

The Teachers' Pension and Annu ity Fund was established as of January 1, 1955, under the provisions of 
N.J.S.A. 18A:66 to provide retirement benefits, death, disability and medical benefits to certain quallfie{.! 
members. The Teachers' Pension and Annuity Fund is considered a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan 
with a special funding situation, as under current statute, all employer contributions are made by the 
State of New Jersey on behalf of the Charter School and the system's other related noncontributing 
employers. Membership is mandatory for substantially all teachers or members of the professional staff 
certified by the State Board of Examiners, and employees of the Department of Education who have titles 
that are unclassified, professional and certified. 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERSJ 

The Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) was established as of January 1, 1955 under the 
provisions of N.J.S.A 43:15A to provide retirement, death, disability and medical benefits to certain 
qualified members. The Public Employees' Retirement System is a cost-sharing multiple-employer plan. 
Membership is mandatory for substantially all full-time employees of the State of New Jersey or any 
county, municipality, school district or public agency, provided the employee Is not required to be a 
member of another State-administered retirement system or other state or local jurisdiction. 

Employee Pension Fund of Essex County 

The Employee Pension Fund of Essex County was established under N.J.S.A. 18A:66-94 et seq. for 
board of education employees of first-class counties which has been a closed Pension System since 
1980. The law does the following: 

1) Reduces to 3% the salary contributions from members of the Board of Education Employees' 
Pension Fund of Essex County. 

2) Reduces interest charged to members of the fund who borrow against their accumulated 
contributions from 7 1/2% to 4%. 

3) Allows a member with an outstanding loan from the retirement system upon retirement to repay 
the balance by deductions from the member's pension not exceeding 20% of each periodic 
benefit payment. 

4) Increases the value, for the purpose of calculating most pensions under the fund, of each year 
of service credited in the fund from one-fiftieth of the average annual compensation received in 
any three years of creditable service providing the largest possible benefit to one-forty-fifth of 
such average annual compensation. This change applies to pensions payable upon retirement 
for service, age or ordinary disability, deferred retirement, and early retirement. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Funding Policr, 

The contribution policy is set by New Jersey Statutes and contributions are required by active members 
and contributing members. Plan member and employer contributions may be amended by State of New 
Jersey legislation. Under the provisions of Chapter 78, P.L. 2011 , employee contribution rates for TPAF 
and PERS increased from 5.5% to 6.5% of employees' annual compensation. An additional increase is 
to be phased in over the next seven years that wlll bring the total pension contribution rate to 7.5% of 
employees' annual compensation. Employers are required to contribute at an actuarlally determined rate 
in both the TPAF and PERS. The actuarially determined contribution includes funding for cost-of-living 
adjustments, noncontributory death benefits, and post-retirement medical premiums. Under current 
statute the District is a noncontributing employer of the TPAF. 

Year 
Ending 

June 30, 2015 
June 30, 2014 
June 30, 2013 

Year 
Funding 

June 30, 2015 
June 30, 2014 
June 30, 2013 

Three~ Year Trend Information for PERS 

Annual Net 
Pension Cost to 

Cost (APC) District 

$754,350 $754,350 
735,201 735,201 
639,848 639,848 

One· Year Trend Information for TPAF 
(Paid On-Behalf of the D;srrlct) 

Annual Percentage 
Pension ofAPC 

Cost IAPC) Contributed 

$1 ,992,051 100% 
1,602,760 100% 
2,308,084 100% 

Percentage 
ofAPC 

Contributed 

100% 
100% 
100% 

Post-
Retirement 

Medical 
Benefits 

$3,162,383 
2,627,923 
2,609,860 

During the fiscal year ended June 30, 2015, the State of New Jersey contributed $1 ,992,051 to the TPAF 
for pension and $3,162,383 for post-retirement medical benefits On-Behalf of the District School. Also in 
accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:66-66 the State of New Jersey reimbursed the District School $2,996,250 
during the year ended June 30, 2015 for the employer's share of social security contributions for TPAF 
members. as calculated on their base salaries. This amount has been included in the general-purpose 
financial statements, and the combining and Individual fund and account group statements and 
schedules as a revenue and expenditure in accordance with GASB 24. 

Legislation enacted during 1993 provided early retirement incentives for certain members of TPAF and 
PERS who met certain age and service requirements and who applied for retirement between certain 
dates in the 1994 fiscal year. The early retirement incentives included: (A) an additional five years of 
service credit for employees at least age 50 with a minimum of 25 years of service; (b) free health 
benefits for employees at least 60 years old with at least 20 years of service; and (c) an additional 
$500.00 per month for two years for employees at least age 60 with 10 but less than 20 years of service. 
The Board assumed the increased cost for the early retirement as it affected their district. 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERSJ 

At June 30, 2015. the District reported a liability of $16,117,618,00 for Its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pension 
liability used to calculate the net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of that date. 
The District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term 
share of contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of alt participating school 
districts, actuarially determined. 

June 30, 

District Proportionate Share 0. 0860858098% 0.0806909729% 

Difference- Increase 0.0053948369 

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized pension expense of $760.462.00. At June 30, 
2015, the District reported deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources related to 
PERS from the following sources: 

Change in Assumption 

Net Difference Between Projected and Actual 
Earnings on Pension Plan Investments 

Changes in Proportion and Differences Between 
District Contributions and Proportionate Share 
of Contributions 

District Contributions Subsequent to the 
Measurement Date 

Total 

$ 

Deferred 
Inflow of 

Resources 

960,522.00 

$ 960,522.00 

Deferred 
Outflow of 
Resources 

$ 506,824,00 

870,958.00 

760,462.00 

$ 2,138,244.00 

The $1,760,462.00 reported as deferred outflows of resources related to pensions resu lting from school 
district contributions subsequent to the measurement date (i.e. for the school year ending June 30, 2015, 
the plan measurement date is June 30, 2014) will be recognized as a reduction of the net pension liability 
in the year ended June 30, 2016. Other amounts reported as deferred outflows of resources and 
deferred inflows of resources related to pensions will be recognized in pension expense as fol·lows: 

Year Ended 
June 30 

2016 
2017 
2018 
2019 

Thereafter 

Amount 

$ (146,964.36) 
(146,964.36) 
(146,964.36) 

93,166.26 
41,360.90 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERSJ (Continued) 

Additional Information: 

Collective balances at June 30, 2014 and 2013 are as follows: 

Collective Deferred Outflows of Resources 
Collective Deferred Inflows of Resources 
Collective Net Pension Uaility 
District's Proportion 

Actuarial Assumptions 

June 30, 2.014 

$ 1,452,705,538 
2,146,719,012 

38,849,838,953 
0.0860858098% 

June 30, 2013 

Not Available 
Not Available 

$ 38,410,610,030 
0.0806909729% 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2014 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2013, which rolled forward to June 30, 2014. The total pension liability for the July 
1, 2013 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2013. This actuarial 
valuation used the following assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement. 

Inflation 

Salary Increases 
2012-2021 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

3.01 Percent 

2.15-4.40 Percent (Based on Age) 
3.15-5.40 Percent (Based on Age) 

7.90 Percent 

The actuarial assumptions used in the June 30, 2013 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial 
experience study for the period July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2011. 

Mortality Rates 

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Healthy Male and Female Mortality Tables 
(setback one year for females) with adjustments for mortality improvements from the base year of 
2012 based on Projection Scale AA. 

Long-Term Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments is 
determined by the State Treasurer, after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments 
and Division of Pensions and Benefits, the board of trustees and the actuaries. Best estimates of 
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in PERS's target asset allocation as 
of June 30, 2014 are summarized in the following table: 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Publfc Employeest Retirement Svstem (PERS) (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued) 

Asset Class 

Cash 
Core Bond 
Intermediate Terrn Bonds 
Mort.Qages 
High Yields Bonds 
Inflation Indexed Bonds 
Broad U.S. Equities 
Developed Foreign Markets 
Emerging Market Equities 
Private Equity 
Hedge Funds/Absolute Returns 
Real Estate (Property) 
Commodities 

Di'scount Rate 

Target 
Allocation 

6.00% 
1.00 

11 .20 
2.50 
5.50 
2.50 

25.90 
12.70 
6.50 
8.25 

12.25 
3.20 
2.50 

100.00% 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

0.80% 
2.49 
2.26 
2.17 
4.82 
3.51 
8.22 
8.12 
9.91 

13.02 
4.92 
5.80 
5.35 

The discount rate used to measure the total pension liabHity was 5.39% and 5.55% as of June 30, 
2014 and 2013, respectively. This sirlgle blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected 
rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% and 4.63% 
as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond 
Index which includes tax-exempt general opligation municipal bonds with an average rating of AAJAa 
or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the last five years of contributions 
made In relation to the last five years of recommended contributions. Based on those assumptions, 
the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected future benefit 
payments of current plan members through 2033. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on 
plan investments was applied to projected benefit payments through 2033, and the municipal bond 
rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total pension liability 

Sensltivjtv of the Collective Net Pension Liability to Changes in the D1scount Rate 

The following presents the collective net pension liability of the participating employers as of June 30, 
2014 respectively, calculated using the discount rate as disclosed above as well as what the 
collective net pension liability would be If it was calculated using a discount rate that is 1- percentage 
point lower or 1- percentage-point higher than the current rate: 

District's Proportionate Share 
of the Pension Liability 

1% Decrease 
4.39% 

June 30, 2014 
At Current 

Discount Rate 
5.39% 

$16,117,618 

1% Increase 
6.39% 

$ 12,625,052 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS) (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued) 

Pension Plan Fiduciary Net Position 

Detailed information about the pension plan's fiduciary net position is available in the separately 
issued Financial Report for the State of New Jersey Public Employees' Retirement System (PERS). 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) 

The employer contributions for local participating employers are legally required to be funded by the State 
in accordance with N.J.S.A. 18:66-33. Therefore, these local participating employers are considered to 
be in a special funding situation as defined by GASB Statement No. 68 and the State is treated as a 
nonemployer contributing entity. Since the local participating employers do not contribute directly to the 
plan (except for employer specific financed amounts), 'there is no net pension liability or deferred outflows 
or inflows to report in the financial statements of the local participating employers. However, the notes to 
the financial statements of the local participating employers must disclose the portion of the nonemployer 
contributing entities' total pr0portionate share of the net pension liability that is associated with the local 
participating employer. 

The portion of the TPAF Net Pension Liability that was associated with the District recognized at June 30, 
2014 was as follows: 

Net Pension Liability: 
District's Proportionate Share $ 
State's Proportionate Share Associated 
with the District 204,234,938.00 

$ 204,234,938,00 

The net pension liability was measured as of June 30, 2014, and the total pensron liability used to 
calculate the net pension llabllity was determined by an actuarial valuation as of June 30, 2013. The net 
pension liability associated with the District was based on a projection of the District's long-term share of 
contributions to the pension plan relative to the projected contributions of all participating school districts 
and the State, actuarially determined. At June 30, 2014, the proportion of the TPAF net pension liability 
associated with the District was .3788665177%. 

For the year ended June 30, 2015, the District recognized on-behalf pension expense and revenue of 
$1 ,992,052.00 for contributions provided by the State. 

Actuarial Assumptions 

The total pension liability for the June 30, 2014 measurement date was determined by an actuarial 
valuation as of July 1, 2013, which was rolled forward to June 30, 2014. The total pension liability for the 
June 30, 2013 measurement date was determined by an actuarial valuation as of July 1, 2013. This 
actuarial valuation used the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods in the measurement: 

Inflation 

Salary Increases: 
2012-2021 
Thereafter 

Investment Rate of Return 

2.50 Percent 

Varies Based on Experience 
Varies Based on Experience 

7.90 Percent 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teachers' Pensions and Annuity Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Acluarral Assumptions (Continued) 

Mortality Rates 

Mortality rates were based on the RP~2000 Health Annuitant Mortality Table for Males or Females, as 
appropriate, with adjustments for mortality improvements based on Scale AA. Preretirement mortality 
improvements for active members are projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 until the 
valuation date plus 15 years to account for future mortality improvement. Post-retirement mortality 
improvements for nondisabled annuitants are projected using Scale AA from the base year of 2000 
for males and 2003 for females until the valuation date plus 7 years to account for future mortality 
improvement. The actuarial assumptions used in the July 1, 2013 valuation were based on the 
results of an actuarial experience study for the period July 1, 2009 to June 30, 2012. 

Long-Term Expected Rate of Return 

In accordance with State statute, the long-term expected rate of return on plan investments is 
determined by the State Treasurer. after consultation with the Directors of the Division of Investments 
and Division of Pensions and Benefits . the board of trustees and the actuaries Best estimates of 
arithmetic real rates of return for each major asset class included in TPAF's target asset allocation as 
of June 30, 2014 are summarized in the table as follows: 

Asset Class 

Cash 
Core Fixed Income 
Core Bond 
Short"Term Bonds 
Intermediate Term Bonds 
Long-Term Bonds 
Mortgages 
High Yield Bonds 
Non-US Fixed Income 
Inflation-Indexed Bonds 
Broad U.S. Equities 
Large Cap US Equities 
Mid Cap US Equities 
Small Cap US Equities 
Developed Foreign Markets 
Emerging Market Equities 
Private Equity 
Hedge Funds/Absolute Returns 
Real Estate (Property) 
Real Estate (REITS) 
Commodities 
Long Credit Bonds 

Target 
Allocation 

6.00% 
0.00 
1.00 
0.00 

1, .20 
0.00 
2.50 
5.50 
0.00 
2.50 

25.90 
0.00 
0.00 
0.00 

12.70 
6.50 
8.25 

12,25 
3,20 
0,00 
2,50 
O.GO 

100,00% 

Long-Term 
Expected Real 
Rate of Return 

0.50% 
2.19 
1.38 
1.00 
2.60 
3.23 
2.84 
4.15 
1.41 
1.30 
5,88 
5.62 
6,39 
7 .39 
6.05 
8.90 
9.15 
3.85 
4.43 
5.58 
3.60 
3.74 
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7. PENSION PLANS (Continued) 

Teacllers 1 Pensions and Annultv Fund (TPAF) (Continued) 

Actuarial Assumptions (Continued) 

Discount Rate 

The d1scount rate used to measure the total pension ljabillty was 4.6% and 4.95% as of June 30, 
2014 and 2013, respectively. This single blended discount rate was based on the long-term expected 
rate of return on pension plan investments of 7.9%, and a municipal bond rate of 4.29% and 4.63% 
as of June 30, 2014 and 2013, respectively, based on the Bond Buyer GO 20-Bond Municipal Bond 
Index which includes tax-exempt general obligation municipal bonds with an average rating of ANAa 
or higher. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount rate assumed that 
contributions from plan members will be made at the current member contribution rates and that 
contributions from employers will be made based on the average of the last five years . Based on 
those assumptions, the plan's fiduciary net position was projected to be available to make projected 
future benefit payments of current plan members through 2027. Therefore, the long-term expected 
rate of return on plan investments was appJled to projected benefit payments through 2027. and the 
municipal bond rate was applied to projected benefit payments after that date in determining the total 
pension liability. 

SensitJVIty of the Net Pension Liability to Changes in the Discount Rate 

Because the District's proportionate share of the net pension liability is zero, consideration of potential 
changes in the discount rate is not applicable to the District. 

Employee Pension Fund of Essex County 

At June 30, 2015, the District reported a fiability of $469,997,00 for its proportionate share of the net 
pension liability. The net pension liability was determined by an actuarial valuation as of the date the 
District's proportion of the net pension liability was based on a projection of the District's long-term share 
of contributions to the pension plan relative to projected contribution of all participating school district 
actuarially determined. As of June 30, 2015, the District's proportionate share was 1.2201727%. 

8. POST-RETIREMENT BENEFITS 

Chapter 384 of Public Laws 1987 and Chapter 6 of Public Laws 1990 required TPAF and PERS, 
respectively, to fund post-retirement medical benefits for those State employees who retire after 
accumulating 25 years of credited service or on a disability retirement. P.L. 2007, c.103 amended the law 
to eliminate the funding of post-retirement medical benefits through the TPAF and PERS. It created 
separate funds outside of the pension plans for the funding and payment of post-retirement medical 
benefits for retired State employees and retired educational employees. As of June 30, 2014, there were 
103.432 retirees eligible for post-retirement medical benefits and the state contributed $1 .04 billion on 
their behalf. The cost of these benefits is funded through contributions by the State in accordance with 
Chapter 62, P.L. 1994. Funding of post-retirement medical premiums changed from a prefunding basis to 
a pay-as-you-go basis beginning in Fiscal Year 1994. 

The State is also responsible for the cost attributable to Chapter 126, P. L 1992, which provides free 
health benefits to members of PERS and the Alternate Benefit Program who retired from a board of 
education or county college with 25 years of service. The State paid $165.80 million toward Chapter 126 
benefits for 18,122 eligible retired members in Fiscal Year 2014. 
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9. COMPENSATED ABSENCES 

The District accounts for compensated absences (e.g., unused vacation, sick leave) as directed by 
Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 16 (GASB 16)1 "Accounting for Compensated 
Absences". A liability for compensated absences attributable to services already rendered and not 
contingent on a specific event that is outside the control of the employer and employee is accrued as 
employees earn the rights to the benefits. 

District employees are granted varying amounts of vacation and sick leave in accordance with the 
District's personnel policy. Upon termination, employees are paid for accrued vacation. The District's 
policy permits employees to accumulate unused sick leave and carry forward the full amount to 
subsequent years. Upon retirement employees shall be paid by the District for the unused sick leave in 
accordance with the District's agreements with the various employee unions. 

The liability for vested compensated absences of the Governmental Fund types is recorded in the 
Statement of Net Position. The current portion of the compensated absence balance of the 
Governmental Funds is not considered material to the applicable funds total liabilities, and therefore is not 
shown separately from the long-term liability balance of compensated absences. 

10. DEFERRED COMPENSATION 

The District offers its employees a choice of various deferred compensation plans created in accordance 
with Internal Revenue Code Section 403(b). The plans, which are administered by the Great American 
Plan Administrators, permits participants to defer a portion of their salary until future years. Amounts 
deferred under the plans are not available to employees until termination, retirement, death or 
unforeseeable emergency. 

11. RISK MANAGEMENT 

The District is exposed to various .risks of loss related to torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of 
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. Settled claims resulting from 
these risks have not exceeded ·Commercial insurance coverage in any of the past three fiscal years. 

Property and Liability Insurance - The District maintains commercial insurance coverage for property, 
liability and surety bonds. A complete schedule of insurance coverage can be found in the Statistical 
Section of this Comprehensive Annual Financial Report. 

New Jersey Unemployment Compensation Insurance - The Board of Education maintains self­
insurance funds for workmen's compensation and unemployment compensation. Workmen's 
compensation claims are administered by the Berkeley Risk Managers; and unemployment compensation 
claims are administered by the State of New Jersey Employment Security Agency. 

The Board of Education finances its employee medical insurance program, which includes prescription, 
drug and vision, under a Minimum Premium Payment Plan (the "Plan"). The Plan requires the Board to 
establish a Premium Stabilization Fund (the "Fund"), the purpose of which is to stabilize premium rates 
and provide a resource for the payment of excess claims. The Fund can be used to mitigate the effect on 
premiums of excess charges for claims against the Fund or to cover the cost of run-out health claims In 
the event the Board of Education severs its relationship with the Insurer. 

12. CAPITAL RESERVE ACCOUNT 

The District did not maintain a Capital Reserve Account as of June 30, 2015 

79 



13. DEFICIT FUND BALANCES 

The District has a deficit fund balance of $6A83.432 in the General Fund as of June 30, 2015 as reported 
in the fund statements (modified accrual basis) . P L. 2003, c.97 provides tl,at In the event a state school 
aid payment is not made until the following school budget year , districts must record the last state aid 
payment as revenue, for budget purposes only, In the current school t:>udgel year. The bill prov1des legal 
authority for school districts to recogn1ze this revenue in the current budget year. For intergovernmental 
transactions, GASB Statement No. 33 requires that recognition (revenue, expenditure, asset, liability) 
should be in symmetry, I e., if one government recognizes an asset, the other government recognrzes a 
llabllfty. Since the State is recording the last state ald payments in the subsequent fiscal year, the school 
district cannot recognize the last state aid payments on the GAAP financial statements lmtfl the year the 
State records the payable. Due to the timing difference of recording the last state aid payments, General 
Fund balance deficit does not alone indicate that the District is facing financial difficulties. 

Pursuant to P.L. 2003, c.97 any negative unreserved, undesignated General Fund balance that is 
reported as a direct resu lt from a delay in the payment of state aid until the following fiscal year, is not 
considered in violation of New Jersey statute and regulation nor in need of corrective action. The District 
deficit in the GAAP funds statements of $6,483,432 is less than the last state aid payments. 

14. FUND BALANCE APPROPRIATED 

General Fund - Under the GAAP Basis the District has a General Fund balance in the amount of 
$(441 ,643) at June 30, 2015 If the District was able to realize the 191

h and 201
h state payments the 

Distrlct would have the following, $2,807,058 ls reserved for encumbrances; $3,1 30,248 is Legally 
Restricted and has been designated for subsequent years expenditures and appropriated and lncluded as 
anticipated revenue tor the year ended June 30, 20'16, $104,483 is designed for Assigned Fund Balance ­
ARRNSEMI and $810,093 1s uflassigned and undesignated. The D1strict received the 19111 and 20th state 
aid payments in July 2015. 

15. CONTINGENT LIABILITIES AND COMMITMENTS 

A. Grant Programs - The school district participates in federally and state assisted grant programs. 
These programs are subject to program compliance audits by the grantors or their 
representatives. The school district is potenllally liable for expenditures which may be disallowed 
pursuant to the terms of these grant programs. Management is not aware of any material items 
of noncompliance which would result in the disallowance of program expenditu res. 

B. Litigation - Except for one case, the Board Attorney's letter did not indicate any litigation, claims 
or contingent liabilities that are either not covered by the Board's insurance carrier or would have 
a material financial impact on the Board. 

16. DEFICIT NET POSITION 

Enterprise Fund 

Operations of the Food Service Fund resulted in a net gain of $47,087 in fiscal year 2015. This gain 
resulted in a retained earnings of $89,760 as of June 30, 2015. 

17. CALCULATION OF EXCESS SURPLUS 

In accordance with N.J.S.A. 18A:7F-7, the designation for Reserved Fund Balance - Excess Surplus is a 
reqUired calculation pursuant to the New Jersey Comprehensive Educational Improvement and Financmg 
Act of 1996 (CEIFA). New Jersey school districts are required to reserve General Fund fund balance at 
the fiscal year end of June 30 if they did not appropriate a required minimum amount as budgeted fund 
balance in their subsequent years' budget There was no excess fund balance at June 30, 2015. 
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18. RECONCILIATION OF FUND BALANCE- GENERAL FUND 

The Surpluses are presented on a GAAP Basis and -a 
Reconciliation to the Budget Basis is as follows: 

Balance on a Budget Basis on the General Fund 
Budgetary Basis Comparison 

Less: Allocation of State Aid Payment 
Not Recognized on a GAAP Basis 

Balances on a GAAP Basis on the Governmental Fund 
Balance Sheet 

19. ADJUSTMENT · DISTRICT-WIDE FINANCIAL STA.TEMENTS 

Unreserved 
and 

Designated 

$6,651 ,882 

7,293,526 

$ (641,644) 

GASB Statement No. 68 relates to "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions". The net position 
as of June 30, 2014 was restated in order to account for the net pension (PERS) and (EPFEC) liability of 
the District, the data was released in the late fall of 2015 and it was necessary to retroactively adjust the 
net position as of June 30, 2015. The statement of net position as of June 30,2014 has been restated to 
provide for the cumulative impact of the adjustment; there is no impact on the governmental fllnds fund 
balance. 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION· PART II 

82 



C. BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULES 
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C·1 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT et,~>UI I 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

Original Budget Final Favorable 

ID!.!!ru!! Tran_sfers Budgot Actual (Unfavorable) 

REVENUES; 
Local Sources: 

local Tax Levy $ 10,674,799 $ $ 10,874,799 $ 10,874.799 .s 
TuHion 140,000 140,000 191.260 51 ,260 
Interest Earned 45,000 45,000 3,912 (41,088) 
Miscellaneous 170 000 170 000 705 671 535,871 

Total - Local Sources 11,229,799 1J,229,799 11 ,775,842 5<16 043 

State Sources: 
Other Stale Aid 365,189 365,189 365,189 
Extraoldlnary Ala 432,340 432.340 519.715 67.375 
Consolidated Aid 7,152,931 7,152,931 7 ,152,931 
Catego(lcat Specoal Educallon 2,860.412 2,860.412 2,860,412 
Equalization Aid 60,692,109 60,692,109 60,692,109 
Categorical Security Aid 1,838,577 1,838,577 1,838,577 
Categorical Transportation Aid 545.602 54!i.502 545.602 
TPAF Pension and Medical (On-Behalf · Non bUdgeted) 5, t54,434 5,154.434 
TPAF Social Secunty (Reimbursed· Nonpvdgeted) 2 996,l50 2,995~50 

Total State Sources 73,887,160 7l,BBZ1 !GO 82,125,219 8,238.059 

Federal Sources: 
Medical Assistance Program 152 996 152 995 Z74 553 121 551l 

Total • Federal Sources 152 995 t52 995 274 553 121 558 

Total Revenues 85,269,954 85,269,954 94.175,614 8,905,660 

EXPENDITUBES 
Current Expense; 

Regular Programs· Instruction: 
Kinaerganen- Salaries orTeachers 1,744,52:7 (164,344) 1 ,560,183 1,631,092 49,091 
Grades 1·5 ·Salaries ofToachars 6,356.632 69,532 8,425,164 8.212.472 212.692 
Grades 6-8 ·Salaries of Teachers 5,867,H8 ( 1~2.594} 5,754,584 5,556,237 198,347 
Grades 9-12 - Salaril~$ of Teachers 5,916,691 (620,661) 5 ,296,010 4,968,026 327,984 

Regular Programs • Home Instruction: 
Salaries of Teachers 50,000 50,000 37,41 7 12.583 
Purchased Pro{essionat-Educational Services 101 ,500 (1 4,876) 86.624 61 ,135 25,489 

Regular Programs ·Undistributed Instruction: 
Other Salaries for lnsllucUon 528,223 12.471 540,694 505,407 35,267 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 1,258,954 161,500 1,420,454 1,409,581 10,873 
Purchased Technical Services 15,115 3 ,996 19,111 16,775 2,336 
Olher Purchased Services ( 400·500 Series) 100,412 (71 .806) 28,606 24.334 4.272 
General Supplies 1,425,540 (86,522) 1,337,018 1,037,107 299,912 
Textbooks 670.293 ( t02,336) 567,!157 445.102 122,855 
Other Objects t66,:!8<1 13,100 119,384 172 663 --·~-

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS· INSTRUCTION 26,220,349 !D34,869) 25,285,790 23,977.339 1.30!1 460 

~EECti\L EDUCATION · INSTRUCTIQ/.'! 
Learning and/or Language Disabilities: 

Sata~es of Te<~clws 554,390 12,804 567,194 5J2.273 54,921 
Other Sala1ies for lnstructron 190,084 6,000 196,084 193,385 2,699 
Purchased Professionai-Eduoat)onal Services 3,902 (3,902) 
Other Purchasad Services (400-500 Series) 24,150 (7,000) 17.150 16,565 565 
General Supplies 27,85il (322) 27,531 21,B47 5 584 
Te)Cibooks 3,000 3,000 3,000 
Other Obfects 500 500 451 49 

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 603,379 6 080 811.459 747,821 63 838 

Behavioral Disabilities: 
Salaries of Teachers 316.438 (11.544) 304,894 293,311 11.583 
Other Salaries for Instruction 117,980 1,238 119.218 118.483 735 
Purchased Protessionaf.Educational Services 3,902 (3,902) 
Other Purohaseo Services (400-500 Series) 10,700 (7,000) 3.700 3,221 479 
General Supphes 17.471 (1.170) 16.301 15.687 814 
Textbooks 3,000 3,000 2 ,956 44 
Other Objects 4 192 4 192 ---~ 

Total Behavioral Disabilities 473 683 (22.37Bl 451,305 437 850 13.454 
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C-1 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT ~ 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Variance 
Flnlll to Actual 

Original Budget Final Favorable 

~ ~ ~ Actual tUnf!!yorablol 

EXPENDITURES 
Multiple Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers s 527.278 $ 6,207 ~ 533.485 $ 503.621 $ 29,864 
Other Salaries for Instruction 403,743 33,000 436.743 42J,no 13.523 
Purchased Proresslonai-Educatlonel Services 1,500 1,500 1,600 
Purchased Technical Services 2,500 (1.000) 1,500 1,500 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 2,000 2,000 2,000 
General Supplies 29,962 29.962 28,723 1,239 
Textbooks 2,500 2.500 2,500 
Ot11er Objects 5 282 9170 14 452 14~20 32 

Total Multiple Disabilities 974,765 47,377 1,022 142 971 ,985 50,157 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 
Salanes of Teachers 2,802,552 (111.757) 2,690,795 2,595,208 95,587 
Other Salaries tor instructlon 368,495 (BOO) 357,695 319,634 38,062 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services ;1,902 (:!,902) 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Senes} 53,516 53,516 45,709 7,807 
General Supplies 12,500 12,500 9,942 2,556 
Te)(tbooks 5686 5686 4 893 793 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 3,254.440 (117.760) 3,136,680 2,989,778 146,903 

Autism: 
Salaries of i eachers 323.840 (32,000) 291.640 285,963 5,677 
Other Satar,es for Instruction 262,950 (65,701) 197,249 193,376 3,673 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 2 ,500 (348) 2,152 2.152 0 
OU'ler Purchased Services (400-500 Senes) 2.080 (165) 1,915 926 989 
General Supplies 10,000 (1 ,400) 8,600 7,697 903 
Other Objects 4 394 {1,1 25) 3 269 2 269 1,000 

Total Autism 605,764 1'100,739! 505,025 492 383 12 .642 

Preschool Disabilities - Fuii-Timo~ 

Salaries of Teachers 4,480 3,700 8,180 623 7,558 
Other Objects 5 199 5199 3 619 1 580 

Total Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time 4,480 10,299 14.779 5.444 9,335 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCAnON -INSTRUCTION 6,116.510 j175,121) 5,941,390 5,&45,060 296,330 

Bilingual Education - Instruction: 
Salaries ofT eachers 2,008,613 (13, 193) 1,995,420 1,959,624 35,595 
Other Salaries tor lnstrucllon 201,404 (65,564) 135,840 127,610 6,230 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 1.800 (1,500) 300 300 
Other Purchased Services (400-5'00 Series) 15,350 15,350 14,540 810 
General Supplies 27 ,938 (0) 27,938 20,999 6,936 
Textbooks 1 000 1 000 638 162 

1 otal Bilingual Education -Instruction 2,256.105 (60 ,258) 2,175 847 2,123,812 52,035 

School-Sponsored Cocurricular Activities - lnsttuctlon: 
Salaries 278 ,715 (221) 278,494 219,686 58,606 
Purchased Services (300·500 Salles) 28,172 28,172 25,274 2.897 
Supplies and Matenals 115 695 2 427 118 122 99 833 18 289 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Activities -Instruction 422,581 2,206 424.768 344,995 79793 

School-Sponsored Athletics -Instruction: 
Salaries 199,100 100,243 299,343 246,263 53,060 
Other Purchased Services 1,500 6,500 6,000 6 ,500 1,500 
Supplies and Materials 2 '13,075 10,853 223,726 198.783 24,945 
Other Objects 44 220 44 220 32 093 12 127 

Total School-Sponsored Athletics -Instruction 457.895 117 396 575.291 483,639 91,652 

Community Service Programs -Operations: 
Salaries 23.500 23,600 21 ,235 2,265 
Pl.lrcllased Services (300-500 Series) S?,OOO (4,599) 52,001 27, 166 24 ,635 
Supplies and Mate(ials 39,000 3 ,850 42,850 24,918 17,932 
Other Objects 11,000 2 885 13,885 13,484 401 

Total Community Service Programs - Operations 107 000 25.235 132.256 86 803 45,433 

85 



c 1 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT ~·! 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

Original Budget Final Favorable 
.@.!!iliW Transfers !ll!.!!.!l.2! Actual IUofavorablol 

EXPENDITURES 
Undistributed Expenditures -Instruction; 

Tuition to Other LEA's Within the State - Regular $ 1,130.000 $ (669.886) $ 460.114 ' 453,807 $ 6,307 
Tunion to County Vocational School · Regular 865,785 856,785 855,784 1 

Tuition to County Vocational School -Special 330,650 330,650 319,368 11.282 
Tuition to CSSD and Re1Jional Day Schools t .192.088 (472.515) 719.573 699,159 20,414 
Tuhion to Private Schools for the Handicapped- Wllhln Slate 5,069,630 (301 ,012) 4,768.618 4,748,141 20.477 
Tuhion -Stale Facil"ies 57.597 67,597 57,597 
Tuition - Other 7 500 7 500 7 200 300 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Instruction 
Undistributed Expenditures -Attendants and Social Work; 

7,449,315 !:l49,478l 7,199 837 7,141055 58.782 

Salaries 282,561 {63,000) 219,551 183,475 36,086 
Salarles of Family Liaisons/Community Parent Involvement Specialists 176,560 2,000 178,560 176,395 2,165 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,100 2,100 2,000 100 
Supplies and Materials 8 516 '8516 7 943 573 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Attendants and Social Work 469,737 161.0001 408,737 369,813 36 924 
Undistributed Expenditures -Health Services: 

Sa lades 811,279 (24.000) 787,279 751.778 35,501 
Purchased Professional and Techmcal Services 7,750 (642) 7,108 4,665 2,443 
Supplies and MaterialS 55,500 10,833 66,333 52.386 13,947 
Other Objects 266 266 266 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Health Services 961.208 __ (13,809) 947.399 895,409 51,990 
Undlst. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students -Related Serv.: 

Salaries 70.520 (9,689) 60.631 60.831 
Salaries ol Other Prolesstonal Slah 431,403 2.020 433 ,423 424 ,561 8.862 
Purcnasea Professiona~Eaucalional Services 1,000 1.000 1,000 
Supplies and Materials 2.312 2 312 1 500 812 

Total Undlst. E?tpe{ld.- Other Supp. Serv, Students- Related Sorv. 505.235 (7,669) 497 566 487 892 9.674 
Undistributed Expenditures- Guidance: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 556,833 (37,933) 518,900 476,117 42,782 
Purchased Professionai-Edt~catlonal Services 20,000 8.230 26,230 20,000 6,230 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 6,250 (250) 6,000 5,384 616 
Supplies and Materials 60.330 249 60,579 43.557 1].{>22 
Other Objects 19000 {12,000) 7 000 2 932 4 068 

Total Undistributed Expend. - Guidance 665,413 (43.704) 621.709 547.990 73,719 
Undlst. Expend. -Other Supp. Serv. Students -Special Services: 

Salaries of Olher Professional Staff 2,368,655 144,387 2,513,042 2,463,130 49,9 12 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 169,311 169,311 169,122 189 
Other Salaries 60,000 5 ,000 65,000 47,736 17,264 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Seties Other than Residual Costs) 325,000 (31 ,234) 293,766 285,47.5 6,291 
Supplies and Materials 65,000 9 65,009 63.228 1.781 
Other Objects 20,000 !20,000} 

Total Undlst. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students- Special Services 3,007,966 98,162 
Undistributed Expenditures -Improvement of In st. Serv.: 

3 106128 3,028i691 77 437 

Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction 2 ,152,161 (80,217) 2,071 ,944 2,050,082 21 ,862 
Salarles of Other Professional Staff 404.442 (20,324) 364.1 18 369,466 14.650 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 169,031 7.400 176,431 175,130 1,301 
Purchased Professlonei-Educalional Services 44,700 (40.400) 4,300 4,299 1 
Other Purchased Professtonal and Technical Services 5.000 5,000 1,235 3,765 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 6 ,000 6,000 5,605 196 
Supplies and Matelials 246,200 8 ,766 256.966 229.651 27,315 
Other Objects 31 000 15 000 ~6,00Q 31,921 14 079 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Improvement of In st. Sorv. 3,060,534 (109.775) 2,950,759 2 867,590 83.169 
Undistributed Expenditures- Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 

Salaries 536,527 (23,500) 513,027 464,817 48,210 
Salaries of Technology Coordinators 691,608 (8,567) 683,021 669,323 13.698 
Purchased Professional and Techmcal Services 109,800 (20,000) 69,800 80.435 9.365 
Supplies and Malerfals 169.704 2,564 172,268 161,728 10,541 
Other Objects 6 997 6 997 6 997 

Total UndistribUted EJ1pondltores- Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 1 514 636 !49,523) 3,465,113 1 363 300 61.614 
Undistributed Expenditures -Instructional Staff Training Serv.: 

Salaries of Supervisors oflnstruc.uon 146.250 24,000 170.250 168.782 1,468 
Purchased Professional-Educational Services 299,500 (1,195) 298,304 269,114 29.190 
Other Purchased Professional and Technical Servioes 14,300 (300) 14,000 13,995 5 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 10.200 10.000 20,200 15.875 4,325 
Supplies and Malerials 19 000 !610) 18 390 13,895 4 495 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -lnstruotlonal Staff Training Serv. 494 290 32,894 527.184 465.647 41.337 
Undistributed Expenditures- Supp. Serv. - General Admin .: 

Salaries 731,889 24.311 756,200 726,179 30,021 
Legal Services 120.000 125,525 245,525 193.164 52.341 
Architectural/Engineering Services 25,000 25 ,000 25,000 
Other Purchased Professional Services 180,500 (43,920) 136,560 125,973 10,607 
Communi~tions(felephone 212,788 33,467 246.255 241.867 4,386 
O!her Purchased Services (400•500 Series) 31 ,500 31.500 31.500 
Supplies and Materials 44;300 1200) 44,100 27,706 1"6,394 
Judgments Against I he School Distrfcl 10,500 10,500 10,500 
Miscellaneous Expend~ures 7,500 273.430 280,930 248.776 32,154 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Supp. Serv.- Gonoral Admin. 1,363,977 412,613 1.776,590 1,620,185 151J.48t 



C-1 
CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT &lls:JU..!1 

BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

Original Budget Final Favorable 

!mUa!!l Transfers ~ Actual (Uofllvorablol 

EXPENDITURES 
Undistributed Expenditures· Support Serv.- School Admin ,; 

Salaries of Plincipals/Asslstant Principals $ 2.076.755 $ 384,843 $ 2,461 ,598 s 2, 442,702 $ 18,895 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 13,600 (5,000) 8,600 7.724 876 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 1,081 ,717 68,014 1,129,731 1,120,338 9,392 
Other Salaries 6,400 (8,400) 
Purcnased Professional and Technical Services 5,471 (131 ) 5,340 3.497 1.843 
Other Purchased Services (400·500 Series) 1,250 1,250 450 800 
Supplies and Materials 66,484 (643) 65,841 58.905 6,936 
Other Objects 3 830 3 830 3 803 27 

Total Undistributed E~pendltures • SupportServ. • Sctlool Admin, 3,237,507 438 683 3,676 190 .3,637.419 38 771 
Undlstrlbutod Expenditures - Central Services: 

Salaries 1,239,894 (4,000) 1,235,894 1,227.1 97 8,697 
Purchased Proteaslonai Services 92,475 347 92,822 60.514 32,306 
Purchaseo Technical Services 30,000 30,000 28,760 3,240 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 1,186,000 (107.734) 1,078,266 1,029,789 48,477 
Supplies and Materials 87,560 2,962 90,502 72,08 '1 18.421 
Miscellaneous Expendil<lfes 90,000 179 130 2 69 130 267,421! 1.702 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Central Sorvlces 21725,919 70,695 2,796.614 2,683,769 112,845 
Undistributed Expenditures - Admin. Info. T&ch.: 

Salaries 198,206 14,113 212,319 212,319 (0) 
Purchased Professional Services 899,018 (79,000) 820,018 814,649 5,169 
Purchased Technical Services 860,000 (90.000) 770.000 765.183 4,817 
Other Purchased Services (400-500 series) 12 000 756 12756 12,000 756 

Total Undistributed Expenditures- Admin. Info. Tech. 1.969,224 (154 131) 1,8 15 093 1,804,350 10,743 
Undistributed Expendlturos • Required Maintenance for School Facilities: 
Undist Expend. - Required Maintenance of School Facllltia&: 
Salaries 500 500 500 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 1,145,773 100,143 1,245,916 1,179,069 66 847 
General Supplies 88 202 26,135 114 937 97125 17 8 12 

Total Undlst. Expend.- Required Maintenance of School Facilities 1,234,475 126,878 
Undistributed Expenditures • Custodial Services: 

1,361,353 1 276 194 85.159 

Salarjes 168,562. 99,586 268.150 276,370 11,780 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 3,267 ,320 (172, 149) 3,095,171 3 ,079, 1 8~ 15,967 
Cleaning, Repair and Maintenance Services 768,160 (290,266) 477,894 469,623 6,271 
Insurance 350,000 350,000 350,000 
G~tneral Supplies 5,775 467 6,2A2 3,836 2,406 
Energy (Energy and Electricity) 2,261 ,269 2,281 ,269 2,~28, 1~8 53121 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Custodial Services 6 693,377 [362..3601 6 531.017 6 433.701 97,316 
Undistributed Expenditures ·Security: 

Salarles 973 ,993 284 ,420 1,258,413 1,235,494 22,919 
General Supplies I 800 1 800 1 721 79 

Total Undistributed Expenditures - Security 975,793 284 420 1,260,213 1,237,216 22 997 
'Total Undistributed Expenditures · Oper. and Malnt. of Plant 9,103,645 48 936 9,152.51!3 8,947 111 205.472 
Undistributed Expenditures ·Student Transportation Services: 

Salaries of Nonlnstructlonal Aides 
Cleaning, Repair and Mamlenance Services 10,000 7,016 17,016 H 844 5 ,172 
Contractual Services - (Between Home and School)- Vendors 52,000 40,000 92,000 83 ,016 8,984 
Contractual Services (Other than Between Home and School) • Venaol'$ 100,608 13.417 114 ,225 97,367 16.838 
Contractual Services (Spec·lai Ed Students) -Vendors 587,000 251.374 838,374 637.826 548 
Contraclual Services (Special Ed Studenls) - ESC's and CTSA's 2.423,no 158,372 2,582,142 2 466,83 1 95,31 1 

Total Undlstrlbutod Expenditures • Studont Transportation Services 3,205,962 519 679 3,725.831 3,569,654 135,977 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Soctal Security Contributions 840,000 (114,052) 725.948 725,946 (0) 
Other Retirement Contributions - Regular 773,600 55,764 829,364 605,764 23,600 
Unemployment Compensation 420,000 (314,216) 105,784 100,000 5,784 
Workmen's Compensation 450,000 41 ,602 491 ,802 491,602 0 
Health Benetl1s 11.083,504 130,000 11 ,213,504 11.139,217 74,287 
Tuition Reimbun;ement 110 000 !21,000) 89 000 67 443 21 567 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 13,677.104 (221 ,702) 13.455,402 13,330,175 125.227 
On-Behalf TPAF Pension Contributions (Nonbudgeted) 5.154.434 5'.154.434 
Reimbursed TPAF Social Secufity Contnbu!ions (Nonbudgeled) 2,996,250 2,996 250 

TOTAL ON-BEHALF CONTRIBUTIONS 6,160,664 !6.150,684) 

TOTAL PERSONAL SERVICES · EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 13,677,104 (221 ,702) 1 3,455,402 21,480,659 !8.025.457! 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 53.411 662 711,072 54,122,735 60,971.135 (6,648.~00) 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 86,992,103 !334,027) 08,6 58 076 93 632 783 1~ .974 707! 
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C-1 
CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT ljhoot N5 

BUDG·ETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 
GENERAL FUND 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

Original Budget Final Favorable 
Budget Transfers Budget ~ IUnfavorabloJ 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Equipment: 

Regular Programs -Instruction: 
Grades 9-12 $ 52,182 ~ $ 52,182 $ 47.206 $ 4.976 

Special Education -lnstfuctlon: 
Multiple DisaPililies 9,170 (9,170) 
Autism 2,269 (2,269) 
Preschool Disabilities- Part-Time 3,401 (3,401) 
Undistributed Expenditures - lnslructlon 24,074 24,074 20,266 3,609 
Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services - Students - Regular 17,230 17.230 17.230 
Undistributed Expenditures - Support Services- lnstrlsctlonal Staff 4,227 4,227 4,227 
Undistributed Expenditures - School Administration 163,400 (19.209) 144,191 66,373 57,618 
Undistributed Expenditures - Operation of Plant Services 120,000 120 000 83 068 36 932 

Total Equipment 230,422 131,462 361 904 254,142 107,762 

Other Uses: 
Other Purchased Professional and Tecl'>nical Services 15,000 (15,000) 
Lease Purchase Agreements - Principal 1,171,600 147,698 1,319,298 1,074 744 244.55<~ 

Total Other Uses 1,186,600 132;698 1.319,298 1.074.744 244,554 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 1,417,022 264,180 1,681.202 1.328,886 352,310 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS 
Summer School- Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 50,000 50,000 49,670 330 
General Suppnes 6 000 15 000 21 000 16 073 2 927 

Total Summer School- Instruction 56,000 15,000 71 ,000 67 742 3,258 

Total Summer School 56,000 15,000 71 000 67,742 3,258 

TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS 56,000 15.000 71.000 67,742 3,258 

Transfer of Funds to Charter Schools 1,700.000 526,000 2,226,000 2,176,654 47,346 

TOTAL EXPENDITURES 92.165,125 471.153 92.636,279 97,206,066 (4.571.788) 

Exeoss (Deflolency) of Revenues 
Over/(Under) Expendlltlres (6,695, 171) (471 ,153) (7 .366,325) (3,032,453) 4,333.872 

Other Financing Sources: 
Operating Transfer In: 

Contribution to Sclloot-Basod Budgets ·General Fund 47,616,551 (239,934) 47,376,617 45,713,125 (1 ,663,492) 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets - Special Revenue Fund 1,293,908 239,934 1,533,842 1,466,370 (47,472) 
Contribution to School-Based Budgets -Capital Projects Fund 49,140 49,140 

Operating Transfer Out; 
Transfer to Special Revenue Fund - ECPA (490,205) (490,205) (490,205) 
Trans for to Food Sorvice Fund- Board Contribution (23'1,219) 231,219 
Contrlbutfon to Whole School Roform (47,616,&51 ) 239,934 (47,376,617) (45,713,, 25) 1,663,492 

Total Other Financing Sourcos 572,484 471 163 1 043.637 1.045,305 1.668 

Excess (Oeflcloncy) of Revenues and Other Financing Sources 
Over/(Undor) Expenditures and Other Financing Sources (Uses) (6,322,687) (0) (6,322,61!8) (1 ,967,148) 4,335.ti40 

Fund Balance, July 1 8.839,030 8.83(1 030 8,639,030 

Fund Balance, Juno 30 .L 2,516,543 s (~. ~ 2,516.342 ~ 6,851,862 $ 4,335.540 

Recapitulation: 
Reserve for Encumbrances ~ 2,807,056.00 
Assigned Fund Balance- Ooslgnated for 
Subsequent Years' Expenditures 3,130,246 

Assigned Fund Balance -
ARRAISEMI 104,483 

Unassigned Fund Balance 810,093 
6.851 ,882 

Reconciliation to Governmental Funds Statements (GAAP): 
Last Sisto Aid Pay(llent Not Recognized on GAAP Basis F,293,526) 

Fund Balance per Governmental Funds (GAAP) $ !A41,643l 
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REVENUES: 
Federal Source& 
State Sources 
Local Sources 

Tolal Rovenuos 

EXPENDITURES! 
Instruction: 

Salerlos ofT aachors 
Other Salaries lor Instruction 
Purchase<! Proros&~onat and Teollnlcel Services 
Ott'tAr PtJI(~lA~tRri 5f'ryh::a~ 
supplies and Materials 
General Supplies 

T olaf lnalrucllon 

Suppon Sorvlces: 
Salaries 
Salerte~ of Supervisor of lr>Strucllon 
Salaries of 0111er Prores&•onal Staff 
Salaries of Se;;retalies and Clelicel Assistants 
Otner Salartes 
Salartes ol Family/Parent Liaison ancs Communlly 
Parent Involvement Specialist$ 

Salaries or F aollllato~. Math Coaches. Litoraoy 
Coaches, and Master Teachert 

Personal ServiCes·- Emptoyae Benefits 
Purchased Protenional • Technical Services 
PIJf"chaseo Prolet;Siooal en<l Technical Services · Contracted Pre·K 
Purchaseo Prolesslonai·EduceUonal Services 
0111er Purchased Prore~stonal Services 
Othet Purchased Services (400·500 Series) 
Cleaning, Repall'$ and Maintenance Sorvlcet 
Rentals 
Supplies and Matotials 
Other ObJect 
Selar1es of S"e.;u~ty 

Total Support Services 

f'aclllllea Acqulslllon end Conalrucuon Services: 
IO!Irucllonal Cqulpm•nt 
Noniostrvctlonel Equipment 

Toto I Facllllloa Acqulallton and Conaltucllon ServfcDI 

Total Expenditure• 

Olher Financing Sources (Uae•): 
Tnnater In from General Fund 
Transfer Out to School-Baaed Budgota (General Fund) 
Tot;rl Other Financing Source• (Uses) 

Tolal Oulflowa 

Excen (DeOclencyl of Rovenuua Ovori(Undor) 
Expondltureo alid Other Financing Sources {Uooa) 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BUDGETARY COMPARISON SCHEDULE 

SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE ~0, 2015 

Original Budge I 

!hL®9.! ~ 

3.131,230 $ 890,566 
1D.91:l.082 (53,995) 

194,140 

14,044,292 1,030.71 1 

,,421.492 293.712 
420,894 35,000 

830.000 
23,376 (2,000) 

76,000 
72,499 ! 1&..19fll 

1.936.ZOO 1,216.213 

120,000 
233,307 (114,775) 
647,991 (49,000) 

41 ,674 28,739 
79,627 (6,000) 

95,26!> 2,000 

334,009 26,611 
888,270 (7.052) 

1,228,433 (523,433) 
6,405,948 364.882 
~66,838 (1,836) 

43,000 40,299 
8,000 

96,000 2,720 
362,543 (35.497) 
581 ,H9 (174.992) 
10.000 
31,225 j4.000l 

11.287.329 (425,~36} 

10,000 
6,000 

15.000 

13,240,689 790,777 

400.205 
!1,293.908) (239,934! 

tBJI3 7031 j2JO,IJ44! 

14 044.292 1.030,711 

$ s 

FIOPI VPnenca 

~ ~ En lilt I~ llQIYal 

• 4,021,796 3,512,481 $ 609,31fi 
10,859,087 10,261,444 697,623 

194.140 181,494 12.646 

16.075,003 13.955,419 1,119,564 

1,715.2()<1 1,571 ,360 143.644 
456,894 454 991 90G 
830,000 71.JM78 44.524 
21.376 \8.101 3.184 
75.000 60,241 24.769 
57.000 24.143 32,867 

3,164.473 2.904,402 250.071 

120.000 118,796 1,204 
116,532 113,748 4,784 
498,991 494,628 4.383 
70,413 70.413 
71,627 70,001 1.826 

97,285 96.755 530 

360,520 356,665 ,, 635 

88(218 861,218 
705,000 620,337 84,663 

6,790.630 6,157~1 633,449 
165,000 178.481 6.619 
83,299 80,332 2,967 
8,000 7,892 1oa 

100,720 100.720 
327.0~6 312.800 14.246 
408,187 359.042 47,145 
10.000 9.350 650 
27.226 24,831 2.394 

10.861.893 10,052.410 800,483 

10,0QO 2.4~2 7,568 
5.000 5.000 

15,000 2,442 12,558 

14,031,366 12,959.254 1.072.112 

490.205 490.205 
CU33.,842l ll•lllll.370j !47,4721 
j1.043,637! !9116.165) !4(,117ll 

15075,003 13\lb!>41W 1 119.58Jl 

s $ 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
BUDGET-TO-GAAP RECONCILIATION 

NOTE TO REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Note A - Explanation of Differences between Budgetary Inflows and Outflows and 

GAAP Revenues and Expenditures 

Sources/Inflows of Resources: 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "revenue" 
from the budgetary comparison schedule 

Dlfference- BudgeHo-GAAP; 
Grant accounling budgetary basis differs from GAAP in thai 

encumbrances are recognized as expenditures, and the related 
revenue is recognized. 

State ard payment recognized for GAAP statements In current year, 
previously recognized lor budgetary purposes 

Slate aid payment recognized for budgetary purposes, not 
recognized for GAAP statements until the subsequent year 

Total revenues as reported on the statement of revenues. expenditures 
and changes In fund balances -governmental funds. 

Uses/Outflows of Resources: 

Actual amounts (budgetary basis) "total outflows'' from the 
budgetary comparison schedule 

Differences - Budget-to-GAAP 
The district budgets for claims and compensated absences 

only to the extent expected to be paid. rather than on the 
modified accrual basis. 

Encumbrances for supplies and equipment ordered but 
not received are reported In the year the order Is placed for 
budgetary purposes, but in the year the supplies are received 
tor financial reporting purposes. 

Transfers to and from other funds are presented as outflows of 
budgetary resources but are not expenditures 
for financial reporting purposes. 
Net transfers (Inflows) from general fund 
Net transfers (outflows) to general fund 

Total expenditures as reported on the statement or revenues, 
expenditures, and changes In tund balances - gover(1me11tal funds 

[C-1) 

IB-21 

[C-1] 

[8 ·2) 

General 
..i.YrJ.Q_ 

$ 94,175,614 [C-2] 

7,243,255 

(7,293,526) 

$ 94,125,343 

$ 97,208,066 [C-2] 

$ 97,2.08,066 

Special 
Revenue 
...EYllQ_ 

$ 13,955,418 

490,298 

1 ,013,048 

(1.020,053) 

$ 14.436,711 

$ 13.955,419 

954,471 

(596,403.00) 

490,205 

(1 ,486,370) 

$ 13,315,322 
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REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION- PART Ill 
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L. SCHEDULES RELATED TO ACCOUNTING AND REPORTING FOR PENSIONS (GASB 68) 

Note: GASB 68 requires that ten years of statistical data be presented. The following unaudited 
information is presented utilizing Information available. Data for the latest years available has 
been presented. Each year hereafter, an additional year's data will be included until ten years 
of data is presented. 
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ClrY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 
SCHEDULE OF THE DISTRICT'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF THE NET PENSION LIABILITY 

PUBLIC EMPLOYEES RETIREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) 
LAST TWO (2) FISCAL YEAR • 

(Unaud ited) 

District's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

District's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) 

District's covered-employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension 
liability (asset) as a percentage of its covered­
employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary het position as a percentage of the 
total pension liability 

$ 

$ 

2014 

0. 0860858098% 

15.421,648 

6,127,758 

3.97% 

52.08% 

"The amounts presented for each fiscal year were determined as of the fiscal year-end 

2013 

0.0806909729% 

$ 16,117,618 

$ 5,970,287 

3.70% 

48.72% 

Note: Only the last two (2) years of Information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2015. Eventually a full ten (1 0) years schedule will be compiled. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
PUBLIC EMPLOYEES' RETlREMENT SYSTEM (PERS) 

LAST TWO (2) FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

Contractually required contribution $ 

Contributions in relation to the contractually required contribution 

Cqntribution deficiency (excess) 

2014 

760,462 

760,462 

None 

District's covered-employee payroll $ 6,127,758 

Contributions as a percentage of covered-employee payroll 12.41% 

L-2 

2013 

$ 709,679 

709.679 

None 

$ 5,907,087 

12.01% 

Note: Only the last two (2) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal year ended 
June 30, 2015. Eventually a full ten (10) years schedule will be compiled. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

SCHEDULE OF DISTRICT CONTRIBUTIONS 
TEACHERS' PENSION AND ANNUITY FUND (TPAFl 

LAST TWO (2) FISCAL YEARS 
(Unaudited) 

District's proportion of the net pension liability (asset) 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 

State's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 
associated with the District 

Total 

District's covered-employee payroll 

District's proportionate share of the net pension liability (asset) 
as a percentage of its covered-employee payroll 

Plan fiduciary net position as a percentage of the total 
pension liability 

2014 

0.3788665177% 

None 

$ 180,527,487 

$ 180,527.487 

$ 36,718,832 

20.34% 

33.64% 

L-3 

2013 

0,3572028027% 

None 

$ 202,491,823 

$ 202,491,823 

$ 37,671,360 

18.60% 

33.76% 

Note: Only the last two (2) years of information are presented as GASB 68 was implemented during fiscal year 
ended June 30, 2015. Eventually a full ten (10) years schedule will be compiled. 
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NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION - PART Ill 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
COUNTY OF ESSEX 

NOTES TO THE REQUIRED SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION- PART Ill 
FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Changes of Benefit Terms and C/langes of Assumptions 

Refer to Note 7 on the Notes to Financial Statements for benefits and assumptions 
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OTHER SUPPLEMENTARY INFORMATION 

104 



D. SCHOOL BASED BUDGET SCHEDULES (IF APPLICABLE) 
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Assets 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Intergovernmental Accounts 

Receivable: 
State 
Local 

Total Assets 

Liabilities and Fund Balances 

Liabilities: 
Accounts Payable 
Local Payable 

Total Liabilities 

Fund Balances: 
Reserve for: 

Encumbrances 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND 

COMBINING BALANCE SHEET- GAAP BASIS 
JUNE 30, 2015 

Operating 
Fund 

Fund 11 -13 

$ 824,391 

665,755 
33 ,511 

$ 1,523,657 

$2,103,098 
5 

2,103,103 

2,669,255 
Assigned Fund Balance- Designated 

for Subsequent Years Expenditures 3,130,248 
Assigned Fund Balance 

ARRAISEMI 104,483 
Unassigned, Reported in: 

General Fund (6,483.432) 

Total Fund Balances (579.446~ 

Total liabilities and Fund Balances $1,523,657 

Blended Total 
Resource General 
Fund 15 Fund 

$ 137,803 $ 962,194 

665,755 
33,511 

$137,803 $ 1,661.460 

$ $ 2,103,098 
5 

2.103,103 

137,803 2,807,058 

3,130,248 

104,483 

~6,483,432) 

1371803 ~441,643~ 

$137,803 $' 1,661,460 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 

ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201~ 

DISTRICT-WIDE 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30. 2014 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State Res(lurces 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II. Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and RecrcJitfng 
High Qua/1/y Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill. Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

Resource 
Amount 

$47,376.617 

444,115 

47,820.732 

1.1 13,842 

300,000 

120,000 

1,533.842 

$49,354,574 

% ofTotal 
Resources 

96.89% 

20.94% 

0.61% 

O.N% 

3 11% 

100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures - Carryover-

% ofTotal %of Total 
Resources Resources 

$ 45.620.952 $ 1.755,665 

444,115 

46,019.437 1,801,295 

1,080,283 33,559 

290.293 9,707 

115.794 4,206 

1,486,370 47.472 

$ 47,!i05.807 $ 1,848,767 
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Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2014 

$1.219,367 

22,816 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Tille I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achif;vement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

1.242,183 

7,559 
7,559 

$1,249.742 

99.40% 

060% 
060% 

100.00°/., 

Total 
Expenditures -

%of Total 
Resour•ces 

$ 888,726 

22,816 

865,910 

5.269 
5,269 

$ 871 ,180 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover· 
% ofTotal 
llesources 

$ 330,641 

376,273 

2,290 
2,290 

$ 378,562 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 

ALL.OCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 

FORTH~ FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

CLEVELAND SCHOOL 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2014 

Combined Geheral Fund Contributions and Slate 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB ~ Improving I he Acaf)emic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing, Training and 
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals 

Tille Ill. Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquis/lion, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

Resource 
Amount 

$3,048,296 

14,769 

3,068,065 

61 ,055 

24,160 

11,379 

96,614 

53, !59,679 

o/o ofTotal 
Resources 

96.94% 

1.93% 

0.77% 

0 36% 

0 

10000% 

Total 
Expenditures -

'YoofTotal 
Resources 

$ 2,879,735 

14,769 

2 696,504 

57.695 

22,649 

10,753 

D1 ,:297 

$ 2,985,601 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover· 
% ofTotat 
Resoyr~s 

s 168.561 

166 561 

3 360 

1,331 

626 

5,317 

$ 173,878 
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FOREST SCHOOL 

Be~ources 

General Fund Contribution 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRIC'T 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 
STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 

ALLOCA TEO BY RESOURCE TYPE -ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resource 
Amount 

General Fund Reserve lor Encumbrances at June 30, 2014 

$3,046,976 

732 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement ol 
/he Disadvantaged 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Trelning and 
Recruiting High Quality reachers and Prlnolpals 

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement. and Academic Achievement 

Totel Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

:1,047,707 

26,252 

12.354 

104 894 

$3,152,601 

%of Total 
B~ 

11667% 

2.10% 

0.63% 

0.39% 

3 33% 

100 00% 

Total 
ExpenditUres -

%of Total 
flesowcgs 

$ 2,954,290 

732 

64 272 

25,454 

11.976 

101 704 

s 3,056,726 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover. 
% ofTotal 
Resources 

s 92,685 

92,685 

2,016 

796 

376 

3,190 

$ 95,876 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

HEYWOOD SCHOOL 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2014 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Tille I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and 
Recruiting High Qual/ly Teachers and Principals 

TIUe Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement. and Academic Achievement 

Total Restrfcted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

Resource 
Amount 

$3,575,183 

12.433 

3.587,616 

68.807 

27,250 

12.824 

106,681 

$3,696_497 

% ofTotal 
Resources 

97 05% 

186% 

0.74% 

0.35% 

2 .95% 

100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures -

% of Total 
Resources 

$3,393,230 

12,433 

3,405.663 

65,317 

25,866 

12.17<1 

103,359 

s 3,509,022 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover­
% ofTotal 
Resources 

$ 181 ,953 

181.953 

3.490 

1,382 

650 

5,5'.!2 

s 187,475 
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U NCOLN AVENUE SCHOOL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE- ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

% ofTolal 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2014 

Combined General Fund Contribullons and State Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II, Part A ot NCLB: Preparing Training and 
Recruiting High QualitY Teachers and Principals 

Title Il l, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$5,715,473 

51,108 

5,766,581 

323.428 

95,904 

23,949 

443,281 

s 6,209.662 

92,86% 

5.21% 

1.54% 

0.39% 

7.14% 

100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures -

%ofTolal 
Resources 

$ 5,616,891 

51,108 

5,667 .999 

317,899 

94,264 

23,540 

435,703 

$ 6,103,702 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover ­
o/oofTotal 
Resources 

$ 98,582 

!;l6,562 

5,529 

1,640 

409 

7,578 

$ 106.160 
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OAKWOOD SCHOOL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDEDRESOURCEFUND16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE • ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resouroes 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2014 

Combined General Fund Contributions and Stale 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources; 
Tille I of NCLB: Jmprovmg the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II. Part A of NCLB~ Preparing Training and 
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals 

Tille Ill, Par1 A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$3,175,684 

70,822 

3,246.506 

62,605 

24,794 

11,668 

99,067 

$3,345,573 

97.04% 

1.87% 

0.74% 

0.35% 

2.96% 

IOD.OO% 

Tot~ I 
Expenditures -

%of Total 
Resources 

$ 2,966.335 

70,822 

3,037,157 

58,568 

23,195 

10,916 

92,679 

$ 3,129,836 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover­
% ofTolal 
Resources 

$ 209,349 

209,349 

4.037 

1.599 

752 

6,388 

$ 215,737 
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PARK AVENUE SCHOOL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDEDRESOURCEFUND16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Resource 
Amoynt 

% ofTotal 
Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2014 

Combined Gener;JI Fund Contr1butions and Slate 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Tltte I of NCLB: Improving fhe Academic Aollievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Title II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing. Training and 
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academia Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$4,430,772 

45,657 

4.<1 lll,429 

87,027 

34,486 

16,219 

137.712 

$ 4,614.141 

D7 02% 

1.89% 

0.75% 

0.35% 

2.98% 

100.00% 

Total 
Expenditures -

%of Total 
Resources 

$4,271.431 

45,657 

•\,317.088 

83,929 

33.239 

15,642 

132.810 

$4,449,898 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover­
o/oonotal 
Resowces 

$ 159,341 

159,341 

3,098 

1,227 

577 

4,902 

$ 164,243 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDEDRESOURCEFUND15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE - ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

ORANGE PREP ACADEMY 

Resources 

General Fund Contribution 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2014 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
the Disadvantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

Resource o/oofTotal 
Amount Resources 

$6,505,582 

52,389 

6,557,771 98.35% 

110.Q92 165% 

110,092 165% 

$ 6,667,863 100.00% 

Total Total Surplus/ 
Expenditures· Carryover-

% ofTotal % otTotal 
Resources Resources 

$6,339,604 $ 165,778 

52,389 

6,391 ,993 165,778 

107.309 2,783 

107,309 2.783 

$6,499,$02 $ 168,561 

115 



ORANGE tiiGH SCHOOL 

Resources 

Gel)eral Fund Contribution 

CITY OF ORANGE TOW NSHIP SCHOOl DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE • ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2016 

Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30, 2014 

$9,035,972 

64,583 

Combined General Fund Contributions and State 
Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement 
of the DisadVantaged 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

9,100-555 08.30% 

157,386 170% 

157.385 170% 

$9,267,940 100 00% 

Total 
Expenditures • 

%of Total 
Resources 

$ 8,886,524 

64,583 

8,951,107 

154,800 

15~.800 

~ 9,105,907 

Total Surplus/ 
Carryover­
% ofTotal 
Resources 

.$ 149,448 

2,585 

2,585 

$ 152.033 
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ROSA PARKS ELEMENTARY SCHOOL 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

STATEMENT OF EXPENDITURES 
ALLOCATED BY RESOURCE TYPE· ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Resources 
Resource 
Amount 

%of Total 
Resources 

General Fund ContribUtion 

General Fund Reserve for Encumbrances at June 30. 2014 

Combined General Fund Contributions and Stale Resources 

Restricted Federal Sources: 
Title I of NCLB: Improving the Academic Achievement of 
/he Disadvantaged 

Tille II, Part A of NCLB: Preparing Training and 
Recruiting High Quality Teachers and Principals 

Tille Ill, Part A of NCLB: English Language Acquisition, 
Language Enhancement, and Academic Achievement 

Total Restricted Federal Resources 

Total Resources 

$7,623,513 

108,806 

7,'732.31!) 

169,596 

67154 

31,607 

266,357 

$ 8,000 .676 

96,6!i% 

2 12% 

0.84% 

0.40% 

0 

10000% 

Tofal 
Expenditures -

%of Total 
Resources 

$ 7,424,189 

108,806 

7 ,532.995 

165,224 

65,423 

30,792 

261.439 

Total Surplus} 
Carryover­
% of Total 
Resources 

$ 199,324 

199,325 

4,372 

1,731 

815 

6,918 

s 206.242 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 301 2016 

Original B11dget Final 
Budget Transfers Budget 

DISTRICT-WIDE 

REGULAR PBOGRAMS - INSTRyc·rtON 

Regular Programs • Instruction: 

Preschool/Kindergarten- Salaries of Teachers $ 1 ;394,527 $ (63,344) s 1.331 ,183 

Grades 1-5 - Salaries of Teachers 8,140,632 195,532 8,336,164 

Grades 6·8 • 6alario:; of Teachers 5,619,151 (173,594) 5,445,557 

Grades 9-12 - Salaries of Teachers 4,639,923 (214,449) 4,425.474 

Regular Programs - Undistributed 1nstr11ction: 

Other Salaries for lnstrtJctron 528,223 12.471 540,694 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 36,354 3,600 39,954 

Purchased Technlcal Services 12,115 3.996 16,111 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 28,412 194 26,606 

General Supplies 960,040 4'1,546 1,001.586 

Textbooks 124,293 (28,576) 95.715 

Other Objects 166,284 13 100 179.384 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 21 ,649,954 (209,525) 21.440,429 

SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION 

Learning and/or Language Dlsabllttles: 

Salaries of Teachers 554,390 12,804 567,194 

Other Salaries for Instruction 190,084 6,000 196,084 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 3,902 (3,902) 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 24,150 (7.000) 17.150 

General S11pplles 27,853 (322) 27,531 

Textbooks 3.000 3,000 

Other Objects 600 500 

Total Learning and/or Language Disabilities 803,379 8,080 811.459 

Behavioral Disabilities: 

Salaries of Teachers 316,436 (1 1 ,544) 304,894 

Other Salaries for Instruction 117,980 1,238 119,218 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services ~.902 (3.902) 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 10,700 (7,000) 3,700 

General Supplies 17,471 (1 .170) 16,301 

Textbool<s 3,000 3.000 

Other Objects 4,192 4,192 

Total Behavioral Disabilities 473,683 (22,376) 451 ,305 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

$1 ,283,409 $ 47,774 

8.134,057 202.107 

5,248,163 197,394 

4.112.889 312,585 

505,407 35.267 

39,561 393 

13,775 2,336 

24.334 4.271 

723,355 278,232 

60,611 35,104 

172.653 6,730 

20,318.213 1,122,214 

512,273 54,921 

193,385 2,699 

16.565 565 

21.947 5,564 

3,000 

451 49 

747,62•1 63,838 

293.311 11,563 

118,483 735 

3,221 479 

15,687 614 

2,956 44 

4.192 

437.850 13,455 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers ~ 

DISTRICT -WIDE 

Multiple Disabilities: 

Salaries ofTeachers $ 527,278 $ 6,207 $ 533,485 

Other Salaries for Instruction 403,743 33,000 436,743 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 1,500 1,500 

Purchased Technical Services 2,500 (1 ,000) 1,500 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Sarles) 2,000 2,000 

General Supplies 29,962 29,962 

Texlbooks 2,500 2,500 

Other Objects 5,282 9.170 14,452 

Total Multiple Disabilities 974,765 47 377 , ,022,142 

Resource Room/Resource Center: 

Salaries of Teachers 2,802,552 (111.757) 2,690.795 

Other Salaries for Instruction 358.495 (800) 357,695 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 3,902 (3,902) 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 17,789 (1,301) 16,488 

General Supplies 53,516 53,516 

Textbooks 12,500 12,500 

Other Objects 5,686 5,686 

Total Resource Room/Resource Center 3,254,440 p17,760) 3,136,680 

Autism: 

Salaries of Teachers 323,840 (32,000) 291 ,840 

Other Salaries for Instruction 262,950 (65,701) 197,249 

Purchased Professionai-Eduqational Services 2,500 (348) 2,152 

Other Purchased Services (400-500 Series} 2,080 (165) 1,915 

General Supplies 10.000 (1,400) 8.600 

Other Objects 4,394 !1 ,125} 3,269 

Total Autism 605.764 p00.739) 505,025 

Preschool Disabilities - Full-Time: 

Other Salaries for Instruction 4,480 3,700 8.180 

General Supplies 1.400 1.400 

Other Objecls 5,1 99 5,199 

Total Preschool Disabil ities ·Full-Time 4,480 10,299 14,779 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION ·INSTRUCTION 6.116,510 (175,121) 5,941 ,390 

Variance 

AJll!!!! Final to Actual 

$ 503,621 $ 29,864 

423,220 13,523 

1,500 

1,600 

2,000 

28.723 1.239 

2.500 

14,420 32 

971.985 50.157 

2,595,208 95.587 

319,634 38,061 

14.392 2,096 

45.709 7,807 

9,942 2.558 

41893 793 

2.989,778 146,902 

285,963 5,877 

193,376 3,873 

2,152 0 

926 989 

7,697 903 

2,269 1,000 

492,383 12.642 

623 7,558 

1,203 197 

3,619 1,580 

5,444 9,335 

5,645,060 296,330 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES- BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Original Budget Final 
Budget Transfers Budoet 

DISTRICT -WIDE 

Bilingual Education - Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers $ 2,008,613 $ (13,193) $ 1.995,420 

Other Salaries for Instruction 201.404 (65,564) 135,840 

Purchased Professional-Educational Services 1,800 {1,500) 300 

Other Purchased Services {400-500 Series) 15,350 15.350 

General Supplies 27,938 (0) 27.938 

Textbooks 1 000 \.000 

Total Bilingual Education · Instruction 2.256,105 !80,258) 2,175.847 

School -Sponsored Cocurrlcular Actvts.- lnst.: 

Salaries 230,7 15 (5,721) 224,994 

Purchased Services {300-500 Series) 28,172 28,172 

Supplies and Materials 55,695 (1 ,742) 53,953 

Total School-Sponsored Cocurrlcular Actvts. - lnst. 314,581 Q.463) 307,119 

School-Sponsored Athletics - Instruction: 

Purchased Services (300-500 Series) 1,500 1,500 

Supplies and Materia ls 1,500 1,500 

Other Objects 625 625 

Total School-Sponsored Athletics • Instruction 3,625 3,625 

Before/After School Programs . Instruction: 

Purchased Services (300-500 series) 7.000 7,000 

Supplies and Materials 14 000 14,000 

Total Before/After School Programs- Instruction: 21:000 21.000 

Total Instruct ion 30,361 ,776 !472,367) 29,889,409 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

$1.959,824 $ 35,595 

127.610 8.230 

300 

14,540 810 

IW,!.l99 6,938 

638 162 

2, 12.3.812 52,035 

172.328 52,666 

25,274 2,897 

47,613 6,340 

245,215 61 ,903 

1,500 

1.500 

625 

3.625 

7,000 

11 ,285 2,715 

18,285 2,715 

28,350,586 1,1>38,822 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original Budget Final 
Bud got Transfers Budget 

DISTRICT -WIDE 

Undistributed Expenditures- Attendance and Social Work: 

Salaries $ 242.561 $ (23.000) $ 219.561 

Salaries of Family Support Teams 176,560 2,000 178.560 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,100 2.100 

Supplies and Materials 8,516 8.516 

Total Undistributed Expend. ·Attendance and Social Work 429,737 (21,000) 408,737 

Undistributed Expenditures • Health Services: 

Salaries 811,279 (24,000) 787,279 

Salaries of Social Services Coordinators 86,413 86,413 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 2,750 2,750 

Supplies and Materials 40.500 10,000 50.500 

Other Objects 266 266 

Total Undistributed Expenditures -Health Services 941 ,208 (14,000) 927,208 

Undlst. Expend .• Other Supp. Serv. Students. Related Serv.: 

Salaries 70,520 (9,689) 60,831 

Salaries of Other Professional S!aff 431,403 2,020 433.42-3 

Purchased Professional and Educational Services 1,000 1,000 

Supplies and Materials 2,312 2 312 

Total Undlst. Expend.· Other Supp. Serv. Students· Related Serv. 505,235 (7,669) 4971561) 

Undlst. Expend. - Other Supp. Serv. Students • Reg.: 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 556,833 (37,933) 518,900 

Other Purchased Professional and Technical Services 6,250 (250) 6,000 

Supplies and Materials 17,280 17,280 

Other Objects 19,000 {12,000) 7,000 

Total Undlst. Expend.- Other Supp. Serv. Students- Reg. 599,363 (50,183} 549,180 

Undlst. Expend. -Improvement of lnst. Serv.: 

Salaries of Supervisor of Instruction 19,380 (1 ,500) 17 ,880 

Supplies and Materials 4300 4,300 

Total Undlst. Expend. - Improvement of fnst. Serv. 23.680 (1,500) 22,180 

Undist. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library: 

Salaries 536,527 (23,500) 513,027 

Salaries of Technology Coordinators 691 ,608 (8,587) 683,021 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 5,800 5,800 

Supplies and Mllterials 169,704 1.125 170,829 

Other Objects 6,997 6.997 

Total Undlst. Expend. - Edu. Media Serv./Sch. Library 1,410,636 (30.962) 1,379.674 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

$ 183.475 $ 36.086 

176.395 2,165 

2.000 100 

7,943 573 

369.813 38:924 

751.778 35,501 

86.314 99 

850 1,900 

48,648 1,851 

266 

887,857 39,351 

60.631 

424,561 8.862 

1,000 

1.500 812 

487 892 9,674 

476.117 42.782 

5,384 616 

16,347 933 

2,932 4,068 

500,780 48.400 

6,252 11 ,628 

3.525 775 

9,777 12.403 

464,817 48,210 

669.323 13,698 

5,626 174 

160,288 10,541 

6,997 

1,307.051 72.623 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE fUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget Final 
Budgol Transfers Budget 

DISTRICT-WIDE 

Undlst. Expend. -Instructional Staff Training Serv.: 

Purchased Professional and Tecnnlcal Services $ 300 $ (300) $ 

Olher Purchased Services (400-500 Series) 7,000 (1.1 1 0) 5,890 

Supplies and Materials 5,040 1,000 6,040 

Total Undlst. Expend. -Instructional Staff Training Serv. 12,340 (410) 11,930 

lJndlst. Expend. - Suppor1 Serv. - School Admin.: 

Salaries of Principals/Assistant Principals 2,076.755 384,843 2.461,598 

Salaries of Other Professional Staff 13,600 (6,000) 8,600 

Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistanls 954,582 66,014 1.020.596 

Other Salaries 8,400 (8,400) 

Purchased Professional and Technical Services 5,471 (131} 5,340 

Other Purchased Services (400·500 Series) 1,250 1,250 

Supplies and Materials 66.484 (643) 65,841 

Other Objects 3,830 3,830 

Total Undist. Expend. - Suppor1 Serv. · School Admin. 3,130.372 436,683 3,567,055 

Undist. Expend. ·Allowance for Maintenance of School Facilities: 

Salaries 500 500 

Total Undlst. Expend. -Allowance for Maintenance of School Facilities 500 500 

Undlst. Expend. - Other Oper. and Malnt. of Plant: 

Other Salaries 300 300 

General Supplies 6,900 6.900 

Undl'ltrlbut~d Expendltur~s - Security: 

Salaries 942,510 141,575 1,084.085 

General Supplies 1,800 1,800 

Total Undistributed Expenditures • Security 944,310 141,575 1,085.885 

Total Undistributed Expend. -Other Oper. & Malnt. of Plant 952,010 141,575 1,093,585 

Undlst. Expend. - Student Transportation Serv.: 

Contractual Service (Other than Between Home and Sch.) - Vendor 93,308 9,973 103,281 

Miscellaneous Purchased Services -Transportation 617 9,700 10,317 

Total Undlst. Expend. -Student Transportation Serv. 93,925 19,673 113,598 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS; 

Heallt't Benefits 10,8271269 10,827,269 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 10,827,269 10,827,269 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES · EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 10,827,269 10,827,269 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 18,925,775 472,206 19,397,982 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 49,287,551 !160) 49.287 391 

Variance 
Actual Final to Actual 

s $ 

5,890 

4.185 1,855 

10,D75 1,655 

2.442,702 18,895 

7,724 876 

1,011,909 8,687 

3,497 1.843 

450 800 

58.905 6.936 

3,803 27 

3,528.990 36.065 

500 

500 

300 

6.328 572 

1.061,167 22.918 

1,721 79 

1,062,888 22.997 

1,069.216 24,369 

89,887 13,394 

4,888 5,429 

94,775 18,823 

10,827,269 

10,627,269 

10,827,269 

19,093,495 304.488 

47,444,081 1,843,310 
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DISTRICT -WIDE 

CAPITAL OUTLAY 

Equipment: 

Regular Program -Instruction: 

Grades 9 - 12 

Special Edu~atlon -.Instruction: 

Mulliple Dlsabllilles 

Autism 

Preschool Disabilities- Full-nme 

Total Equipment 

TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 

SPECIAL SCHOOLS: 

Summer School - Instruction 

General Supplies 

Total Summer School - Instruction 

Total Summer School 

TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS 

School-Based Expenditures 

Other Financing Sources: 

Op&ratlng Transfer In 

Total Other Financing Sources 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Budget Final 
Buggot Transfers Budgot 

$ 52,182 $ $ 52,182 

9,170 (9, 170) 

2,269 (2.269) 

3 401 (3,401~ 

67.022 114.1!40! 52.182 

67,022 ('\4,840) 52,182 

15,000 15.000 

15.000 15,000 

15,000 15,000 

15,000 16.000 

49,354,574 49,354,574 

48,910,459 0 48,910,459 

48,910.459 0 46,910,459 

Excess (Deflcl&ncy) of Oth&r Financing Sources Over/ 

(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing Uses (444,115) (444,115) 

Fund Balance, July 1 444.115 444,115 

Fund Balance, June 30 $ $ $ 

~ 

$ 47,206 

47.206 

47,206 

14,519 

14.519 

14.519 

14,5 19 

47,506,807 

47,199,496 

47.1 99,496 

(306,312) 

444 ,115 

$ 137,803 

0·3 
Shoslfle 

Variance 
Final to Actual 

$ 4,976 

4,976 

4,976 

481 

481 

481 

481 

1,848,767 

1.710.963 

1.710,963 

137,803 

$ 137.803 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
B~ENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES - BUDGET AND ACTUA~ 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Ortgln•l Bud got Fino I Vor1anta 
ll.\!l!w Transfen !!l!!1JW Actuol Elplltq AtH!!I 

~ 

Bli<li!LI\11 ~fiO!i!!A!t!§ ··11~11lU!<l10!1 
Regul-ar Programs · l"&l'ructlon: 

Gflldea c;..e • Sol•rre. ol Toocho<$ 53.1128 1,115 55.003 • 54 .~21 $1 
Gratfes9-t2:. Sa!arlos ol Teachers •75.281 HS.261 231 ,6:10 2.) 161 

Rtgul•r Prourt rna- · UmH&trlboted InstructiOn I 
Gonerjjl Supphe! 72,98} t~M~UJ H .987 •o.v~w 7,048 

TOTAL REGULA II PROGRAMS - INSTRUCTION 502.095 ~~;1.6~5! 578..271 327.)90 250.~1 

l!fliC16L Jal!!CADQM - I~InliDDOt:l 
Rosourco RoomtRaaourc:e Cencor. 

Salaltea ofleacoou 6067 54.387 2.642 51.725 
General SuppJies 1.576 1,576 438 1.1l8 

Total RGaou~e Room/Reaouree Center 56,943 55.1143 3.080 62.863 

TOTAl SPECIAL EDUCATION - INSTRUCTION ~5.943 65.9~3 3.080 .62.863 

Schooi.Spof\&orod Cocurrlcular Ac1tVItloa- fnav·ucrlon1 
Salaries 13.~75 13.476 U88 B.4ftij 

Total Schooi-Sponiored Cocurrlcular AcUvltlea . tn&~ructlon 13 ~7b 13.475 4988 6 498 

1'otat lnttrueuon 671.514 (23,8251 647.669 J35.457 311.2J1 

UndlilObuled EApundlturea · Attondanee and Social Wort(: 
Salartes 7~,8~ 74.628 7A 463 )85 
SUPflll•• 9M t.\3lO!IOIS 100 100 100 

Tolat Undlstrlbutvd Expandlturos. A«tnd-ance e~d social Work 74.02~ H.!YJB 74.463 465 

Undlllrlbuted E•pendlturo-t. Hualth Sorvlcot: 
Supplies s~d Materials 250 10.000 10.260 10,000 2M 

Total Uodl•ll1buted ExpondiM .. - Heoun sorvlc .. 250 10.000 10.250 10.000 250 

IJndl~trlbutod E.Jpendhuros . Otnor supp Sorv. Student• • Regular, Guidone;$: 
Salarioli of Olnar Proros.slooal Ststr 47,009 1B,ooo1 39 009 230 38.779 
Supplies a(1!1 Ma1enato 300 300 300 
Olher Objects 19.000 !1~ lkiOj 7,000 2.032 4.058 

Total Undlltrfbutod EJCp&ndlturo&. Othor Supp. Sorv. Studvnta. Rogulilr· Guidance 66.309 (20.000! 4~.309 3.151 4:1.148 

Undblrtbuled Expenditure• · ln1provomont ol Instruction Servlcaa: 
SUpjjllos and Materials 1.200 1.200 6&8 512 

To1al Undl51rlbUI8d Expondlturas ·lmprovomont or 1nt1Ntllotl Servlco• 1.200 1,200 588 612 

Undlatrlbutod El<pendltur••- Support servia .. • School Admlnlotrallon: 
Salanes or Plinclpals/Ass•ttant Principals 114\710 6,825 121.535 118.015 3.52Q 
Salitrtes of Secfelanal and Clerical Aulslenls 46.462 46.462 46.31~ 148 

Tottol \Jndlstrlbutod Expondl1ur .. ·Support sorvlcoa. Scltool Administration 161d72 o,rn 1117 9117 16~ 329 J 668 

llndiS"I. Elllpend. • Aftowanc.e ror Malnton•nc• or School Faellltlea: 
Undls1rlbutud EKpendlturtJ . Sttcurlty: 

S•larles 24,779 2.30() 2f01U ·~ 701 12.37~ 
Total Undistnt>uteo Expend~ur•• - socurtty 24779 2,300 27070 14. /01 12.376 

Toll! Undlwlbutod E•po~dl!uras -Ailowantalor Ma intenance ol School fotillnu 2.U79 l ."J!Kl 21070 14.701 12.378 

Undistributed Expenditures. Studont Tflf\lporta11on Sorvtcoc· 
Ml•e Purchased 6ol\'lcoo · TlllnsponaUon 617 9.700 10.311 4.888 b.429 

Total Undlstrfbutud Expendllute•. Studont Transportation StrviC!GI 617 U,/00 IO.JII 4.888 5,429 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 
Hulth Bei\OfilS ~48.¥~~ 248.073 2~8.973 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS ua,en 148.97.) 248 .973 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES- EMPLOYEE BENEFITS 2All,9'(3 :4B.P7-l 246.973 

TOTAL UNOISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES !i711.22b 8.825 587.053 621 .203 6:J.U50 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 124U.7•~ [10.000) 1 .~34.747 855.660 378.081 

SPEC lAb §CI!OOp~ 
SummerSct\ool ·lnttrucUon: 

Gener~~l suppllea 15,000 15.000 14.519 •81 
ToHtl Summar School ·ln•tructlon 15,000 15.000 14,519 481 

Total Summer School 16.000 15.000 t•.511! •e1 
TOTAL SPECIAL SCHOOLS 15.000 15.000 14,519 481 

Transter ol Funds to Chen or School• 

School-Baud &ptndlturet 1.249.742 u 1.249.742 371 .180 376.562 

Other Financing Sourcea; 
Oporallng Trantfer In 1,226.926 0 1.226.926 848.36• 378.562 

Totat 01her Ftf'lanclng Soli(C05 1,226.926 ~ 1.226.926 848.364 378,562 

E~cou (Oorlcloocy) ol9th•r Financing source• OVO(I 

(Undorl Expondllur .. and Other Financing U111 (22.816) (22,8 15) [22,818) 

Fund B•tance. July I 22.616 22.816 22.016 

Fund Balance, June :30 $ ~ ' 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 

SCHEDULE OF BlENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE lQ, 2015 

Orlulnol Budg.et Fl.,. I VarJanc.• 
.llu!l.ui1 1wll1io liWiillU Flott IQ AGii.W 

'Lf\IELANDli!IIEEI ~~ 

ogllllba!l eBQil!!t\M~ ·lfjiiBII!illll~ 
RoguJ~f Program'" 4 lru1fl.kUOn: 

Klnderoantn SalaJita of Ttech'"'' l 121,078 (1,7501 115.328 107,510 8818 
Gradet t ·~ · S•JariM al TeKhott 1,057,314 (44 484) I.Ot2,Ai0 962,641 50.240 
Gradf'l 6·4 Sa!Wie:s o( hache~• :!26,742 ts.•oo 141 ,,.2 214,122 21,020 

Rogutar Program• • UncUstribmod fntlructton: 
Other Stlottn fOf ln•lruc.ilon 54,22l U.223 46,•42$ 1.1aa 
PUietla•etl 'fechrtea! Se1'tiiCti 500 500 500 
Gef'erel Suppll...- 45,210 7,21$ S2,425 S1.674 751 
TeUboo'~; 28.350 12.200) 26,150 16,656 9694 
Ol'hlfObjtClt 1,625 200 1,825 1.110 55 
TOTAl. REGULAR PROGRAMS -INSTRUCTION 1,534.102 ~6,619j 1,505 <83 1,401,198 104,285. 

SpEC!ALEDU!j/IIION · l!ii!TJ!UOJIQH 
LNm~ng ondlor language OlnblliUea: 

S1!a!to• ol 1 Olohtl• 6<,595 ~.6U 54.482 116 
O(IJer Si!,oriu for tntii\JOUon 46,452 48,462 46,163 1.669 
G.enere1 Sup~~t.s 1.044 1.044 1.026 16 

Tolatletrt~lng bndtor La~ouo.uo mub"itkt• 1a.OD• 1!<,094 112.211 I,A2l 

Re~sourc. Room/Ruourc:e Cenlet: 
Snhatit:~~> or Teachers 116,261 16,000 193.2~1 1DU56 B 406 
Ol.her ~l:ulc• I(Jtlltstruc110n 39,115 6.000 41,116 4S,I61 l, l55 

Totti RHaurc:o Roon11R11ou.rce Oent•r 21071 26.000 240.317 2l0.618 9759 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION ·INSTRUCTiON 326,HI 26.000 ~54,411 l42.889 11 582 

Billngu.J EducaHon ·lmuueUo11: 
Safarte:s oJ Teacht:ri 91!56~ 15.086 106,651 102805 H46 
G-enera! S\.IPpSie• 1,147 !0! t.l47 JOO ~H 

Tot.al Bilingual Educat)OJ't • lnstru~uon 92,712 15,086 107.196 103.105 4,693 

Sc:hooi·Spqn•ored CoeLJrrh;ul.lr Ac:Hvlt!6& · lf\SIN~tlon: 
Sehltlo• 2,042 I,OOD 3.043 1,153 1.691 
Purct~Anti StNit;ta poo.soo St:~lc&) 6,000 6 ,000 5,865 146 
Supp#e. ana Mattna-~ 3,886 JMi6 HIU ... 6 

Toto:tl S~hooi..Spon1orad Q'ocurriculat AcUVIII.u ·ln•truc-&IOJI 11901 1,000 I BOB 10.:>11 ~.na1 

lotal ln.struc:llon 1.!167 192 13.467 1 gsocuo U01.H9 12),2.1 

OndlcU!bu&od e.-.pendhuroa · At\endaf'n •nd Soc .. J Wort~: 
Salorl« tUII ~.000) I>O,VII n.•l• '34,46} 

Total UndllitrlbtJ1od f)(pendltutel .. Attoudonc:o end Socl~l Work BUll ~.000) OUII 11.443 34.463 

Undls:trJlluto~ EAptndlt"r'~ . Heulth s.,...to••: 
Satarlu IUH 05,G14 85,088 586 
Suppllb tt~d Mattfia., uoo 6.500 5,498 2 

Tot~! Undl11tib\Jted f.kponditurcs- Hvallh Sarvttn 91.114 91 ,114 90.686 ,68 

Undistributed ElCpondiNrn. Educatlar,.l Medl.a-Sorvlco-a/Schoot Libraryt 
Sal•un 62,.Ul 62,,.43 S7,01l • e:w 
Salwln of ftc;hnoiOgy Coordlm•lofs 74.624 14~21 14,463 JE!I 
SYpplic:t ~d MD\ttriDii 21645 I 000 22,646 17 241 6~00 

Total Ul)CII5lfJbuted EAfU!Odhurn • EducaUo®l Med/111 Sorvtco.siS~hool Ubtlf)' ISUI7 1.000 169,917 149~11 10.600 

Undistributed ExpolldiWttl · lnatn..cdoNI S~ft r-ralnlng St rvlcea4 
Supp4ie$ 11nd Malenwl'i \.400 1.000 2.400 2.2tc la6 

To.tAI Undi•trlbuted Expe-nd'itutos · lnslructionei .St:aft Tr11lnlng Strvk:va 1.<00 I 000 ? 400 2.214 U8 

Undlstributtd b:pcmoRuro.t ·Support Sorvle-oa· Sctlool AdtnlnlstrJIIon: 

Sa!attes ol PrWK:Ipa\SIA"t'Sfanl f'noc~!s. 120.369 5,465 125.374 122.841 3.027 
S .. lltlca Ol Se:cre.1ant;! and Cl&i!t:al Allilll-htnts 46,062 2 .000 41062 46.296 7G6 
P01Wesed ~oludiOn&ltnd Tfc:tl~•! StNICes 116 Ill 2!7 2 17 
Suppte1 and Materltlt 2.662 !OJ 2.862 1.8'14 788 

1otal Undlifrlbuttd Expendlturoa. ·Support Sorilc•• • S(hool Adm\l\l.atfllllon 168,331 7.4$4 175.815 111 .011 4.7111 

Umlliltibut"d E•pWtdlturo• • Othor Opor.:atiorn and MillllltONnc.a of Plant: 
Undtshlbutod bpondJlur•s • Stcurtty: 

Suterle• 26,09< 41 16,141 26,141 
Totlll Un!$151•fbuhtd C.xpendituru ~ Semlty 2&094 ., 26,141 26,1<1 

Total Undl1trlbU'\Id E)(ptodl1uroa- Ot,h.r Operal~~~ •nd Malot•011nc:e of P"'m 26,094 41 26,141 25.141 

UNALl.OCATEO DENEflTS: 
Hullt! Beneflii 655,860 6S6,660 658.660 

TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 658.600 656,860 656,860 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES ·EMPLOYEE BENEFlTS 658.860 654,660 6SU60 

TOTAl UNDISTIIIB\ITfO EXPENOITtlRES 1.192.481 f13 AGlr) 1.119.011 1.)21.;)62 :.0 ,636 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 3,169.619 (0) l.1S9ms 2.98~,801 173,877 

Se-hool·Ba.ud bpoOdlh.,.•• 3,159,619 (0} ) .159!579 1.985,101 173~7 

Other FIN~~ciflg Sou"••l 
Oper1Uno 1 raMI•f' In 3 ,U.C.'910 (0) ) . 144.910 2.911 ,0J2 17U>a 

1ot.al Other FhQflcing Sou,cu ) , \44,910 (0) 3.!4(910 2,911,032 173.878 

E•uu (Dafioo!Gncr, o' Othifr FIO.IlnC-k'IO S04Jrcu• 0';'oti!Und•r} 
E.Jtpoodilur•• 11.nd Ollltr fiNnclng u,.,, (106D) (14.769) (14.769\ (01 

Fund 8alaneQ, Jul~ 1 14,169 14.169 1< ,769 

FUfld 8al.amu; June ~0 $ !0! l {0) 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES • BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2016 

Original Bud got Ftnoj Variance 

~ Tron§fora l!.!l.!!!m! ACtual flDM !<> AQtus! 

FQRESISCHOOL 

Bs !l!.ILIIB PRQ!!BIIM:i • !~JB!.!CTIQN 
Regular Programs - lnttrucllon ; 

Kindoroarten • Salarl<ls 1,>! Teechefll $ 160,179 4,000 $ 164,179 $ 159,93-4 s 4,24~ 

Grades 1·5 • Satanes of Teac11ar.~ 713,21 1 30,990 1~4.201 7~0.552 3,639 
Grades 6-6 • Salaries Ql Teocl)ers ~70,896 (41,500) ~29,396 406,331 21.065 

Rogular Program• • Undistributed Instruction; 
Other Salariea tor Instruction 74,240 105 74,3~5 67 292 7,053 

General Supplies 109,864 109,684 103,&70 6.314 

Other Objacts 2,090 2,699 ~.&99 

TOTAL REGULAR PROGRAMS · INSTRUCTION I 531 \09 (641)5} 1.524 104 1,482,388 42,316 

~P!i{;I/IL I:cD\ICAIIQt-1 · lto!li I!UICT(ON 
Reeource Room/Roaource Contar: 

Salatlet ol Teachers 159,501 027 164,228 164,228 
01her Salarias for 1ns1rucl1on 39,895 39,695 98,546 1.350 
Gen~ral Suppftes 1,685 1.686 1,636 49 

Total Resource Room/Retource Contur 201 ,081 ~.727 205.608 204,409 1,399 

TOTAL SPECIAL EDUCATION · INSTRUCTION 201.081 4.727 205.808 204.409 1.399 

Bilingual Education • ln•trucllon" 
Solories ol ToacMrs 106.062 3,130 111.212 110.457 755 
0ofl6ral Supplies 

Total Bilingual Education· lnatructtona 108.082 3. 130 111.212 110.457 755 

School-Sponsored Cocurrtcular Actlvltiot - lnatruction: 
Satartes 7,560 7 ,560 7,560 

Total St hoot-Sponsorod Cocurrlcular Activttloa - lna1ructlon 7.560 7.560 7,560 

Total Instruction 1.847,832 1.4!>2 • .840.l83 1.197 .2!>3 52,031 

Undistributed Expondllur.aa • Hoallh Sorvlcoo: 
Salarlas 63,167 63. 167 38,498 24669 
Suppll<l• and Molerials eoo 800 777 23 

Total Undlatrlbuted Expendlturt~a • Ho•llh Sorvtcoa 63.967 63.967 39.275 24.992 

Undlatrlbuted Expenditure• • Other Supp. Surv. Studento. Ralatud Sel'llt~oa; 

Salatles 70,520 (9.869) 60,831 60,851 
Total Undistributed Expend, · Other Sup~. Serv. Studen ts . Relatod Survtcos 70,520 !9,889) 60,831 60,831 

Undlatrtbulod Expandlturoa • Educellonal Media Sorvlc&a/Sci\Ool Library; 
Salaries 53,080 4,200 57,2&0 64,271 3,009 
Salarkls ol Technology Coordinators 59,212 (12,000) 47.212 36,744 10.41j1) 
Supplres and Malenals 600 600 600 
Olh•r Ol>jects 1.575 1.575 1.575 

Tol'l Undl~trtbutod E•pandlluraa. Educational Modi• SorvlcoeiSchool L ibrary 114.457 \1.600) 106.667 93,189 13,476 

Undistributed E• pendlturoo • Instructional Start Training Services: 
Other PurChased Services (~00-500 Series) 1,000 1,000 1,000 

Total Undlatrlbutod Expo11d1tures ·lnatrucllonal Stoff Training Sorvlcoa 1,000 1,000 1.000 

Undlalrlbulod Expendftures . Support Sorvlcoa. School Admlnlatrallon: 
Salaries ol Pnnelpals/Assistanl Principals ns,4~1 11,000 2~0.451 236,612 1,839 
Salaries of Other ProressJonal Start 5,500 b,600 5,040 :>60 
Salaritls of Secretulial and Clerical Assistants 56,047 5,037 63,064 62,667 416 

Supplies and Malerrals ~.BC)O 4,900 4,650 2b0 
Total Undla1rlbutod ExpandltUfllt ·Support Servl cos ·School Admlnlatratlon 297,998 16.037 314.03~ JIO.!lb'"\l 3.067 

U11dlatrlbutad Expondlturos • 01hor Oporallon• and Molntonance ol Plont: 
Undlatributod Expondlluroa • Socurlty: 

Salanos 31,463 31,483 28.875 2,808 
General SuppN6$ 300 300 300 

Tot•l Undistributed Exponcllturos • Socurlly 31 .783 31.783 29.175 2,606 

Total Undlatrlbutad EJ<pendlturoa. Othor Ope,.tiona and Malntonance of Plant 31,783 31,763 29,175 2.608 

Undistributed Expendlturoa . Student Tranaportollon Sol'llltila : 
Contrscluel Services (Oiher lh&Jl Between HOIT'O and Scl1ool) • Vendor 10.000 10.000 10.000 

Tolal Undistributed Expendlluroa • Stl!dDt1t Transportation Sorvlcea 10.000 10.000 10.000 

UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

Hoallh Benefi ts 715,034 715,034 715,034 
TOTAL UNAL.LOCATED BENEFITS 716,034 715,034 715,034 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES· EMPLOYE!? BENEFITS 715,034 715,034 71!1.034 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES 1,304.769 p.452) 1.303,317 1.259.473 43.844 

TOTAL GENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE 3,162,601 3. 152,601 3,056,726 95.87~ 

Scnooi·Based EJipo[ldlturo• 3.1 52.601 3. 152,601 3.056.726 95.0'/5 

Othor Financing Sou rca a: 
Oporallng Tranoror tn 3, 151,669 3,15 ! ,669 3,056,074 95,795 

Total Other Fln•nclng Sourgoa 3,151.669 3.151,669 3,056,074 95.795 

Excoas !Dollclency) of Othor Financing Sourceo Overi (Under) 
E'xpondlturoo and Otherf'ln•ncl·ng Uaea (7321 {732) tl.l52) 60 

Fund Bolo nco, July 1 732 732 rn 
Fund Balonco, Juno ~0 s f> $ $ ~ 8~26 



CITY OF ORANOI! TOWHS"'P SCHOOL DISTRICT 
8LENOEO IIEIOURCf FVND 15 

SCt<EOULf OF 8lfNDI!D UPENOITURES • 8 UDOET AND ACTUAl 
FOR THE FISCAl VU.R ENDED JUNE 30,2014 

Dtlfllnol BUd gil Flrvll Vlll.tnc"ti 

.llllsllW Ianalm IIWWl ffllltd II) AtJytJ 

llEYWQ!m AYtiiVI:. SgllOOL 

S&OULAB PROORM!S · IHSTB\I!ili!IN 
Atgular Proor•ms ·lnatri.Ktion: 

l<htel;.ntn S•lafiu of Te•c:hrt IIIQH7 ISO,UI 119.S~G !111 

0<_1, S-olltOCI- t'i,171 Ill 9191 11!4 1~2 76S S$0 11101 

Gtodn ... ,_ ol 114<1'0n 42tl02 (10000) 41H02 406517 lltl~ 

MequW Protfems • Unaislrtbut-.dlml~bon: 
OihotS•..,.,..tor.....,_ ez ~~~ 12019 IH 244 !12~2 1102 

OttMr• &!pp!Mts 34$24 :14 ~24 2U:IO 4 614 

fttfbo~. 2,)()0 2,l00 I til la1 

Ot>n Obje<a I 40G I 40G llN 

TOTAL RfOULA!I PRDOR .. MS - "'SlRUCTION lUll lit 17U~ IIOUIOP 1.4P.G40 119A2V 

IPEt;!Al EPU!;Af!ON ·J!13IBUCT!Qtl 
l.o1mtng ~or Language DinbitrUes: 

S•huiH ot Teache.-. 6479t I ,IC>t SG,IOl \11,&6.: 

Tolal lt"trrl1ng and/or Languago Olsablllllu• 64.181 1.80i 60,802 6G foOl 

M\Atlplt Olubtii!I6S: 
StiAI1tt 01 lus:hera- 112,011 (M9)) 104.418 100.891 &<87 

Olhtf Seta,1 .. r~ lna~lion tH10 14 .000 101.870 9& )2) l,Z47 

Ocntnol SUpple~ S,OGO uoo uu 417 

Tot.~ MuUI~t Oit.abfhtin 208541 1.40> )l/.041 2fll,~7 1211 

M._ • ..,.,.u ft{;ffWft.H.CI!UfW CetNt 
S tf.aHuof 1uc:hers, 11l4)<t n .oao 19$ 4S4 192,001 l45 ) 

e>.-.c.~ SHih tot •••IICOW'I 22653 500 2) 1~) 1:0011 3075 

Cttwnl~ 10,000 IO.OGO ..... '" To._, R•ourc:e RoomiRo•ource C«<ttr :zoe 107 72.500 UI.IOl ZZIIG~ ... , 
tOTAL SPfCIAL EDUCATION· ~\STRUCTI()N 46t.S48 12.711 $012S1 4U>to ••ow 

Btllnguil EOUc:aUon • lm1NC.tH)m.: 

Slllflt'IOITuc:h4rfl &1.2" ),000 l t ,2S8 80,112 41M 

OtMIII Suppk• 1000 I .OQCI ~ttll til 

tOlal 011~1 t:.tM:otWn• lrttluM·ttona 17.ZPI HOO 10.291 lH-10 4MJ 

Schoof•SJ;tOOIOrtd t;ociJft~Lillr AcUVItlott .. k'\s\ruotlon ,.,.,. .. 13.650 13,650 &.214 U66 

PIH<i!Ntd StNicos (l00.500 Str'") 222 222 222 

To~l 8choGI-8pontored OoouulcuCat AcUvltlol · ll'ltttliCIUon 13.&12 13872 e.:! It &let 

fo-C,.t !Mttuelfon 2 217,8 14 !4t111J 1,!1HP~ 2,001 16& 14&.3Jl 

UndKUttMod Ewp•ndlll.lrtS . Atttndanc• Anfl Soel1l Work: 
8...,.., ol Family Suppon T u mt 6t.Z12 59212 58U9 12) 

TotAl Uncfiatnbutod E.xp«~dfture.s ~Anendtnce and Soc.IM Work 59,212 69212 , ..... )Z) 

uncltltribul~ bpenchcwn ·HuM S•nk••; 
S•"-'~ 14,821 I 000 IH21 1$,10(; 122 

$4.1ppt.e1 'tC'Id Nl•te~ •oa t OG l~r t ) 

ToY~ OndktritMMd Ea$*ld••~ .... -.11h a.noko• 7&.221 I 0G0 70221 IU&\ 165 

Undl•illb>llo4 ~>Cp011dliu1ts • EcluQUONI lolodla htv!«.nlchool Ub<OIIY! 
s.~ ... !>4367 $4367 cl 715 n•M 
SIIMH of TedHIOQ)' C00fdinl40ft I!U21V 60)89 60.1)t 10 

S\lpp!let 1"Ct Mi!Malt U .Ul 85,<4U &t,ll6 1107 

lotllt Ufldialr,IRJQ;d Ea.peodtturn • Educ:aUOf\lll Modia StrviUI"ISchoof l..lbr.f') 160.091 l tol09t 14-llll l<,2U 

Undi•lr1butod e'xpendit4.1ro• -lnstrvclloNI Statr l ratnlng lsrvlc.ea: 
04tm P\11c:hesed Smtcn- (400-500 Souu) 1,000 1,000 I,UOO 

1oa.l Undlstrllu.d•d €.ltpondlturo& · lilltNCtloN11SWf Tr•lnlng Sorvlcos 1,000 1.000 1,000 

UndiC1rlbV10d Expondfh.lftl ... Support Sorvlc:•• . School Ad'mintstraUon: 
Sit.lMtn ol P4hclpt&'A.Jiisllnl PrlnclptiJ 119.847 )),120 21U07 211,201 1,766 

S111r1H of Secftilriat and CNflcal ANi• I ~-nit n.ue 1,110 u.n~ D2,916 l.llMI 
&4>Pht 1nd Ma1~rials ~.~01 p.042j 4,48S HlO l ,OlS 

Totol U..dlstt!Oulod EAf"KKd~....,, ·S<l!lpon lotvlco• · School Admonklrollon ~lUIO 34,1117 312101 301,801 ~.100 

Undi•lribul•d bp.OO-..o~Cu ~ Ov.t Opl:ratfona. .nd MIWMM'C• of PUnt: 
Vnd1slribvced &pendru.r.s · S•curfty 
SNtlto 45122 •sm 457~5 117 

Toc.ol Undislllbuttd E>o~t- • S.C...oty •sm 0122 •s.ns 187 

lotlt ~lltt~d EJpendiWN• • Orhet o,.,atiOf'• .net Mll.n:~ of PfMll •s.m 45922 ·~1M 181 

UndtlrltM.Ud EAptndrt.••-' ... Stvdenl t~pOf~lon S.nk .. : 
ConW.ci SIMCtta tOII'Ier 'Mn Setwe~ t'ome efl\1 SchoOf) V.ndot )1. &12) 9,296 t.IIO l.lli 

lo\.lf Undl'51ribUitd Elt:p.ntji1Urei ·Student T,...,,pon..rlon S.rvic•• "' 1!122 9.:i6 1.160 1.111 

UNA~LOCATED BENEFITS: 
Hooltll8ooellt' /P!,6)9 79UJ8 79Ul9 

TOTAL UljAI.LOCI\TEO BENEFITS 795 539 791639 798,S)9 

TOTAL PfN610N S ERVICES · EhiPLOYff DENEFIT8 19& ~~g 79U39 79U39 

TOTAl UNDI8TRI8UTEO EXPENOITURU 1,4l08U 16 4o4,1t9 1,fU007 \.A t 1,6G4 40.971 

TOTAL OENERAL CURRENT EXPENSE ),8fi<5,487 jO! 3696,411 ),~09,022 111.:109 

Bchooi--Btsed bpendkwft ) 61111497 «ll J,tiM,491 l .SOS.022 117,)09 

OU..r ,.,.I'IC~O Soweos; 

o,....lno Transttt ltt )ft4,044 10) l 614,1)14 HOO.SII lU ~I 

Tcl.l4 ~ Flnilnctng SGWC.I l.U4 064 l!!l )ft4.044 l500.S11 163.~1 

E>ocen (1)olinon<YI of Othefflnanc"'V s-c .. ov .. l 
(Under) E•pondiliKe• >nd Olher Flnoncinll U••• (12~ll) ti2,Ul) 11 $015) Hll 

fLJld B•l•nte, July 1 12 43) ll,4)l 12.433 

rund 8cl;ance, Jurw JO JJI71 Jt11 
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Q:L< 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSiilP 9Cil00l. DIITRICT 
8UNO!i:D RESOURCE FUI'ID l5 

SCHEDULE Of- BLENDED £lWENDilURES - BUI>CET AND ACI\JAL 
FOA 'TkE (tiCAl YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 201~ 

Orlgt""' OIJdQQt Fin at Vatl•nc;• 

llll!llW l.l.lnWIU ll.ll!bllu ~~ 

u~~ AVENU' ts:II2Ri. 

Wllllt.l! ef!Qjl!loe!l!~ - tmlll&l~ 
Re gi.Nt PtogtMftt lnlttUCUOn~ 

~.., S.t~~a:of teactw.• ~ 1'21.011 2210/1 ltlJGII HOO 

Grade$ t.s .. s.~ne:aotTtKI\ert ... se 428 11:,025 1 S74<4Sl 15011 761 ;~;e> 

Gr)OtS 5-.t. s..larltt 01 ltlthtrt •tG.Sll (821001 413 en )115048 18184 

Rtoulaf Pfogllmt .. Undlttr1bultd lo•uuouon: 
O.t-111 Slltt t t to• hlllfU~IOfl 99759 99'" \o!>J90 3.)69 

Purchased PlottW.!OOat•E.<S~ot~tll~fllll ~rvecu os•; 6,6~ OC!M 

~ClUJ'U'd T cc:hi\IC~ Serwctt )16 316 315 

o.ner Purel'l.tUd St~I\'ICH '-400.$00 S•r~•) H776 1 em 16176 l5.264 621 

C4t~teral$~ 1t3.182 1'20<18 13U50 I'NI/4 !-J1'5 

... Uiboalt.t. 311/22 ~ 15 794 1)_).16 41511 

TOTAL REGUlAR PROGMA .. S I'ISTJliJCTlON 2 ••9 b41 3J 3$.1 248}0\1 7-«4Wl lGOfl 

l!:lili'!l. EOUCA]IIIJ!I ·llllllll& IIIUI 
lMff)!Oii' e11dlor L..nv'-'• Ofe.tb& H• • 

$11antt ol Te~ll 112.911 111tl7 1115)~ 1 JtJ 

Ol.her S~l"alll.li lor IMUUCUOft 44.01~ 4401~ <) 10«. )00 

G011e~ SuUC!'t!_. lifO() (U:OI \14t18 81:;tl llS6 

To&al LErarnl.og aodlor Lang\,l.lgtl Oltab,IIUu tt6,l~l ---p2iT IGI 4\0 16345) 4t917 

llllUIVIOrl.l' 011'-ltihl!Of! 
Sa11ne5 aJ Teachtrt 140673 (16000) 125&73 t2Hil 

Olhef SJ!aflt' fot •ntliVCI~ 51111 16< 61.141 51 3(lj, 35 

GefmiiSI.Jppt~t• 0.301 I' ""I • 1lt • "i$3 111 

Tot.14 e~ .. kHIH ot .. btnU.• 11>8.351 j16CIOOJ 1U"'~ 182..131 111 

MUIU~ o:t•bU•U... 
~~neosotTuct~«~ 1:14).41 t10200} ,,. , ... 1103545 ) ,~ .... 

0.1"1-f Sala .. et fet 1nM•uc&ot1 1l6941 us ... 13A 173 '975 

Cf!f'lefat51.4:Jp1ou 11912 1l,li1J t6V17 0 

TO~f M\iltlpt41 O.t•.OWII06 2607011 pu 200J 210- 20-t !Nl 5 761 

Ro•o\lr~ RoomtRtaOUtco CorH•I 
&II(IH or TeaChefl 208,8711 20?&7& 206 .,. H59 

Other Sti!Jttet lor tnttNellOn 22.034 12.03~ 221»4 

Generaa supp11ea 20® 'ooq 1 6~W 3l1 

Tolal R .. oorco Room/Ro• ou•c• Ctlntot .01QI2 JJJ 1111 roe 1011 25e04 

TOTAL SPECIALEUVCATION ·INSTRUCTION 8&1:?J ~ 65olw5 lt1 ~J:. 36760 

tstllnQ1Jar Eduewtlon • lntlructi<IM 
S•WtnOf TtadMII !>4111<;9 till 6001 •tOIOV 47•16~ 152.(. 

Olne:t SaJatlft IOf fMJIWWt\ 81519 130 0001 :, 'IV 44091 1 <$? 

Ge,.t,alSv~t >108 SlOe • so& >n 

1otaffS41t~ EduQ!Uofl• '"'''~t on• 6ll•llli ~ ""',>t; ~2) ... 11 1344/ 

Schooi.Spot'ltoted CocuutciAII A~thll ... I"S\IUCtioTl 
Sattnn 11200 t5 OOOt 13200 .. ~l 47~7 

Suoc».es •no M•t«MI.III 30~0 p.t.2) 28~98 .:4 ~ ... 

loWI Sc.h0ol4ip.ontotod Cocu.mklu., Actlvltto• · lnttluoUon 0~40 ~ 41186 ll 0~1 H47 

Tot.ll fns"uoUon • 007.906 ~ J.?16'100 J GJJ 6 .. ~ 92117 1 

u,..dlslclbuted E.-peodl • AUonu and ~ocliif wo,l(: 
Su~Hiind MAittl•l• 1500 1500 12110 210 

lolat Undltll\buted EJC~noiiUIII AMMan~ and $oc:l•1 Wo,k , 500 1600 1?90 110 

Undlttttbu .. d Eaptnd.tur .. ·HNiih StNvlce1: 
Solooin 13119 .,,, &?&10 ~;, 

f"ut(IQM(I Prareat.IOf..af.,.., lt<NMC<tl s~ 1!10 lSD 200 I :II> 

~HM"'4fr.'•t•r'-" 16'100 \1...0 lb )!It 142 

tot.l Undls\•1-., E•pondtlur .. t+NilhS.Mc•• 100<11251 100-.C.. ... IIIU 11'61 

UndJUr\bUled Elpenduuw.. 0"* Supp s•rv Student• • H-out" 
Salanea o( Olnel f'l'fOftN~QnaJ StaU 112171 154JI5j !>4496 6-4 •os g, 

Supptle:t aod M.ter~•b . ''" .,\10 O.Hill 

1 olAI UndlttflbuUtd ExptndltUIDI ... OUwr Supp, S•rV, Studonll • HtgUIIt l l l ® l J58._lf~! 02)110 fi?bl5 91 

Unctl•ttlbul•d EApendllutOI ~ Edue-attotnd Mod.Ja S"tvlcatll/lc:hool l lbtety: 
S.,3rldi 71 !191 , 59> 7':JP '86 

S;~.'llnca of T Kl'lncMogy Cooronalot• ~3601 il 53880 636fl<J 

Pvtc:Nsed Prot~• ana Tec.nn.c.a! Strw:u 300 300 ns 1< 

0\notOt!td> l>OO l S60 HEO 

Total U~trlt>il~ bpendUUt••. EducaUONII 114.0. s.tv ~en Llbtery 129064 ---!il- f)ti\T 12t 15 J60 

Uodk1'rtbuted e.p.nd\tu1H lnth~U~ SWf Tratnlftll Sef'ltcM 
~n • .._.Ma,_..att 1640 1640 1 !100 1-ID 

Total Uncllthlbui!KI fspeondlt\olilet . lnt uucYoN: $\.ttl 1 t.tn.,g s.tvicet t_6f0 1&<0 1 soo 1.0 

Unl:laulbuttd Exj»ndlhHOt . S1.1ppon S•rvlco. --SchOOf Adm N&uauon 
sa!toet or Plirwtpa•"'"""taftl Plfl!lctpat. •62.1104 lt~v/10 112""" U0/11 7 OJ] 

Sa!aoes ot S.~;tel•tliililtrld C!tHt:f-1 AMtttan!&. Ti9.U :.l.l,O U041 80~· 1160 

PUtc"altO Ptoltt.ll01•4i Wild 1 e~nNCJI ServteU t 80J 1130) '873 e1o BOJ 

SupphH aM Mattula .. H" tll01) ?2•• 11111) n~ 

01Jt;er ObJttll 
._,10 ~ toHJ n 

rotat U~t.~1rlbu1ed EJtf*JGita.uet. support se,v~•• • 5ottool Adm'"'''"'*on 2-'li.t• "' .. )1101)? ,~s 1~1 .t33S 

Undtttrlb..nd E.Ap.tnd1Wf .. . S.Curl~ - 1(4161.5 l> 000 14 6:-& t41 J11 2.>4$ 

G.oti.,SW~fl 1700 1100 I '~f .9 

TotAl Undlt.tHb..,lod EJ'pendtw .. • S.Ct.~rlty •081158 JSOOO ...... .0 1424)) ,., 
fot.t Urd.-trl~ f.lllptnG•lUiet Ot,_. Ope.r~Uon• lind , .. ~ttl.~ or P~ •09.a58 15000 1 ........ 117-41)) 2426 

tJndttU'lbY1~ EAperKJ.turet . Sl~o~cterw lt-.na:portauon Stfvlu• 
Conuaca S~.cn HllhiH tnan &ttNten Hofneo .nO SCMol) Vttndof U!OlO J .140 17l70 1H04 1666 

lut411 UnotsttttNt.ed bp4tndUutel • Student TrtntPOftlt~ S•v1e-tl ... OlO }]40 17 370 13504 3666 

UNALLOCATED OENEFIIS 
Htilil.h0oMIJ4t 1 ,410.~40 1476.$40 ~ :"17ti1:i.CO 

TOTAL UNALLOCA 1~0 BENEFITS 1.41H40 141S.~O tM~'IIIO 

TOTAl PENSION SEAVICCS EMPLOYEE OENEF115 1.4/~ tAO 1475~0 ... 71 ... 0 

IOIAL UNOOSlRtBUIED EXPfNDilURES !.1111- 91 _~05 2.2113362 i~ll> 13 ,eg 

TOIAl GE!OERAL CURRE"l EXPE~SE (:at '-'•1 ~.1011661 & tOJ 1'Cll 106160 

Schoof.Snttd EapendlhMta 6 2091167 &.20Si6) 6 10) 702 106160 

OtMI' fiMM1no SOYrcea 
C)SIOtaUng hiMt.r ln 6 t$11,7!1-4 &.1~7~ OOS300l 1G5 J~t 

J04.1f omtr FtnanclrtQ sourcot 6 t5ti ,~., r, ~~e 7!W 8 053 OOJ ,~l-st 

~'ltoeu (Oenctoocy) of Otl1CH flnanolnu sa .. uees Ovorl 
(Uodett EXperum ura• and CJthoel Fln.allt:-100 U•o• ttl liD") IS1 108• 16069~1 409 

f" und Balance. Juty 1 5' 11le ---- !Jl tOo 511~ 

Fund &.llilrlCO, JUM J0 J._,. w <10!1 128 



0-31 
l!llu!..!.l 

CITY Of ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCf!OOL Ill STRICT 
BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

SCiiEOULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITURES· BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR TilE FISC I\~ YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Oflgtnal Budgot Final V•tt-•nc• 
01\KWOOQ AVfNIIC !!CHSXI!. lll!l2QU lwl1!JIJ ~ asJ.!I!I E!!lll li AS!YII 

RFOUUIR !!!J:22RA!!j§ ·IN§!!!!&~ 
Regular Progl'lrna ·ln~tn.tetlon 

ll"'.,.<a•M• • Soi<HIU ol Tooo1>611 111.317 600 Ill 817 116 C54 2463 

Grades 1-6. Salanes of Teac·ntfl 990.•20 (CI.IC)O) UCH;>o !121312 28.001 
GtadesU ·Sa,.,,., oiToo.~>e~a 1110,078 31000 215HI 201781 6687 

Kogulor Program•. Undtattlbuttu •••trU<IIont 
OIMr Sllonot IO< lntlr""'ton 36,962 :18,962 36 .• 63 HO 
f'ufcMIOd llcMical Sttvlotl 2.000 2,000 2000 

OIMI P"'Cilalld Sotvtcoa (4()().!t00 Series) ••••• () 1.4•11 1 ••• 

Gone<ol SUpplloa eaoH D ee ecc S7.J62 31AI2 

leJCib004(1 21,7•2 ~1742 tlliO 10.552 

TOTAL RCOU~AR PROGRAMS · INSTRUCTION 1,••4.20' !V,!InOj 1434.701 1 3< 1.582 93 122 

S!'E(t!Al EDy!lllltON ·IN8!BUCT!Olj 
u arnlno anelor unau•v• Dl .. botlltu 

Sotort .. ol ieaonoro 52,644 52.Boq ~2.644 

Olner Purchand SON !COl (400·C.OO Sorroa) 500 SOU sou 
General Supplies 3.000 ~.000 1,&02 I 398 

folol uorrtlng ondlor ~~ nguoyo Olaoblllllot 56,140 56. 14<1 1.602 50.542 

Mulllplo Olublllllu: 
Sololloo of ruono11 222,012 n.ooo 244,012 230,907 1J. 106 

Othtt Stlar•a• for lniiNCtton 1~9.626 IV.OOO 168.62~ 150.8113 3,732 

Purcnuoo Proltulonol·l:oue•uo~ol Service• I ,SOO 1,500 HOO 

Purchased Tocnnleol sorvtcoa 1.600 1,~00 I 500 

Other PUrthtlld StMCOI (400.500Sotl11) lOOO 2.000 2,000 

Gt110r81 Suppltu 650 650 49! 152 

lOAiboots 2.600 2.500 2.500 

Toto! Muhiplo Dlaobllhloo 3697111 41.000 410.7!7 398.290 22489 

Rno'4rct Room/Roeot.~rc• Ctl\ttr. 
Salarloa ol To~nora 12$426 (ll 000) 88.425 78.251 10.114 

04hor S.W.rlu too lnsiii<CIIOn 1200 1.200 1,200 

04hot PlltChiiOO 6orvoeea (400.500 Seftn) 3060 3060 1 &•9 1.211 

Gene<ll S<Jppl.ea 4 650 4650 443 4207 

fel(IOOO\t 2.500 2.500 2500 

Totti RtiO~tct RoorniRtiiOYtcl Center 136.113, llJ 0001 VU35 60542 19.2113 

T0111l. SPECIALEOUCAno" - ~STIIUCTIO~l 562.7116 4000 566.766 470 ... 3 U6323 

Btllrltluot EduColtlon ·lnt lfuetton: 
Stla<l .. of l NCiwrl 2!1540 211.540 1$.230 1310 

GonertiS.ppoos 2.000 2.000 2.000 

foOl Olltnll"•t E~IICO!Io" tnW\IC1Itt• 28.540 29,540 18.230 10310 

Se:hoot~Spon1ortd Cocurrkulll ACIIYtUtt · lnatrvtUon: 
Salanta 700 700 JOa 193 

f'ufCI\<I tod Sorvtcu (300·500 Sottla) 126 125 12b 

Tot1l SchooJ..Sponaortd Coturrtcvflt Actlvtt:le.- · lnllrueUon 825 825 308 518 

scnooi-Spon. AthloUct -Ina~ 
PUiti><IIOd Sorvlcoa (300-500 nrlu) 1.500 1,500 '600 

Toto! Schoof·Spon. Athllllct ·!nat 1.600 1,500 '* 
Bofo!IIMor scnool Prooram .. t~•trucllon: 

Supplies and Mlltfllli 6000 6.000 • 772 1120 

Total Btfort/Att., School Prugreml·lnatrvctlon: ~.000 6,000 • • 772 I. :all 
Tatll lnstrUttlol"' 2,043.~46q ~~.·g~ 69) 2.038.335 1.635 335 m.JI99 

Undlttrlbutod E~poncllluroo · IOIIruotlon 
Undlalrlbulod I!Apondlluros • ~ltollh Sorvt<:u : 

salacloa 83,179 83.179 82,6 10 5119 
Purcnuoo Prolo1tlo1141 a no locMicol Sorvtc .. 1.~00 1,500 250 1,2b0 

Suppllos and Mauu1111 1,000 1.000 456 ti•4 
TOiol Undlt lrlbutod E~ptndlturu . Hultl! so,..leo• 85.679 85,87~ 63,316 2363 
Undltl. EAptnd. • Olhtr Supp. 8orv. Sludonll • Btlolld Sarvlc .. : 

sao••••• of 041!er Pro1en1on11 Stoll 82 366 82,365 B2.237 129 

SU9pll., Olld MOlehill 1,012 1012 1.000 12 

Toto! Undltt Expend • Othor &upp Sorv. Studonlo • Rolo1od Sorvlcn 83,376 63.378 83,237 141 

unoltl EXpend ·lmfl(o,.mlntollnoL serv • 
SaJanea ot Sllpervtsor ot lnsHuctlon !lEO 960 1160 

Totat Undlt t. Expend ... fmprovemtnt ot !nat Sttv, !lEO 960 960 
Undlatr1buted Expendlturea • EduCIUonal Media S•rv•c.etiSchool Llbr•rv: 

SaJariea S56S9 :JOo) 55~59 55 8li6 113 

Solar .. a ol TKMology COO«<INN!Ofa 97.779 97,779 96912 8a7 

S\JpplieJ and Mal_,., 1 11.&50 11.8!10 9,117 1&31 
To<ol Undlslttbutod E1pondllurt1 • EdueaUOfWII Modll Sonrlcu/Scneot Llorary 1&5.0111 300 165.Me 161~S ) 4t) 

Undi&L E•pond • tnotruclton•l Stolt Trat~lng Sonr~ 
S..pp!IU end Mllttlt!S 2.000 2.000 471 I ~%It 

1~1 Undlot. E.<tpono •• tnatruciiOf\t l Sl>ff Tratnlnv sonr. 2000 2.000 471 ISH 

Undlllr1bu1od ElpontiAurtl • Suppor1 Sorvtcot . Sc.ltoot Admlnlotrolton. 
SMorill of PnncopoiJIAnflllnl Pnrocopola 120,411 ~000 125.4111 12.,181 1314 

SMoou or Olhtr Prolt&IIOIIOI Start 1400 2400 2.085 l15 

SalOn.• or SOC!IIortol- CltACII 1\sJjotonll 40.217 200 40,411 •0.221 leG 

04ho• Purcnuoo Strv!Cu (400 600 Soflos) SGG 500 800 

S..WIIes- Maloflol5 2,Q53 2.953 1,929 1.024 

Total Undistributed E.xpendllurtl . Suppon Servk:t • · Scht:tol Admlnlsl~tlon 180151 5.200 172051 f6S.COI 3660 
Undlatrlbutod E~pondlturll • 04hor OporetJono ono Molnton•nct ol Plo.nt: 

~her SltarltJ 300 300 JOO 
Gent<al Suppllea 8CD 600 29S 302 

UndlllrlbUIId EJtptnOIIUfiS • Socurlty: 
Saiorlos 30,358 34,358 34.36b 

Toto! Undlltrlbilltd E•ptndlluru · sa curtly 3060 34.358 30.358 
To111 Undlatrlbuted Expendltur•• .. Other Optrallont.tnd Matntonanco or Plent 35.251 35.258 34656 502 

UNAL~OCATEO BENEFITS: 
!'i&DIIh Bono/lit 762.624 762,624 762,524 

TOTA~ UNALLOCATED BENEFITS 762,624 752.52• 762,524 

TOTAL PENSION SERVICES · EMP~OYEE BENEFITS 762.624 762,524 762.524 

TOTAL UNDI&TRIBUTEO EXPENPITURES 1.301J31 uoo 1,:107.l3S 1.2VHOI 12.731 

TOTA~ CENERA~ CUIIIIENT EXPENSE 3,345.673 0 3.345.573 I. 1211,836 215.737 129 
SChOOI·BIOta E•pondllurot 3 ,34U/3 3.3•5.573 I. ,~.dli 21P3J 



0!\IIWQOp AVENUE SCI!OOL. 

Ot~er Flnenclng Source': 
oporatln; T111n1ror In 

Total Ol~tr Financing Sourc01 

excnt (Ooncltncy) ol Other Flnlnclng Sourcu Ovtr/(Undtr) 
Expon4Kuru on4 Other Fln•nclng u .. , 

Fund Bolt nco, July 1 

Fund Btlo!l<t , Juno 30 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOl 018TRICT 
BLENOEO RESOURCE FUND 1~ 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXI'ENDrTURES · BUDGET AND ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL YSAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2010 

Original Budgot 
AliWJ lw!llin 

$ 3,274.751 

3.274.751 

(70.822) 

70,822 

f 

$ 

$ 

Flntl Varllnct 
.ll.l!!llW 6i1ull fln*l lo Astu•l 

a.271.751 3,063,165 I 211.696.00 

3,271.761 3.063.165 211.596 

(70,822) (tle.&81) l.t41 

70,822 7o.e22 

$ •.141 4,14 1 
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B(g\AM ""'QMM\ ft'IHllCJRf ....... .,,.,..,dM ·tNinle ..... 
~ ...... , ....... 
etrtce. 14 .....,. • • , ....,.... 
01:.,.. .. • ....,. .. ' tiiC'*t 

fhtwl.tr "'•vr~• UMKtnowt.c~JMb-""""~ 
Oht ...,._., ~­
~Ptei~(~Mnll s.noc­
Oiw l'wrfn.-ct '-'0'1 (4CIOo6ClOs..-) 
G.fwii1S,...._. ·-O..OO,o< .. 
tOfAL Af.OUL.-.A IIINOONAA'I •IHilRUC~ 

trfCIIAl mtiCjAtprt .Jto UOIQll)ff 
~vtot•ttMubllolht 

J.tlitf ... dl.U.t 
Olner $Mil- rot ,,..,.\IUIIW'I 
ow- Putc-J.......a ~c•oo-aoo..,..., 
o..,.as~ 

Olht1 ObJ•tt 
Total Ut"-Y1G"' ~·•114111u 

fi'Witl,tO!t'-bl·"t-•~ .... , ... aA,.....,.... 
C)(,.~"' INW\It~ 

f'or-1 ..... 41~a.n,. o-.o ... _ .,., __ 
tout M..-. ... OiwMtJtt 
Mtt.WU ... ~M"tN(t UI'Mf" ....... , .... 
OltollfS......IOf~ _,.... .. or........,.. 

Tt .. l At•Nn A~HtW&o~ ttr.--... ......,.,,.,.., 
Ohf ........ foo .... """"" 
~~ .... -~~ ow.. ... __ ,_i!a)_, 
""""~---feY~~,..,..'" 

.-.. ........ cx. ....... . , ...... .............. ,.,..,.. 
o-r.~.., .. 'ti.CtOr ,_, .. _ 
.,....,_. 

1M "•HMOt DIU IIHltt • r ._ • .,. 
TOTAL ll't:C~ lOUCATIOII·II!IfAUCTIO!f 
·~ rttwr&e'*'" .tntnct*ft\" 
~-tiT~ --ti;.UI~Mil ........ ., ""It••""' 

•U\tOI~IHif\'tOf'td Ctel.l(rtcwiM AttMllltt. lrltltuctlon­_,,.. 
lllwc~~(XO!iOO&tfJIII} 

Tot.~ lotlo .... poMoted COCIM'IIcUitlf Ac:tMllu Jn•ftvdc;rn 
fo&.llnttrvolton 

lfndf•lrlbutu t.11ptncfltwtt • A.n.M.nc. 1nd locltl Work• 
u. .. otfwr~,~r"""' ,._,..._,Pfol .. ~ti'IO I.c~Stf'nOWf 

G\lf!CIIIM tnd Vtltl't.lt 

IOIOflil VnotllrtOUitci etPtNto.Uiffl Att~~t.OW••nD .. ~MWOik 
l;n-.viW!Itif Ch;PfOO'~IM.. ~t»ftl1 DtUI'U' ........ 
~"'~.ro,,..•~lei'Yrc. ... .__ ......... 
OCho<Ob-

'""'IJMif'V!Wtlll ( . ,.,.....,. .... HtM!f• l t tllkJM 
Und!Wibuttd Cll.p.nitU.WH • Othltr IUpp. IHV. lti.IOeontl ·Rtf. • 

.hitttMCifO!l'MP!'e ..... ltlM ...... ~,.,.,...._~~~~~, ......... ~ 
$~ww...• 

Tt11f\Miilnn._....ll"""" •Oti.JH ._ .... w '"*'"" ...._ 
Un<tfttrlt!\llta E"lptnelltt.l'•t •lmptt¥tfMOI tf 1M I ••Mwt. 
~ .. ~t(hl\<wC11on ,.,...... .............. 

row Unfi•"~""M ,,,..... h.nt • ...,9""'"""' et ~ ~wt 
Ufdatr~t .. ,...,.. l..,.....,...,.....,UIIruy. -._,._,_ --.... T-----OOWOO>jo<" 
t.wu,...........,r:.~w•, ·EW. .._...,...,.ct.MUW ... v 
U..,....l.(..., • N!r\1(~1'-«lf ...... l'" 
Pile,....~ .... ,~ ...... 

T.W ~•I f".~ ""1/WUONI IWf ''"""' ltn. 
UMit ti!NIH I...,.N:Ctoht • lvpJ•rl l • rvi.Mt ·lct\!M;I AdWttr'lttr-.4lwl:: ....... ~ .............. ,,._ .. 

, ..... ., ...... ., .. w;te-ul ...... r.ta oo.·--·-l(l()-) ~" ........ .,.,..,.,.. .. 
Te lal UMit t.m:uAU rap.nd~IW•• •lupp•n ""'"' . ld'lool A"nVN• Ln\lon 
Uf\dlt b'llM .... t;.,_.,a.lw.. • Oht O,..f.tUont tnt M•ll•l, ot P'-nl; 

Undlttr~IH fJ.aPtM !.4olf•• • ltc.wrtory .. _ -.,._ 
TO'-tl U~!III)I)Ul l'l b,.!\tlluttt • fM:Urlty 

Tcttal \JI'ICJII Ct1bUIId (J.i)tllltlt\lf .. • OII'Itf Of*. 1nd M.tlnl, Gf Pl-.nl 
\Jnctltfno~.~~otd laptnlfiiW~•• • 1\wdtnl Ttotn• PGrtA1111.H1 $tr~lnt: 

COI'IIIte'\ s..v..r...iONI \IWI ~H~ lllld $th0oi) .. V_... 
Toi.V \lndltl, £•ptf141, • IIW'~I tr•.MP'OM.t\lonl•'"' 

Cll"( Of OAAN<K TOWNI!11P l<:llOOI. OIJTAIC1 
IIUifOW ,_liOU'ttt fUNO U 

tcHEDULf Of fii.O.DfO E~Pf.OITU"U • tUDGfT A~O ACTUAl. 
fORTH! fltCAl YUA IHOfO JU-n ~. 1011 

.... ,. 
1120 ,.,,0 

11071 ,,:: .. 
,.,, '" 

lllt24 
01100 

"'"' 
1t IVJ 

100 11i 

..... 
:IIIOCO 

1.000 
HOD .,., 

n&t:oe 

mOo:l 
11t661 ,,.,. ,.., 

2.000 ... . , ,., 
..... 

.. ,., 
1000 

61.)67 

50 U6 
100 ... .. ,, 
100 

I»<> 

"' a urn 

,,.., 

ICIO 

.. A) 

.21l 
100 

.. oo 

'""' .. 1.., 

112M 
17111 .... 

1000 
I :DO 

a7,300 

!916 
1071 

tooo .. , .. 
lti.CXIOI 

, ... , 

""' • !10 

fi\OC::O, 
>?It 

1)441) , .•. 
,, 400t ,,,..., 

) 100 
1400 ... 
'"" 

1000 
I )><II 

·~ 

tlOO) 

! 3CID! 

.021 
1000 

1.11»641 

61:100 
111100 
•aoc 
I <tlO 

.,. \Y.' 
II'J;• I"tt .... , 
liiOCO 

:z>t., ... ,.. 
215> .... 
1 400 . ... 
.... 
1400 
• I .. 

14.11'8 ........ 

..... 
32> 

,..,,. 
"'' ...., 

--~ .,.,, 
•w 

1>60 .... 
,, 177 

141100 

"" ,, no 

IIlli ... 
1010 

l'l.., 
•lu 

100 

•aso 
I ... 

I.Yk ..... 

2:31310 
.111 

1001) 

1.330 
:\ll~t 

,, '" 
300 ,,,,, 

l ltU 

&t/6 
I Dl~ 

..... 
:1911 

u .. o ..... 
to.m 
lO.It. 

S2170 ,...., 
I J18 
t.Ht.l 

f:l1ll7 
lSOII 

,., •.. 
VIOO ·-

) .144 

..... 
l<n4 

50.200 

I,SO 

....... 
S7,727 

... 
1917i 

'""' ,.. 
II t.J7 

11&31 

.,. . 
IJID 

"""'" 

DI. UQ 

!4m 

1_0$1 

'" 110 , .... 
1106 ,.,. 
" ... 

.,.. 
100 
m ,., 

" 12-611 

,.., . ,.,. 
.. , 

14 .. 

,.., . 
,,.. .. , ... 
I)JO .. 

506 

... 
100 
II< ,. .. 
m 
100 

""' , ... 
IIV 

• • ... 
,., 
.,. 
""' .. . .. 
-14lll 

I7J 

ell .. 

I.I'U 
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tiABK AVfMJC§CI!OO\, 

UNALlOCAT<O UNEfiTII: --TOTAL UNALLOCATED BENEfiTI 
TOTAL PENIION 8ERVICE8 • tliiPLOYEE BENEflll 

TOTAL UNDI8TRIBUTIO UPINDITUAU 
TOTAl OEH!RAl CURRENT !XPEHI£ 

Wf!AL QV!U'f 

fq411Pft'*'lb 
lpMI61 E4UNt1110 •lr!'-tnltlfOA: 
M~O .. t:iiiOM ........ 
P.-..chOoiO~ .. fUJ.TJ~r. 

TOtAIE.lllpfMtll 

TOTAl. CAPITAL OUTLAY 

ldlooi-8Mtd EIPf"''dit\r" 

01htf "IWMIIr\g tor.w ... : 
O,.rtC1"9 fi•Mttf In 

To.., O&htr frn-~lng IO\II'oti 

EJtOt .. (Dtfi• MM)', of OINt fiMO~;Inl tow'" OV«I 
(UMifJ EAp.ndtl\n• •nd O.,_r Flnii'KII110 u ... 

hind IWioot, July i 

f~4 8eN!not. June )0 

CfTY Of OAAHOHOWNtlllP ICHOOL DIITRIC T 
DLVIDtDAEIOUACE FUND 1J 

IOHEDULE Of &LENDtD EXP<NDITUREI • DUDOET ~0 ACTUAL 
fOR THE fltCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE lO. 2016 

l.t.'JU$3 
I 1!U 153 

1131.163 

II!IJ7.IJO 

1.11'\) 
2JI .. ,..,, ..... 

<t,014.1<U 

!••.om ... .., 

(1\170) 

!:!.lilt) 
(~.tOll 

(t<140t 

(1 ... 0)) 

"""' JlwWI 

lUI lSI ! ll;)llbl 
111116.) IU115.1 

'1l1 153 t.l31 t5l 

1,8:»,701 1011 ... 21.1&1 

•••• • 1-41 ,,+i\i M 

.-.e14,1<tt • . .-'i,lill UWI,Nl 

"·*** •••o•• 157 ... 

.......... oii.<410.IIill 1&151i13 

(46.067) 11&.00'/1 6,0!50 .. ,.., .6.161 

UoO 60!50 
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O·lh 
CITY OF ORANOE TOWNSHIP SCHOOl DISTRICT 2!!uW 

BLEIIDED RESOURCE FUND If 
SCHEDUlE OF BLEIID£0 DPENDITURU • 8U00il A~D AC'I'UI'l 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNe: SO, 2011 

OrigiN! B<ldqol FINI vwt..nc:• 
IIY!Ilad .I.IIWm llllllal r.w •o acw 

IIIIA!J!II:. ~liCe A'611f.MX 

ktOlMfl e80Q8AMI • W!UBUCJtQN 

R.,Ur PtotrM'Ia ·lntt:tuchon: 
Go..,..OI 8 1111M•oiT•- Z U0.~59 101.855 12~.344 : 18HS3 ~751 Gf••• 12 S•~ot '••"'*• 4)l 0111 190.000) 342.01! l9852l 4).1611 

fttQ\IIIt Prov•am .. • Und_..t,IWtd lnttru;tk)n: 
Olhn St1wttt 'Of W"U<IIIOof'l 270 vo 110 90 
P\lrct\ntd r.~ ~~ 1,60\1 Hse 64915 5,4/S 21 
oo.t P\lfct1Ut4 ~· <•00.$00 s.j ... , sen (46)) !>,SIO 4311 119) 
a • .,.,,,~ .... IOH13 ll tt2 139 145 109 403 30141 
Te>ll>ookl 500 500 500 
TOTAl REGULAR PROGRAMS ·INSTRUOTION l,G94.2!111 &1 OSOI H 45"4 2.61U91 lli,NJ 

IPfCiftl EQUCAJIOff · !Nt16UCrtOH 
Lt•mlng and/or LIOQ\W:Qt Ol .. bdllfet: 

Slllr .. a ol T ttctltrt &0,151 IO,S5JI 50.l21 1JO 
Otll.f SA!•tiU tOt l,.ttut110n 11,88 1 19,1!1 19.502 ll& 
p,IJCI\Iaad P•ofctt!oni~Edl•u!ional Strvleos l,t02 13.902) 
OCI'Itl F'urc.h~ltd Sttvicet (400·$00 Selle•) 1,000 (7,000) 
Otnoral OopplltA 579 179 01 ... 
Tutbootlt lOIIO ,,()0(1 'JUQ!> 

Tot-' L••rnlna •nd/01' Lqr-.gu.~ Oiubllltto• 84,07.0 ~ t~ 011 p~l! j \111) 
Uth•vtoo•l DIO•Iotlill" 

S•""~et6f ,.l~!t ~3 605 bJ~S 5\,5!6 i ~~~ 
Ollltr StMitl'a• ro' ln511uetlcaf! 28,14) 1!0,. l0,1il 'U2t1 0 
Putc:h••td Ptottsloiotlll E~tilllon.i SltfVteu• U02 \) 1104) 
Olf'icr PUICil.titd Stt'f'tcet (40«1·500 .Strtft) 1000 (7 0001 
GiolltlotiSupj>ltw• sooo sooo 5.000 
1tr1Poolt )000 aoo UllS .. 

Tobll8ohavtorlt DlaabMitlt• IOISSO IU13J nru 18.7~0 I il6l 
RtJCNfc:e ftoomiR••own com,t; 

Sllaotttf 1 t1Cflll• S183U 110003) 608,11~ 61»,182 ll)l 
Otht.• S.Wntt for "-1nA.IIIon 26 127 000 lllt27 lO .Sl< lOl 
PWI'OhltMd Ptofd&.IOoi'WII EdwultOn.t ~' 3.to2 (l 1107) 
01,., Pl.fcholtds-t. .. (<00.500Soo,..) 12471 (I 101) I I llt 101U IU G..,.,.,s_ uos ·- e~ ~s ,.._""' 10000 10000 ,., II 

1ot.l R .. outc. Roomlft••owct Cw.tar 73U18 ~ MUz:l '""!!' ~ TOTAL IP£CIAL EDUCATION ·INSTRUCTION t2f,OJI 111=1 ll4.MS R131l If to 
••• .,....,...,.."'""" . ""1 .... ,_ 

s.t.•ttt of Te•cl\cl• 2$7,450 jl 7371 245.1 13 2AI.fn .. , 
Oh?S•IWin~~ 30,301 ~ J0744 ~1<4 
"'-ct-dPJoi--EMot-84<11"" 1,500 (1 &00) 
Od1« P\McN•cll S~a(fOO -SOO Swtlet) soo soc 456 •• 
Tt~t 1009 1000 &le 152 

T~t 8~ fd\tca\ion ·lh\lrucdon 
Schoor.Sponeot•d Clocwrka.lltt Actlvhf.M. ·lnurucuon~ 

191111 !10.!!11 210.lS7 27J 110 5.G47 

a •• ,.,,.,. 70.252 1.176 71,6)0 ll)n 131 
S~tiiWM.t~rJillt 11.410 11.490 IU90 J 

Total Schoo•.Spontof•d Coc-ufftc-ul•r AcliviU••· • to•tn.;.e.Uon 11,7~2 1.171 11,020 8l.IU ,,. 
TotAl BetorWAI1tr lehooJ Provnam•·l!'lalrvctlof\; 

Tou•tn•lrvctlon an.m !4t091! ).944,116 >JIUU ~ 

UndluributtO E•prondltUHtl. • Anend•.nco and locl•l WGrk: 
SIIMifl otramly Supp0f1 lfmt,, $U1l 2.000 Gl 217 G0,279 ?~l 
Suppjllt 1nd M1terld 260 ~!>0 l50 

Tot1l Ul\odlttrlbu\td EJiptnd~Urtl • Alhmd11nc• •nd 8oe-lrll Wo1k 59.~62 2,000 01<62 6M2~ il' 
UndJ•ltii.JUlod hpan1.tiltAJ ... • Htallh SO!VIC•t: 

St!JUIII 89,911 lUll 19,178 733 
S~tplu •net Mater~~tt• 8,000 e oou r .t U ~~-lola! Undfsmb~td ~pOt-.dllu•t• • Ho1llh 8trvlc.•• 97,811 91811 ;e,oDO 1)11 

Uf~i•lftblAtd E.r~nlMUflt • OlNt8h~p, Sarvlt•• &!Went.· Rol•t•d SoNtoet l 
s-..,,w.. Of Ol'h .. Ptof,Aiotlll Sltit 111,731 2,020 let 1$8 181819 7,931 
Suppka 11td M111ttaWl IIlii 600 500 

Totll Undl•\r•b\Md ~Xp4tllit1U..ret. Othor .supp, Serv~o• 9tudentc . Rftt.llod SoMe•' lAlli ---wo 1502'A 1&2,319 7,1)8 
U'odltlrtb..,..d E•.pend•lure• • lt¥'1PtOnmen4 ot IMCrucUon Service': 

SW!'Ie1 at SYJ)t'rv.ot ot lnctr"cwn J,710 (1,,00) 2.2~ 2ll0 
St.w'llfl ~ Ma1.,~r~lt 1,100 1,100 · .~15 2•S 

1otlf Uf)dts,trlbiMd E.Apendtlurtl ·lmcuovtrM~ of tt11lruC'hon S.rvfe•• 44t0 jBlifij 1.m 1 .• ~ tm 
UnctiitttlDut~ £xpendttur•• • £4ki~elional Mt<l8 Ser;lut;fSc:hoof Ubr•ry! 

SalJ.I'"e:t 54908 2,000 S6 905 ~on Ill 
Sa·•r..• ol r~ Coo~IO!t 61,1 16 200 51ll6 Sl.178 156 
Puro.a.td Pltl~ t'lidl.CV~ $..w.• S,200 5.100 5,200 
~ ... ICI~Itftft 2t.700 20700 26640 IC 

TOIIIUM .. m-.obpon<IIIUon · fduc•lloniiiMe<llaSe ..... .rs.-iUbt#,., 144.tU 2.200 Ul141 141,!NS ----;"006 
UnctaiCriiMMd E.'P'Inii41.1tH • Ntruc~ Sglf Tr.wng S~~• 

Olllof Pl.fdoOleU -.. (400 soo a.. .. j 5000 -----l.'...!lli ~.•to Hto 
Totalllndltllibultd tapendl4woo. 11\tltuclloNI s ... n Tooii*>Q s.,._ sooo I I 1101 ll90 1190 
Un<Jiolllbulod f•pondiCurco S'4»PP'161MC-11 · "lchootAdtnWstrw.Uone s,_,. p,.,.....,_,..~ .,..,.,.. 372.21• 2l.2U 194 511 m.45J 3,06$ 

S..r.tfld ot Stete..,.. tiW ctt.~•f AaMIMt t 8UI2 2.9~ 17U10 170,'1U '~04 

~- .. ··- r.8~ rm 1,003 ~!lo 
ro~ ~Jn.t:U.t\fl~·d tJiptf'l~"'"''' . tklpport SoN~H - khoof A.dmmt~l(llt.iof'll !WI;Ilt ~ 514~1 Y9m ~ 
\JndMriCM:eCS fl~ndltutM ()rt.r O~UOI\J ~ t.llw.n&M• •• Pbflt:: o.,.,.,s_ l.lOO ---- 2:100 2..24t _ __ 19_ 

Undi•HlbU.td !,i~op.nd!U.tr .. ·Security: 

s"'"" 182,636 20,2116 202,922 202922 
To tel Undlatt•buted E~~optndH""'' • SK4.1ttty IIUlf 202116 202122 202,922 

fotlf Un<al•tributtd E,p.ndltutt• ·Other Operaliortt atnd Matnt .... neo ol Pl01nt. I .. Olf 20,2K 205.222 206.16) ~ 
Vndl•trlbultd e...ptndtlur•• • Studflft Trauepon.Uon S•fYIC::tll 

COI'\Iroct SerY!Ccl COthtl 1t11n Ot•wun Home and Sotlool• • VentJQr 17,122 17.122 13,&01 U21 
1au.t Undl,trlbvttd EJCpondfhuts ~ 8tUd6nl Trtfl.sporlat!Oft SorVIce• 
UNI'lLOOATEO DtNEFII8: 

17 122 11,122 13,801 3,321 

Ht.el\hBe-ntr!lt 1.421.270 IA22.270 I ~U.270 
10'TAL UNALI..DOATfO U~Nl!fiTS 1,4221210 1{CU;11tl ---r:f2:r,m" 
TOTAL PENSION BERVICEI ·EMPLOYEE DENEFIT9 I 4211'70 1,422.270 1422,l70 

TOTAl UNOISTRIBUl!D fXPENOITURE8 1,157~,&11 "og1 2,12).661 2,701,J.44 22 )2l 
TOTAl GENERAL CURRENT EX PENS( 6,667,163 0.667,563 6 ,,9.9.l02 t&l 'I! I 

l!lchooi·O.utd Expondllutt .. 6687,083 8.6&7.663 6.499302 ~ 133 



ORANSIE PKEP ACAQ!iMY 

other Fetllnc.lng Sourc .. l 
Oper•lft)Q Tr.ntfttln 

Tot.t Oehtr FlntM)ng Sourcta 
been fDtUctetqf of Olhlr hn•nctng tlourcu OVtrl 

ttJn<StrJ £)C~t«<J1tltts and ornar '""'"'"~ u .. a 

Fl.lld 81III'IU, Juty 1 

CITY OF ORANOE TOWNSHIP SCHOOl OltTRICT 
BLENDED RUOUROE FUND 11 

SCHEDULE OF BLENDED EXPENDITUREI · BUDGET AND AC:TUAL 
FOR lifE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE ~0. 2011 

8udgeJ 
)J:&rn!!l1 

6,515.474 

5515,474 

(61,31¥1 

s~.3ij!i 

final 
llllliaJJ 

M15,474 

5!&15~n• 

IR~I¥1 

01JIIII 

b,4.6,)67 

e.«a,)67 

160,¥3•1 

o.l.~ 

lA!>< 

Varl•nc• 
fi!SI tp Aqup! 

~ 
~ 

'~·~· 

~ 
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t• J 
llllnl!l 

CITY Of ORANGE lOW>ISHIP SCHOCX DIS IRICT 
BlENDED RESOURCE FUND 15 

3CHEOU~E Of OlENOED EXPEN01TURES- BUDOU Alj() ACTUAL 
FOR THE FISCAL VEAR EN OED JUNE :10, IOU 

Or~lool 8\ldQOI ,, ..... Va~htoce 

a- llllltlaJ !lll!lllll flniii!A!;M! 

Ofli!MiC.IItQli_ti:Wijll, 

R£0\JLM tsootwn. rtntRycJtoH 
ft1gUI.Ir Ptogtlml olniU'-'Crton 

~9·\2 ·U•I"Uot1'•~ j '115!13 ' (IH 44DJ 'l~ ,g. t 192:8~ ~:It-~ 

R.~ Prog,am• Un<lltiJib\i*' lnt1ruclton; 
OlNw Satar.u fo. ~Net~ 6114 U4 174 510 

Pll!ctta~ Ptof~et.Ed~o~Ctl!Of\ill Se.-...ce-1 ·~-~ 8000 , 000 it.~· llJ 

~vr~ TKtlf~StMU11 IMO I tG0 '600 

~41S..pp!oc> 1!.6,373 1191 11:75641 ~) 88J b) ,.I 

ltjltbOotl• ~000 iOOY GIU 1.,7 

~httObjKI' >oo 1-1 
TOTAl. REGUlAR PROGRAM' - INSl RUCTION \Yf'1~W 1 111<£~1 J &o:IJ 1'$1 ~I•U•'II 91 :tll 

SPECIAl [DVCnttQN. 1Hil6Ut:UU;rt 
l IIW,I"Q andtcw Languego Olubltlltt• . 

$&,,.._. M t~:J'Iet' 15U)~ nooo IM.Jl~ ISS 717 ,,, 
Oltle:t SOI311UI rOf ln~f'UCI!CI' 4&693 ~.000 ~).~93 Sl-5~6 l~ 

Olhlf PltlctlUeci StN>CIII400·500 S.hllt 16.6~0 IU~ 11/.$65 8) 

OeMrAI SUW!tlt ll•lO ,, 430 ,, \01 .,. 
Oll'lf10l>JIICII nou 500 ~!Sl 49 

Total Laarnl~ and/or Langullgt OlubiiiUo. lJl ooe IUOO 7~0.!'1011 247391 t tt7 

Boh«vtor•t Olt•~tlllttt: 
S11t~r1H ol lt~t'• >8 118 eooo e• 136 GJ 6711 ;6() 

~htl PU!W6M4J Stl"¥tCH t~OO··tiOO St11n) voo 2,700 2593 101 

Gttl\ttal Ek.tpOiin 41?0 •.71ll 43Sti ... 
lOti I a.~~lotM OI,.&JIIn~. 85&05 •ow 7' 606 70625 981 

Rt•outct RoonVRttoutc:o O•nt.r 
Sal.a.nn 01 hacl..,. 6)1441 12~ OOOJ £J?<t41 52'4091 /157 
O.hll SQtatJe.• rot h~riJC.'llott ?7 810 i8000J e9810 88,298 I ~1l 

04P\Ir Pufdw•Ct.l bll'fl'tifS t~OO 600 ~6) 1m ?l60 2.:150 

c.. ..... ~ 23400 lHOO 222b6 I 114 

Tol.tl Ruourc:e ttcoft'\~Ruo"'ct C.mtt 7809611 !J3.000j ,7 il60 73750~ 10163 

AtHI•m 
satartn or rt.ac,...,.. ~0978 • 000 ~~~~ 51&..."9 '1\9 
or.,- sa~,.., lot Nrucuon 116:199 tH~1 ,.8, 115~ 2245 

O.Vr•'~ 1;100 7 200 691 ~·J 

foYI AUII.tm ttc ~71 I~' 6001 ••.on n200 • 811' 

TOTAl SPlCIAL fOUCATlON IN&TRI)(llrON , ... 1.1,~ '"OQOi I 151() f$9 ~ t14ll 

Ott'n_Qi.lal E.CI~JUt~ tMttuc"on 
SalillK 01 Tt.sChefa Jll!MI ctOOOOI l!JO<I 300V1) ~ •2t 
P\ltc:hQed PtQI~t.l:.duQ.i~ ~,...IICU JOO >00 lOO 

Othcf P\lfc.ftH.c:l SM'W«:tl~ S• r;rtt tti!.O ~··~ <4054 1&5 
Ge,.., .. ~ lt41 I I ole) ..... .. )'&J 

log! Btllrtgu.al £dueaUon · lntlt~X\kln JA'J5.54 pO!JOC!) tl0t.~.o4 3lO 17& 9~/n 

schOO•.S~•ortcl CKUtltc\Aff Acll•nl•• • lmlrucuon 

Sa1artl 71276 (lOOOJ lOllS Gl t15 6.461 

P.,~ S.MC:U IJ00.$00 St1lwt. ~000 sooo 3.287 1 H3 

SUppi..H .tncl MM•I•tll ,_ 'ow 0.6011 liM 

fot:a1 School..Spontorld Coc4MtklU141t AcUv-ltlet · lmilfU(11on nn11 tl~ IOU~ uroa ~0!.61 

B•toreiAU~ lchooiJifOQflms• ' "'lfvciJOt'l 
PUICOntd !:iti'\'!Cttl (400.$00 Sttltt. I 000 'llOO 71100 
5\Jpptt• lrld MJithOII d 000 ~000 6.bl3 14~1 

I ot.tl UtforiWAft41r School Progra.mtalnttJuOUOf'l~ IS 000 lMI(lU n~·j I .UI 

fo&&~l1t\llrucnon ~ 6~~-~99 !l~lr.t.6! a. J.U9a: ~J~«ll IA>4.lt 

Ulldl•tJibut•d f!"~M~ndl\ur•• AU•ndOfltt •nd Socl:.l Wor~ 
Sal.11lu t&Qo2 /G~UI 1.6-::.G"d 4ld 
Suppl!n ~tn!J Mlttltlll 1,000 uoo lllb1 43 

lolill Un:d!thlbut•<f E•pt'I1CIIIUrot At1tACU1nCIG,d SOC)II'Worlt( 76 40'2 n•ai 160~1 .,. 
One I• ttl bUild bptl\dlhltoa ~tahh S•rvteo&: 

&a1J!MI\ •lOt~ •4016 9} 18~ '" s.Wann "' SOI.lllll Stl'\ll(f!-1 Coofdti•IIO'I 1'4'13 II& 11113 Sf Jl4 09 

SOppilfl iMKf M11~11lt uoo auo n•~ 2~> 

loUa1 UMJ!strtbuted E.Jf)4fi'Ktllutot . U.alth Strvtcot 1&2.931 161UJ1 til ftC'] 1 HUt 

Und111flbUttd Ellptlft<Hiur•• ou.,., Supp Stt\'h:•• Student.; • ReguJ•r 
S ... ili H c4 Ot"et PtoteMIONI Silll 1MIS3 :nd2 410~~ ~.646 9"~ 

Olhtf fol\wc;f!etod Pto'c-..on.at ar,g T cr;tt•ltC-115eMc:u 5.000 e.ooo ~.364 616 

Su~• and ~ttr•a&a uoo !,S()() E.167 333 
TotAl UndiiUI.b~!td bpendUuttt. OU ... f S~pp SetVICN SIUO.net • R11guJow 40?_853 ;:74'2 42S 095 <ll IU. '691 

UndltL EApond • 1mpronrnont of Jr!•t Setv,; 
b• tatJn Ol Sypcr\'1101 Olln&II\ICIIOI'I 14000 , •. 000 6.1~1 '141 

Suppton •"" j,tai-'IAIS tl)()j 1000 •000 
ToW( llnd'tl E- - lmtHove•n•<ll oiiM~ Sort IH'Oii 15 000 1252 , .. 
Und • Vtta;t-d EJpendlltwn • (d\l~tl~ JM<IIt htvi"tiSCI\OOf Ublri''l· 

~a6M'otl ~~ ,., 'UCOo ~·& .a.=9i17 li~ s...,,...,,m_rc-.... , tH 497 ttl() ,,, (5.1 1ft461 ,,., 
Supc)lon ~ ._. ... ,~\t 211'-11 675 nan 23 172 fi61 

f o\at Und .. Utb\fted E.J;p.ndllnM•I. EdtuciUO ... afKl.I84NVfcuiSenoot UtHW)' teg~')IJ ~ 16)! 185811 1e356"f 2 110 

Ur\dttU'bui'M b~ttvr•• .. SuppcHI S.Mc•• • 5chool Admtn •tt•Uon. 
S.!a,tdOI P11~AM~ Pwii'\Opai6 l3):~7 13 ••• 4e& /15 40e 495 >)() 

S.. laltH o4 Stcf .. lfwlloi"'I Ctf'ICaf AA~Ilil )0? 215 ·~>~· 1HI<lll 747 195 

Pvtron.Md .,rOftM•Of\•I•I'ICI h~al ~J JOOO 1000 2:176 124 

SuPCWU JAO Mlllefl•lt 13015 • 000 1402~ 1~107 , )t~ 

Olho< Dll,telt 1000 1000 1000 

Tot.l UndjtlriOilted Ettf*\ctlh.lfH • IUppoti50Ntc.e• • SOhOOf AdiT"l"''-11•~n l~IUI 118 ~~ 814~,; ,..,,,. ?.~· 

Undl•ttlbutltd Expen.-f\l!et • OU!olf Of*odont .net Matnlonlnc:t Of Pllllt 
......... s • .,.. .. •ooo 1 000 ) '!!9 :· 1 

Un01t1('10Uittd E•Ptndih;r•• • SMU11ry: 
.Sa!JitU ?.n311 filll<l l<S2n :)C52/3 

Tot..l Un-d!ttrlbuted E1Cpc!rtd11t.UO• Security ,-, ll, 00 a1,-..2 J.4f,l/J ll 34!P1J 
lOlal Und4tlllb\.ltld £1CpondiiUIII Olhlr Opero11on-. ano Matnh,nlfl« Of Pf11nf cit .JlHK) 619., 3<51211 14WP61 211 

tJndtttllbulO<I C.llptn41tuttt • Sttld•nt Tl•n•portallon &etvlcot 
Co1;\raot Kef'tiCCt (011'1•11Nn 811wcen Home t11Cf Soheloll VenDor 2~.631 j1.269! :t£,.142 LS 753 5811 

lo&o\1 UndltlrllJV11d ExpendltUfll • Stu.aon1111n•pon~1Jon S4U'Y~C01 106:11 !22011 26,J42 25.753 sav 

135 



PB/!NOE ti!GI! SCHOOL 
UNALLOCATED BENEFITS: 

tieatlh Benefit• 
TOTAL IINI\LLOCATED BENEFITS 
TOTAL PENSION SERVICE$· EMPLOVEE BENEFITS 

TOTAL UNDISTRIBUTED I!JIPENDttliRES 
TOTAL GENERAL CURRE>IT EXPENSE 

q,wn At OVJLM 
Equipment 

Reguter ?log tarn · lf'lttr~cUofl: 
Q.rlldl.'l5 \l ·12 

Total Equlpmen\ 
TOTAL CAPITAL OUTLAY 
Sc:hoot.Onod EMptndlturee 

Oth•r flnanoln; 9ourcu: 
Oporan"g Tr•n•f•r Jn 

To~l 01heJ fl,an<:ln9 SotJrc:·et 

~el .. 'Oeffc.l• nc:y) ol Othtt FINnclrtQ SOU1COI ()yor/(Urw:tof) 
Expendlti.iret ll'l'd OthOr f jnanctng U••• 

fUnd BeJonc•, July 1 

fund S:.1ence, Jut'14t .lO 

CITY OF OA.ANOf TOW('fSHlP SCHOOL C.STRICT 

BLENDED RESOURCE FUND 16 
SCHEDULE OF OLENDED EXPE~DITURES • QUDOET AND ACTUAL 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Orlglnel 

llll!llW 

1 u7o ~ea 

•m.~ew 

• m•we 
3.813.159 
~.205,758 

62, 1~2 

51.182 

!5-1.583) 

.. .583 

203.1158 

0 

Final 

ll.ll!lall1 

11fi 94D 
1 879 ·~ 

··~ 181 

1114.611 
Q~)67!a.f 

52,18? 

52,1112 
~.182 

'II»> too 

v !~1.3~? 
UWlJ57 

164,,83! 

... 51!J 

~ 

i U 7C4b 
u1o•u 
14TU.<;:ift 

J!ll0,151 
9.051 70'1 

C7,206 
41,206 
47,206 

0 IOS>07 

9C)Gol,t..lll 
'J.DtMEZD 

(21.778, 

84.583 

-43,305 

Varlaneo 
( !f!al to t\gtua! 

4976 

10&,728 
1011.12& 

. 3.305 
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REVENUE 
Fe<!erai SoUfCOs 
State Sources 
local Sources 

Total Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
lns1Nct1on 

Salaries or T eacMers 
Otl1er Salaries for lnstruct!M 
Purchased ProfessiOnal and Technical Servi~ 

Other Purcl)esed Se<vices 
Supplle$ and Materl81s 
General Supplies 

Total Instruction 

Svppo<~ Service~ 

Salaries 
Salaries of Supervtsors of Instruction 
Salaties of Olher ProfeJ>stonel StaH 
Sa lanes of 5eaelanal and Clerical Employees 
Other SalarjE?s 
Salanes o! Famllyi'Parerrt Liaison and Community Parent Involvement 

Specialists 
Salanes of Facilitators. Math Coad1es. Lite<acy 
Coaches and Master T eacners 
Esnptoyee Benefits 
Purchased Professional and Tectlnocal SeNices 
Purchased Professional and Techn ical Services- Contracted P~K 
Purchased Professronai-Educational SeNioes 
Other Purchased Plofesstonal and Technocal Services 
Other Purc!1ased Professional Servtces 
Other Purchased Services 
Cleanong Reparrs and Maintenances ServoOI!$ 
Rentals 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 

Salanes of Security 
Total Suppon Servoces 

F aeihtJes AcQuisition and ConS1n.oa1on Services 
lns1ructional Equopment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and CQnstructi011 

Se!Vioes 

Total Expenditures 

Exce55 (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/( Under) Expenditures 

otl1er Financing Sources (US<!$): 
Transfer tn from General Fund 
Contrib<J1ion 10 Sd>ooi·Based Budgets 

Total Other Financing Source>s (Uses) 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

COMBINING SCtfEOULE OF REVENUE AND EXPENDITURES- 6UOGET ARY BASIS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Tltle In 
Tille J Title II Part A Pan A """'~ 2014-2015 2014-2015 2::'1'-20 15 20'i 'Z0\5 

s 1,600,853 $ 306,289 s 159,505 s 91 .350 

$ 1,608,853 s 306,2a9 s 159,505 $ 91,350 

$ 140,898 'S 23940 s 

9,415 

10,000 
150;313 33,940 

118,796 

146,373 15.996 5,000 25,000 

113,088 ~.771 86,3:.(1 

378,257 15,996 9.771 91 .350 

5211570 15.996 43,711 91 350 

1.080.283 290,.293 115 794 

j1 .080.283) (290,293) (115,794) 
(, ,060,283) (290,293) (115.794) 

Excess (Oeficlency) of Revenues and otl1er Financing Sources Overi(Un<k!<) Expenditures 
c;:j.nd Other Financing (Uses) $ !> s $ 
<.0 

IDEA IDEA Ptesc;l'loo4 

BasiC Preschool Educatoon Totals 
2014-2015 2014-1015 Ail! ~ 

! t 302 862 $ 43.622 $ s 3,512,481 
10,261,444 10,261,444 

181,494 

s 1.302.562 $ 4:3,622 s 10.261 ,444 s 13,955.419 

s s s , 406,522 s 1,571,360 
454,991 454,991 

1'45.33600 30,000 785,476 
18,191 18.191 
50.241 50,241 

5,426 5,000 24,143 
750,762 5,000 1,959,945 s 2.904.402 

118,796 
113.748 113,748 
494.628 494,628 

70,413 70,413 
70,001 70,001 

96 755 96,755 

355,685 355,685 
881 ,218 881,218 

403.000 b'20.337 
6157.381 6,157.381 

59.248 178,481 
17.993 

15,000 ?062< 26,717 62,339 
7.892 

98.000 100,720 
312,800 312,800 

132.100 16,000 24,733 359,042 
2,000 3 104 9,350 

24.831 24,831 
552,100 38,622 8,789,262 10,052,410 

2 "42 2,442 

2 .442 2.442 

1,302,862 43,622 10 ,751,6C9 12,959,254 

(490,205) 996.165 

490,205 490.205 
(1,486,370) 

490,205 (996.16.';) 

s $ s s 



~ 
Fe<!eral Sources 
State Sources 
Local 

Tot!l Revenue 

EXPENDITURES 
lnslru<:1ion: 

Salafies ofT eacllers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional and T ecllnlcal Servrces 
OUlerFurcnased Services 
SuppRes and Materials 
General Supplies 

T otallnstruclion 

Support Services: 
Salaries 
Salaries or Supervisors or lnstruclion 
Salaries or Olller Proressi(l(lal Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Employees 
Other Salaries 
Employee Benefi1s 
Purchased Professional and Tedmic:al SeMces 
Communrty Parent Involvement Specialists 
Coaclles and Master T eacllers 
PurcMsed Professional- Educational Services 
Olller Purcnased Professional and T ectlnfcal Services 
0111er Purclr.lsed Professional SeMc.es 
Other Purchased Services 
Cleaning, Reparrs and Maintenance 
Rentals 
Suppr.es and Materials 
Other Object 
Salartes or Secuniy 

Total Suppot1 Services 

Facili1ies Acqu1sition and Conslruction Services. 
Instructional Equipment 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Servrces 

Total Expendlrures 

Excess (Deficiency) of RevGnues Over/( Under) Expenditures 

Ottler Financing Sources (Uses) 
Transfer In flom General Fund 
Cootlibution to Scnooi-Based Budgets 

Total Other Financing Sources (Uses) 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenui!S and Other Financing Sources 
Over/(Under) Expenditures and Other Financing (Usi!S) 

~ 

~ 
0 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUNO 

COMBINING SCHEDULE OF REVENUES AND EXPENDIT\JRES ·BUDGETARY BASIS 
fOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Whole Tne Male North Jersey Reading 
K'tdS NichOlson Memoring Education fl~ 

FoondatiQn Foundation .f!29.!M:L Insurance Fymj Grant 

s $ s s $ 

72_5 17.993 1 ,967 24,966 4,246 

s 725 s 11.993 $ 1,967 s 24.968 s 4,246 

$ s s s s 

725 

1.967 
725 1.967 

24,968 

17,993 

4,246 

17,993 24.968 4.246 

725 17.993 1,96/ 24.968 4.246 

s s s s 

female Project Project Page 

~ Graduation Graduation I2li!! 

s s s s 

1.750 119.233 10,612 181,494 

s 1,750 s 119.233 s 10,612 s 181.494 

$ $ s $ 

725 

1,750 3.717 
1.750 4,442 

24.968 

119,233 119,233 
17,993 

7.692 7.692 
2.720 2.720 

4,246 

11'9.233 10,612 177,052 

1 .750 119.233 10.612 181,494 

s s $ 



EXPENDITURES 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teachers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purchased Professional and Technical Services 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 

Support Services: 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical Assistants 
Ott)er Salaries 
Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Communlly 

Parent Involvement Specialists 
Salaries or Facilitators, Math Coaches, Llteracy 
Coaches, and Master Teachers 

Employee Benefits 
Purchased Educational Services - Contracted 
Othef Purchased Professional Educalional Services 
Other Purchased Professional Services 
Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenance Services 
Rentals 
Supplies and Materials 
Other Objects 
Salaries of Security 

Total Support Services 

Facilllles Acquisition and Construction Services: 
Instructional Equipment 
Nonlnstruclional Equipment 

lotal Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Services 

Total Expenditures 

Qaluutauon of Carrvgye1 
Totai201A-15 Pre-K/ECPA Aid Allocation 
Add: Actual Pre-K/ECPA Aid Carryover June 30, 2014 
Local General FUnd Contribution 
Cancelled Encumbrances 
Total Funds Available for 2014-15 Budget 
Less: 2014-15 Budgeted ECPA (Including PriorY ear 

Budgeted Carryover) 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Olig!na1 Oudget 

~ ~ 

s 1,256.654 $ 158,550 
420,894 35,000 

30,000 00 
21,375 
57.000 

1,755',923 223,550 

110,532 8,000 
547,991 (49,000) 

41.674 28,739 
79.627 (8,000) 

95,285 2,000 

334,009 2,383 
888,270 (7,062) 

6.405,948 (215,116) 
60.000 
28,000 
98,000 

362,543 (35,497) 
51,035 

8,000 
31,225 !41000) 

9,142,139 {277,545) 

10,000 
5,000 

15,000 

$10,913,062 $ (530Q5} 

$10,235,417 
416,576 
490.205 

8,1 16 
11,150,314 

10,859,067 
Available and Unbudgeted ECPA Funds as of Jul)e 30, 2015 291,247 

Add: June 30, 2015 Unexpended Pre-K Aid 107,•118 

2015-16 Actual Carryover- Pre-1< Aid $ 398,665 

2014-15 Pre·K Aid Carryover Budgeted in 2015-16 $ 416.~6 

2015 
F1nal 

~ ~ Variance 

$ 1,416,204 $ 1,406,522 s 8,682 
455,894 454,991 903 

30,000 30,000 
21.375 18,191 3,184 
57,000 50.241 6 759 

1,979,473 1,959,945 19,528 

116,532 113.746 4,784 
498,991 494,628 4,363 

70.413 70,413 
71 ,627 70,001 1,626 

97,285 96,755 530 

336.~2 355,685 (19.293) 
881,218 881 ,218 

6,190,830 6.157.361 33.449 
60,000 59,246 752 
28,000 26,717 1.283 
98,000 98,000 

327,046 312,800 14,246 
51.035 24,733 26,302 

8,000 3,104 4,896 
27.225 24,831 2,394 

8,864.594 8,7891262 75,332 

10,000 2,442 7,558 00 
5,000 5,000.00 

15.000 2,442 1255800 

$10,659.007 $10,751,649 $ 107,418 
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Program: Preschool 

Expendllures 
Instruction: 

Salaries of Teacl'lers 
Other Salaries for Instruction 
Purcl'lased Professional and technical Services 
Other Purchased Services 
General Supplies 

Support Services: 
Salaries of Supervisors of Instruction 
Salaries of Other Professional Staff 
Salaries of Secretarial and Clerical 
Assistants 

Other Salaries 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SPECIAL REVENUE FUND 

STATEMENT OF PRESCHOOL EDUCATION AID 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Original Budget 
B.udget Transfers 

$ 1,256,654 $ 168,550 $ 
420,894 35,000 

30.000 
21,375 
57,000 

1,755.923 223,550 

110.532 8,000 
547,991 (49,000) 

41,674 28,739 
79,627 (8,000) 

Salaries of Family/Parent Liaison and Community 
Parent Involvement Specialists 95,285 2,000 

Salaries of Facilitators, Math Coactles, Literacy 
Coaches and Master Teachers 334,009 2 ,383 

Employee Benefits 888,270 (7,052) 
Purchased Professional Educational 
Services · Contracted Pre-K 6.405,948 (21 5,11 8) 

Other Purchased Professional Educational Services 60,000 
Other Purchased Professional Services 28,000 
Cleaning, Repairs and Maintenance Services 98,000 
Rentals 362,543 (35,497) 
Supplies and Materials 51 ,035 
Other Objects 8,000 
Salartes of Security :.!1.225 !4.000) 

Total Support Services 9,142 139 ~77,545) 

Facilllfes A<;:quJsition and Construction 
Services: 

Instructional Equipment 10.000 
Nonlnstructlonal Equipment 5,000 

Total Facilities Acquisition and Construction 
Servtces 15,000 

2015 
Final 

Oudoel 

1,415,204 
455,694 

30,000 
21 ,375 
57.000 

1,979.4 '(3 

118,532 
498,991 

7D.413 
71,627 

97,285 

336,392 
881 .218 

6 ,190,830 
60,000 
28,000 
98.000 

327.046 
51 ,035 

8,000 
'l7 ,226 

8 864,594 

10,000 
5,000 

15,000 

Total Expenditures $10,913,062 $ (53,995) $10,859,067 

Actual Variance 

$ 1.406,522 $ 8,682 
454,991 903 

30,000 
16,191 3,164 
50,241 6,759 

l,ll59 ,945 19,526 

113,748 4,784 
494.628 4,363 

70,413 
70,001 1,626 

96,755 530 

355,685 (19.293} 
881.21 8 

6 ,157,381 33,449 
59.248 752 
26,117 1,283 
98,000 

312,800 14,246 
24,733 26,302 
3 ,104 4,896 

24,831 2,394 
8,789,262 75,332 

2.442 7,!)5!) 
5.000 

2,442 12.558 

$ 10,751 ,649 $ 107 418 
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F. CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CAPITAL PROJECTS FUND 

SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF REVENUES, EXPENDITURES AND CHANGES IN FUND BALANCE 
BUDGETARY BASIS 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Expendit1,1res and Other Financing Uses, 
Equipment Purchases $ 

Total Expenditures 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Over/(Under) 
Expenditures 

Other Finance Sources (Uses) Transferred 
to General Fund 

Net Change in Fund Balance 

Fund Balance - Beginning 

Fund Balance - Ending $ 

26,473 
26.473 

(26,473) 

(49, 140) 

(75,613) 

75,613 
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G. PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
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ENTERPRISE FUND 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Current Assets: 
Intergovernmental Accounts Receivable: 

State 
Federal 

Inventory 
Total Current Assets 

Noncurrent Assets: 
Furniture, Machinery and Equipment 
Less: Accumulated Depreciation 

Total Noncurrent Assets 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Current Liabilities: 
Cash and Cash Equivalents 
Deferred Inflows 
Accounts Payable 

Total Current Liabilities 

NET POSITION 

Unrestricted 

Total Net Position 

JUNE 30, 2015 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 31,645 
536,164 

23,911 
591 ,720 

871 ,513 
(871 ,513) 

$591,720 

$221 ,640 
28,735 

251,585 
501 ,960 

89,760 

$ 89,760 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN FUND NET POSITION 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Operating Revenues: 
Charges for Services: 

Daily Sales 

Total Operating Revenues 

Operating Expenses: 
Beginning Inventory 
Goods Purchased 

Less Ending Inventory 
Cost of Sales 
Salaries and Employee Benefits 
Other Cost 

Total Operating Expenses 

Operating Loss 

Nonoperating Revenues (Expenses): 
State Sources: 

State School Lunch Program 
Fruits and Vegetables Program 

Federal Sources: 
U.S.D.A. Commodities Program 
School Breakfast Program 
National School Lunch Program 
School Snack Program 

Total Operating Revenues 

Change in Net Position 

Total Net Position - Beginning 

Total Net Position - Ending 

$ 15,362 
1,646,695 
1,662,057 

23.911 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 355,830 

355,830 

1,638,146 
1,325,205 

343,632 

3,306,982 

(2,951,152) 

36,955 
100,815 

267,680 
652,273 

1,816,707 
123,809 

2,998,239 

47,087 

42,673 

$ 89,760 

148 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS 

PROPRIETARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Cash Flow from Operating Activit ies 
Receipts from Customers 
Payments to Suppliers 

Net Cash Used in Operating Activities 

Cash Flow from Noncapital Financing Activities 
State Sources 
Federal Sources 

Net Cash Provided by Noncapital Financing Activities 

Cash Flows from Noncapital and Related Financing 
Intergovernmental Accounts Payable 
Net Cash Used for Noncapital and Related Financing Activities 

Net Increase (Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Balance- Beginning of Year 

Balance- End of Year 

Reconciliation of Operating Loss to Net Cash Provided 
(Used) by Operating Activities 
Operating Loss: 
Adjustments to Reconcile Operating Loss to Cash (Used) by 
Operating Activ ities: 

Change in Assets and Liablllties: 
(lncrease)/Decrease in Inventory 
lncrease/(Decease) in Accounts Payable 

Total Adjustments 

Net Cash Used by Operating Activities 

Business-Type 
Activities 

Enterprise Funds 
Food 

Service 

$ 355,830 
(3,298, 722) 

(2,942.892) 

163,366 
2,826,903 

2.990,268 

{458.413} 
(458,413} 

(411,037) 

189,397 

$ (221 ,640) 

$ (2,951,152) 

(8,549) 
16,809 

8,260 

$ (2,942,892) 
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INTERNAL SERVICE FUND 
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H. FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Unemployment 
Private 

Purpose 
Co mpensation Scholarship 

Trust Fund 

ASSETS 
Cash and Cash Equivalents $ 362,230 $ 190,901 

Total Assets $ 362,230 $ 190,901 

LIABILITIES 
Accounts Payable $ 29,290 $ 
Payable to Student Groups 
Payroll Deductions and Withholdings 

Total Liabilities $ 29,290 $ 

NET POSITION 
Held in Trust for Unemployment 

Claims and Other Purposes $ 332,940 $ 
Reserved for Scholarships 190,90.1 

Total Net Position $ 332,940 $ 190,901 

Agency 
Fund 

$ 1,833,383 

$ 1,833,383 

$ 
123,440 

1,709,943 

$ 1,833,383 
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ADDITIONS: 
Contributions: 

Plan Member 
Board Contribution 
Scholarship Donations 
Total Contributions 

Total Additions 

DEDUCTIONS: 
Unemployment Claims 
Scholarships Awarded 

Total Deductions 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STATEMENT OF CHANGE IN FIDUCIARY NET POSITION 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Unemployment 
Compensation 

Trust 

$ 117,733 
100,000 

217,733 

217,733 

217,711 

Change in Net Position 

217,711 

22 

332,918 Net Position - Beginning of the Year 

Net Position - End of the Year $ 332,940 

Private 
Purpose 

Scholarship 
Fund 

$ 

579 
579 

579 

4,026 

4,026 

(3,447) 

194,348 

$ 190,901 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
STUDENT ACTIVITY AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 
FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Balance Cash Cash 
June 30. 2014 RecelQts D1sbyrsements 

ELEMENTARY SCHOOLS: 
Cleveland $ 2.064 $ 6,872 $ 9,378 
Forest 1,211 11 ,671 10,609 
Heywood 3,014 30,742 28,073 
Lincoln 1,448 
Rosa Parks 18,602 6,205 7,878 
Oakwood 1,419 2,271 2,875 
Park 7,763 15,268 1.8,622 

Total Elementary Schools 35,521 73,029 77,435 

JUNIOR HIGH SCHOOL: 
Orange Prep Academy 11 633 4.415 4,201 

Total Junior High School 11,633 4.415 4,201 

SENIOR HIGH SCHOOLS: 
Orange High School 81,590 5 1.649 00 59.368 
Career and Innovative Academy 255 

Total Senior High Schools 81 ,845 51 ,649 59,368 

Athletic Activities 15,727 73,015 82,390 
Total Other Accounts 15,727 731015 82 390 

Total All Schools $ 144,726 $ 2021108 $223,394 

Balance 
June 30, 2015 

$ (442) 
2,273 
5,683 
1.448 

16,929 
815 

4,409 
31 ,115 

11,847 
11.847 

73,871 
255 

74,126 

6,352 
6,352 

$ 123,440 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PAYROLL AGENCY FUND SCHEDULE OF RECEIPTS AND DISBURSEMENTS 

FIDUCIARY FUNDS 

ASSETS 

Cash and Cash Equivalents 

Total Assets 

LIABILITIES 

Payroll Deductions and 
With holdings 

Intergovernmental Accounts 
Payable 

Total Liabilities 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Balance 
June 30, 2014 

$ 1,497,637 

$ 1,497,637 

$1 ,368,297 

129,340 

$ 1,497,637 

Additions 

$ 65,328,954 

$ 65,328,954 

$ 65,328,954 

$ 65,328.954 

Deletions 

$65,116.648 

$ 65,116,648 

$ 64,987,308 

129,340 

$65,116,648 

Balance 
June 30, 2015 

$ 1,709,943 

$ 1,709,943 

$ 1,709,943 

$ 1,709,943 
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STATISTICAL SECTION (UNAUDITED) 
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INTRODUCTION TO THE STATISTICAL SECTION 
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FINANCIAL TRENDS 
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_,. 
()) 
0 

Governmental Activltk>s: 
Invested jn Capilal AsseJs, Net <A Related Oellt 
01her PUrposes 
Unrestrlded 

Total Gavemmenlal Activllies Net Posftions 

Business-Type Activities: 
lnvesk'lcl in Capot;l ASS819, Net of Related Debt 

Ur.-estride<l 

T01318uslne$$.Type Activities Net Position 

Distrlct-Wlcle: 
Invested in Capital ASsets, Net or Related Debt 

Otllef Pu/poses 
Unrestriaed 

Total Oisria Net Pos<liCn 

~ 

s 56,828,81'1 
768,129 
210,694 

s 67.1!1J7,637 

$ ~.012 

49.179 

s ~18 191 

s 67,197,826 
768,129 
259,873 

$68.~828 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL. OCSTRJCT 
NET POSmON BY COMPONENT 

LAST~ FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

FISCCII Yur Endlns Junt "301 
1Q!!Z .E!!!1! :2009 ~ w.1 

S 68,967,S72 s 88,381 ,1143 $118,561,986 $132,154,834 $138,500,710 
705,539 344,178 

{2,212,108) @.519,848) !!,428,032) (6,381 .093) (5,554,1183) 

$67 460603 $84,861,997 $111,133954 $125 773.741 s 131.289.905 

s 346,105 s 312,922 s 279,738 $ 269.584 
(364.7~ 1551,834) (52.5,504) !~09.379) ~,545) 

t !18,880) s (239.012) s (245,756) s (139.785) s (2~.545) 

s 69,314,077 s 88.694,785 s 118,841,724 $132,424,428 s 136,500,710 
705,539 344.178 

(2.577.493) (4.071,780) !! .953,536) !§.780,472) (5.803,528) 

$67442,123 s 84.622.985 s 110,888,188 s 12.5,633,956 S13t,o411360 

1!l.lZ 19ll ll!!! ~ 

$ 1~.388.517 s 139,303,437 $138,621,212 s 137,561,591 
74,834 488.870 6 ,821,558 6.041,789 

16.243.8.53) p.526,616) j6.995~ (24,830,513) 

s 134,199,598 $136.275.691 $138,447,503 s 118,872.867 

!184.260) !41.779) $ 42,673 $ 89,760 

s p84.260) s (41,779) s 42,673 s 89760 

$1'.0.388,517 s 139,303.437 $138,621.212 s 137,561,591 
74.934 498.870 6,821,558 6.041,789 

(6.428,1 13) (3,568.395) (6,952,584) (24,7~.753) 

$134,015,338 $138.233.912 s 138.490..176 s 118,962,,627 



CrTY OF ORANGE TOWNSHJP SCHOOl. DISTRICT 
CH.<INOES IN NET POSIIIOII 
lAST lEN fiSCAL YfiiRS 

UfMUdlfCd 
H 

'mili :&01 2il11l moo ~if•t~.;un-.!-t.!, 
!91J 1ID ::m tdt1 2Qi~ 

f.JIP.OUII 
Govt~Mlef!C•I A.~-

trlttii.ICI»> 
RooW> 
S-Edu«Uon 

$ 42,310.556 $ A027H74 $ 44.21i.1M J 44,494,8\n s 44 950.7~9 s 41,.386$3 ~ 47,0l&8eil s 46024872 s l81m.345 31 ~07,640 
78788,~ 8158$00 

O<N<~E0.1<111oon I 1l5,)03 ), 134~71 
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Go11rtnmeneat Aetl'l~ 3,2S-I!JG51 25.110 i H40f r.IA $ 2627\ 9W s 14031»,787 s 6 4~71i05 • :U09 6113 10780Q6 s 7411)0 $ (tt 91)3121 
tiutlr!eu+ Tvpe Aei~Yii'e. jl!O!.A~j .... )&_17,! f220,3.U~ !57S4! ~.ill. j10!1DO! 0:.0~-- l"l-tlf J4.452 47,06/ 

lotliO•I;Id .l .:-..nll.JOO ~·\I tMi I 111J!!,Ii<l2 ~1~J ' ·~ 14sra s Gl<IHl<IS U7U74 ~·u" Q .lt1 j pAi+rill!l 
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OeMrel Fund: 
Rtt..-...¢ 
En~mbrenc. 

R•ervtd"~SurpM 
A"lgnod F•nd Bllon<9 • Doot<Jnolod lo• 

Gubnquen4 VtOJ"t l;.tp.,-~hll'•• 
Una"~gnl!d 

To''' Otntrtl Fvlld 

AU otrwr Oovtmm•nlt1 F~•: 
unr ... fi'VoG. Rapc:lnod ~~ 

Gtt\1(11 f«<nd 

Total AJI ~htt Oovttnmtnttl Fun01 

s 

• 

ill!!i am_ 

2,73M44 • 37M07 

J1 1 .. &J1 tftl ,~,,~.~~ 

1 w.;.~J~ \ {ijlb 1110) 

~)2670 ~ 
.f.l.!.b10 ~ 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWt<BHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FUND OALAt<CES OOVERNMEtiTAL FUNDS 

LAST Tell FISCAL YfAII8 
{Modlned Aooru•• Baal• of AocouoU,.gJ 

Uf'ttUdltltd 

n.,-.1 y,,., £ruJ.mg Jun• )0, 

iW @§ M 1!!11 

743,412 204,71, 3117.~2 s 1,183.401 

~0.07'111 !&bOO.~! jUOI,<Y/61 jUJaiiMI 

~ ~~!01~1 I (UbH76) • 1~ 113.13~) rpe~o ~~~"' 

' ll5'l.t001 • j801TMI ' lJ5i o£41 ~ !•5<1~01 

' 1~«80! 11103130) I»>O&AI ~ 1~*, 

MZ 1m l!ill Wl 

$ 1,1721,135 4<6,300 1,&!11.1t7 s uo1.o~• 
>.&7e.•a1 

1,273\261 3,7i14,131 
1•.u$:1o-1l jU6ell•t j$. 1~1101 jOdlWI 

s p .ar•.cm1 s !4.&4q,o••! ' 11&_\t!) 116 • (U'.'-'JI 

j&l• r~l ' lil6l11Ktl !""'llOOI P''*"';l 
t81 .. /D6t • lWil.MII s , ... 61)'t, • P'"~L 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
CHANGES IN FUND BALANCES - GOVERNMENTAL FUNDS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Modified Accrual Basis or Accounting) 
Unaudited 

Fl5eal Year EMina June 30. 

i!.Q..l§ 2.2.1..1 .'-2ll ~ 201 1 gQlQ ~ ~ ~ ~ 

Revenues: 

Tax LeVy s )0,874,799 $ 10.661.568 s 10.452,518 s 10.247,567 s 10,046.634 s 9.660.225 s 9 ,288,678 $ 13,931 ,421 s 8 ,931,421 s 8,931,421 

TuiCion 191.260 177,568 185,202 50,000 10().990 54.981 34.550 94.326 45,000 49,196 

Interest 3,912 8 ,357 6,774 45,000 30,000 61 ,696 11,645 55 ,856 132,723 242.822 

M•scellaneoos 887.139 3,336.793 673.441 803,248 405,046 794.425 464,S86 350,436 464.464 652.562 

Stille Sources 92,329.397 91.460.090 96,517.760 92.953.560 92.388.205 96.706.629 100.107.244 99.656.786 79.779.412 75,512,352 

Federal Sources 4.277.557 4.167.120 8.337.477 8 ,0 16 .918 4.299,741 9 ,524,896 8 ,167.080 8.544.164 7,687,731 8,969,044 

Tolal Revenues 108.564,054 109.811.496 116,173,r72 H2,1t6,293 107.276,616 116,802,852 118,073,783 117.632.989 97.040,751 94,357,397 

EJ(pend lrures 

lnstrucllon: 
Regular lnsuucUon 27.423,847 30,084.051 34,944.940 33.116,815 33.116,815 33,329,874 34,1 78.754 32,547,933 32,491,432 31,439,896 

Special Education Instruction 5.645.060 5,974.091 5.221.738 5.498.074 4,955,666 5,980,666 5 ,825.584 5.756,031 4.313,444 4.041.587 

Olhl!f Speda\lnstructi0<1 2 ,123,812 2,367,339 

Other tnsuuction 915.437 953,697 3.274.283 4,928,924 2,765,114 2,945,468 2,639.081 3 ,792.186 3,914.387 3 ,589.107 
Suppor1 Sennces. 
Tu~ion 7.141,055 8.586.766 7.839.751 6.551.799 6 ,108.882 7.371.845 7,535,338 4,843,298 6 ,167,538 6,179,976 

Studern and lnstOJction Rela ted Services 19,932.904 19,1 59,250 12,146.941 12,562.960 10,597,301 12,315,028 10.536,786 I0.157,9n 9 ,915,664 9 ,751,282 
School Administrative Senrices 3,637 ,419 3,n3,364 3.626,010 3,287,206 3,279,730 3,109.290 3,180.499 3,063,763 2.909.216 2.834.907 

Other Administrative Services 6 ,108,306 5.108.856 1,193,396 1.314.142 1,114.996 1,082.985 886,946 974,842 1,070.404 1.070.981 

Plant Operations ano Maintenance 8.!l47.1 11 7.859,096 7 .448.271 7.559.m; 6,358.660 6,256,847 5 ,831 ,684 6,582.015 6,886,003 7 ,820,959 

Pupil Transportation 3,589,854 3,026.485 2.886,254 2,896,947 2,685,339 3,4 16 ,363 3,341,176 3,566,686 2.702,363 2,543,501 

Unallocated Benefrts 2 1.480,859 19,705,634 14.811,252 13.904.303 14.280,984 13,692.901 8,756,796 11,058.232 11.712,030 12.593.801 
Federal and Sl,ate Aid and Other 21.819.584 15,743.215 12.875.357 10.055.465 7,090.281 16.292.680 12.836.093 13,934,517 

Special Schools 67 .742 72,042 67,687 75,956 939.945 936,641 53,308 40,574 45,683 52,254 
Transfer to Charter Sctlool 2.1?8,654 
Capital Outlay 1,357,601 1,564,265 720,027 5 .300,644 6.377.901 15.233.285 32,335 ,728 2 1,804,002 4 ,366,808 493,129 

Total Expenditures 110,549.661 108,215.136 116,000.133 112.760,761 105,456.910 115.726.858 122,191,939 119.480.219 99,331.065 96.345.897 

Excess (Deficiency) of Revenues Overt 
(Under) EJ(pencfltllres s p.985.607) $ 1,596,360 $ 173,039 s (644,468) $ 1.8 19,706 s 1,075,994 s (4,118,156) s (1.847.230) $ (2.290,31 4) s (1,988,5002 

Source· District Reool'd9 



Fiscal Year 

Ended 
June 30, Donations 

2006 $ 8,500 

2007 15,790 

2008 

2009 2,588 

2010 2,588 

2011 2,000 

2012 4,550 

2013 46,890 

2014 44,632 

2015 15,435 

Source: District Records. 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
GENERAL FUND REVENUES 

Facilities 

Use 

$ 2,250 

4,770 

3,829 

3,454 

3,454 

41 ,628 

25,027 

22,500 

21,831 

22,600 

OTHER LOCAL REVENUE BY SOURCES 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

UNAUDITED 

Various 

Tuition Insurance 
Reimbursements Reimbursements 

$ 258,250 $ 22,550 

1141753 18,600 

126,350 13,450 

217,856 

168,481 26,000 

106,990 15,687 

148,171 28,450 

181 ,750 34,948 

25,311 25,554 

21,013 26,080 

$ 

Refunds 

E-rate Other Annual Totals 

200,378 $ 70,516 $ 562,444 

130,757 168,182 452,852 

146,573 10,173 300,375 

111.000 46,575 381,473 

200,000 195,024 595,547 

63,463 3,278 233,046 

189,918 264,929 661,045 

228,223 126,130 640,441 

3,162,937 41,125 3,321,390 

589,315 31,428 705,871 



REVENUE CAPACITY 
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F"ISCSI Year 
Ended Vacant 

~ ~ 

2006 23,247,400 

2007 23,515,300 

2006 19,702,700 

2009 19,049,800 

2010 17,915,000 

2011 18,313,800 

2012 19,356,100 

2013 17,706,100 

2014 10.548,200 

2D15 10,637,500 

Sourt:e: Municipal Tax Assessor 

~ 

0> 
0> 

Fann 

~ ~ 

1,017,866.600 N/A 

1,003, 783,300 N/A 

, ,006,023.100 NIA 

1.00M08.200 NIA 

1.003.444.500 NIA 

992,642,000 NIA 

.972,757,200 NIA 

956,660,850 N/A 

721 ,341,700 N/A 

717,560,400 NIA 

~ 

N/A 

N/A 

N/11 

NIA 

NIA 

N/A, 

N/A 

NIA 

N/A 

N/A 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
ASSESSED VALUE AND ACTUAL VALUE OF TAXABLE PROPERTY 

LAST TEN ASCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

Total 

Assessed 
Con:vnerclal lnduslt\af ~ -'!!!!!!L 

283,880,900 49,637.700 264,101,700 1,638,734,300 

277150.500 48,929,300 262,176,800 1,615,555,200 

275.715,000 48.352,AOO 2fl(),807,600 1 ,610.600.800 

266,6:!7 ,200 48,732,500 256.996,100 , ,599.823,800 

268,738,800 46,548,500 252,712,100 1,689,357.000 

266,341,900 <16,59.11 ,500 250,039,500 1,572.463,200 

261,751.000 45,567.200 247,097,200 1,545,060,200 

258.192.600 45.902.700 231J.684.200 1,607.228.950 

277,931500 44,057.200 253.572,800 1,"307 ,451.200 

265,861AOO 43,447,600 249,451,100 128,695,800 

Eslimaled Total 
less. Net Actual Di!l!C( 

Tax Exempt ~ic; Valuation <Aunty Schoo( 

Prooettv !.!!l!!m ~ Egua~Value ~ 

281.494,100 1.600.221 1.640.334.521 1,330,530.242 0540 

283.407,450 1,599,214 1,617,154,414 1,592,461,154 0.560 

31J7 .279,550 1,.491,314 1.612.092.114 1.790,875,128 0.618 

312,431,850 1,495,070 UXl1.52B.160 1 .825.7V .sao 0638 

31 1 .231J,850 1.527,292 1 ,590,884..292 1,n, 1586,7oo 0685 

307,405,050 1,445.383 1,573,908,583 1 ,712.445,417 Q702 

"312.186,250 1,609,129 , ,546,669.329 1,484,470,035 0721 

377.758.200 1.981.856 1.509.210,806 1 .428,.365,328 0722 

~37,235,472 1,652.723 1,3/JS 103.923 1,309,103,928 0848 

449,402,072 2,010,593 1,288,968,593 1 .288.968,593 0881 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING PROPERTY TAX RATE 

PER $100.00 OF ASSESSED VALUATION 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

(Unaudited) 

Oran9e School District Direct Rate overlaepln9 Rates 
(From J-6) 

General Total Direct City 
Fiscal Year Obligated Debt School Tax of Essex 

Ended June 30. Basic Rate Revenue Rate Orange County 

2006 $ 0.540 $ $ 0.540 $ 1.890 $ 0.350 

2007 0.560 0 0.560 1.970 0.380 

2008 0.618 0 0.618 1.903 0.430 

2009 0.638 0 0.638 2.150 0.451 

2010 0.685 0 0.685 1.936 0.458 

2011 0.702 0 0.702 2.266 0.482 

2012 0.721 0 0.721 2.385 0.446 

2013 0.722 0 0.722 2 .517 0.466 

2014 0.847 0 0.847 3.047 0.055 

2015 0.887 0 0,887 3.197 0.569 

Source: Municipal Tax Collector 

Total 
Direct and 

Overlapping 
Tax Rate 

$ 2.780 

2.910 

2.951 

3.239 

3.079 

3.450 

3.552 

3.705 

4.448 

0.468 
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Taxpayer 

Realty Management LLC $ 
Orange Portfolio LLC 
PO South Orange Towers LLC 

Susa Orange LP 
Paramount Properties 
248 Reynolds Terrace LLC 
Ben Central LLC 
Orange Senior Cit. Residence Co. 
Scroll Properties LLC 

$ 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL PROPERTY TAXPAYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 

Unaudited 

2015 
Taxable %of Total Taxable 

Assessed District Net Assessed 
Value Rank B§sessed Value Value 

15,305,200 1 1.00% 
14,587,000 2 1.00% 
9,758,400 3 0.60% 

9,610,600 4 0.60% 
8,043,400 5 0.50% 
7,822,1 00 6 0.50% 
6,871 ,1 00 7 0.50% 
6,593,100 8 0.40% 
6,514,100 9 0.40% 

85,105,000 5.50% $ 

N/A 
2005 

% ofTctal 
District Net 

Rank Assessed Value 

0.90% 
0.80% 
0.70% 

0.70% 
0.50% 

0.50% 
0.40% 

0.40% 
0.40% 

5.63% 
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For Year Ended 
June 30. 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

TY 2012 

CY2013 

CY 2014 

CY 2015 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
MUNICIPAL PROPERTY TAX LEVIES AND COLLECTIONS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Collected Within the Fiscal Year 

of the Lev~ 
Taxes Levied for Percentage of 
the Fiscal Year Amount Levv 

44,004,564 40,802,807 92.72% 

46,371,187 43,475,089 93.75% 

46,389,015 43,679,925 94.16% 

49,028,162 45,703,512 93.22% 

49,850,985 46,835,304 93.95% 

54,386,320 51 ,168,749 94.08% 

27,124,351 23,350,831 86.09% 

55,972,265 51,847,602 92.63% 

58,236,743 54,085,200 92.87% 

N/A N/A N/A 

Source: District records including the Certificate and Report of School Taxes (A4F Form) 

Collection in 

Subsequent 
Years 

2,318,028 

2,322,220 

2,370,920 

2,848,459 

2,440,715 

2,250.425 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 
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General 
Fiscal Year Obligation 

Ended June 30, Bond 

2006 51 ,976,248 

2007 so.m.248 

2008 49,332,248 

2009 46,158,801 

2010 42,711,809 

2011 39,908,132 

2012 36,177,313 

2013 31,126,028 

2014 27,975,080 

2015 24,555,985 

CITY OF ORANGETOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIOS OF OUTSTANDING DEBT BY TYPE 

LA~T TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Governmental Activities 
Bond Business-Type 

Certificate Anticipation Activities 
of Capital Notes Capital 

Participation Leases (BANs) Leases 

Percentage of 
Total Personal Per 

District Income Capita 

51,976,248 3.91 1,219 

so.m,248 3.36 1,108 

49,332,248 3.14 1,051 

46,158,801 2.90 992 

42,711 ,809 3.00 1,306 

39,908,132 N/A N/A 

36,1n,313 N/A N/A 

31,126,028 N/A N/A 

27,975,080 N/A N/A 

24,555,985 N/A N/A 



Fiscal Year 
Ended June 30, 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

CJTY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
RATIO OF NET GENERAL BONDED DEBT OUTSTANDING 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

General Bonded Debt Outstandln£1 Percentage of 

General Net General Actual Taxable 

Obligation Bonded Debt Value of 

Bonds Deductions Outstanding Property 

• • 

,. 

6,851,357 6,851,357 0.43% 

5,356.463 5,356,463 0.34% 

3,801.495 3,801,495 2.50% 

2,209,692 2,209,692 

1,575,312 1,575,312 

929,015 929,015 

Per Cap1ta 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

N/A 

* The School District currently operates as a Type 1 District, and as such the debt for capital projects is issued and repaid 
by the City of Orange Towship. 

Source: Data regardtng School District population was given by School Officials 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DIRECT AND OVERLAPPING GOVERNMENTAL.. ACTIVITIES DEBT 

FOR THE YEAR ENDED DECEMBER 31,2015 
Unaudited 

Governmental Unit 

Debt Repaid with Property Taxes 

City of Orange Township 
Essex County General Obligation Debt 

City OrangeTownship District Direct Debt 

Total Direct and Overlapping Debt 

$ 

Gross 
Debt 

0.00 

Deductions 

$ 

0.00 

N/A 

Net Debt 

$ 

$ 

Sources: Assessed value data used to estimate applicable percentage provided by Essex County Board of Taxation. 

(1) City of Orange Township's Chief Financial Officer and 2014 Annual Debt Statement. 
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2QQ§ ~ggz 2008 

OebtUm~ s 45,802,043.00 $ 54,037,383 00 $ 62,851.~0.00 

T Olal Ne! Debt /lppliCtlbOO lllllmrt 

Legal Oebt MalVin $ 45.602.043.00 $ 54,037.383.00 s 62.851.420.00 

T01a.l Net 0e1>1 ~ 10 1118 umn 
as • PercerMge or 061>1 umn 000% 000% 000% 

Source Equefi%ecl valuation ba$1$ was proVIded by !he af\l'lUal report of lh<l Slate at New JeBey 
Deoarlmem of T,_sury, Olvlslon o1 T-on 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL OISTRICT 
~~~T~G~~F~n~ 

LAST lEN ASCAl. YEARS 

~ 

s 69,454.050 00 

s 69.454.050,00 

000% 

Unaudllied 

Debt Um~ (4% <11 Averaoe Equalizatlon VatU6) 
Total Net Debt Apptlcatlon 10 Limit 

Legal Debt Margin 

ruQ ~ 

s 71.842,52;1.00 s 70,796.795 00 

6 .851.357.00. 5.356~00 

$ 64.991 167 00 $ 65.440.332 00 

954'!E> 757% 

~ 

WA 

Equall.ted 
Year Valuation 8asj!1 

2014 $ 

2013 
2012 

~ 

~ 

57.370.464.00 
1,575.312.00 

s 567S5152..00 

2012 Zlli ~ ~ 

$ 66,246.695 00 s 59,713.375.00 s 5!>,795.152 00 53,834.763.00 
0 

3.601 .495.00 2 163.972.00 1,575.312.00 929.015.00 

s 62.445.200 00 s 57 549."\03 00 s 54219.640.00 $ 52.905 748.00 

573% 362"1. 2.75~ 170% 



DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC INFORMATION 
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Year 

2006 

2007 

2008 

2009 

2010 

2011 

2012 

2013 

2014 

2015 

Source: 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
DEMOGRAPHIC AND ECONOMIC STATISTICS 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

Per Capita 
Population - a Personal Income- b Personal Income- c 

$ 31 ,532 $ 1 ,478,693,140 $ 46,895 

31,290 1,511,369,580 48,302 

31 ,556 1,569,992,556 49,751 

31 ,030 1,590,101 ,320 51 ,244 

30,134 1,517,216,766 50,349 

30,180 N/A N/A 

32,332 N/A N/A 

32,978 N/A N/A 

32,868 N/A N/A 

N/A N/A N/A 

a - Population information provided by the NJ Dept. of Labor and Workforce Development. 

Unemploymen1 
Rate-d 

$ 6.70 

6.20 

7.50 

10.30 

11.00 

11 .90 

12.20 

12.40 

N/A 

N/A 

b - Personal Income has been estimated based upon the municipal population and per capita personal income pre: 

c- Per capita personal income by municipality estimated based upon the 2000 Census published by the U.S. Bure. 
Economic Analysis. 

d- Unemployment data provided by the N.J. Department of Labor and Workforce Development. 
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Employer Employees 

Parkway Associates 
t & S Investment Co. 

Union Mill Run 
Brookville Holding, LLC 

Verizon 

Newark Portfolio 
Bradford Utilities 

Colonial Village Association 

Public Service 
Lyons Plaza LLC 

Source: Municipal Tax Assessor. 

CITY OF TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
PRINCIPAL EMPLOYERS 

CURRENT YEAR AND NINE YEARS AGO 
Unaudited 

INFORMATION UNAVAILABLE 

2015 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 
[Optional] Employment 

1 0.00% 
2 0.00% 
3 0.00% 
4 0.00% 
5 0.00% 
6 0.00% 
7 0.00% 
8 0.00% 
9 0.00% 
10 0.00% 

0.00% 

2005 
Percentage of 

Rank Total Municipal 

Employees [Optional] Employment 

0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 
0.00% 

0.00% 
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Eynclloo!Proornm 

lnatrullllon: 
Regular 
Spacial Edt.lcalion 
Other Special Educ~llon 
Vocational 
Other lnstrucllon 

Supporl Sarvlcea, 
Slu<lent en<llnstrucllonal Relat~ Services 
General Admlnlslrallve servlcee 
School Admlnlstrauve Services 
Heallh ServlceJ 
Central Services 
Admlnlslrallvelnformeilr.>'l Technology 
Plant Operallona end Malnlenen~e 
St1.1dent T rallsportauon 
Other Support Services 

Special Schools 
Food Services 
Child Care 

Total 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
FULL· TIME EQUIVALENT DISTRICT EMPLOYEES BY FUNCTION/PROGRAM 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudited 

406 349 350 306 339 282 
16 135 !30 130 61 78 
4 4 4 4 4 10 
2 2 2 9 e 9 

169 116 109 112 95 120 

29 32 25 95 74 129 
16 13 15 11 10 11 
41 39 43 46 46 33 

0 0 15 15 15 11 
33 3-1 34 10 17 49 
3 4 6 6 5 5 
2 2 3 33 33 35 
1 1 1 1 2 2 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
0 0 0 0 0 0 
1 1 1 1 1 1 __ o 0 __ o __ o __ o_ __ o 

~ -Ul _m, ~ 730 - --I!.l 

372 396 381 380 
106 77 79 77 

8 8 6 R 
11 14 19 17 

120 114 114 114 

120 69 ~ 66 
H;> 10 10 10 
42 44 44 46 
12 12 11 12 
29 49 51 51 
6 7 7 7 

38 43 42 44 
3 1 2 2 
0 0 0 
0 0 0 
1 1 1 __ o __ o __ o 

~ ~ ~ ~ 
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~ 

()) 
0 

Fiscal 
Year 

2006 
2007 
2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 
2013 
2014 
2015 

Enrollment 

4,788 
4,705 
4,628 
4,628 
4,619 
4,522 
5,392 
5,526 
4,940 

Operating Cost per 
Expenditures _fyQ!L 

84,793,563 17,710 
84,468,917 17,953 
85,084,398 18,385 
85,084,398 18,385 
91,516,107 19,813 
90,763,083 20,071 
95,832,118 17,773 
97,938,801 17,723 
94,892,712 19,209 

N/A 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
OPERATING STATISTICS 
LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 

Unaudited 

Percentage Teaching Pupil/Teacher Ratio 
Change Staff Elementary Middle High School 

0.73 597 1.09 1 , 1.09 
1.37 597 1.09 1 1 1.09 
2.40 580 1.09 1.1 1.09 
0.00 580 LOS 1 1 1.09 
7.77 589 1.12 1 , 1.12 
1.30 584 1.12 u 1.10 

-11 .45 597 1.09 u 1.10 
-0.28 628 1.10 1 1 1.10 
8.38 628 1.10 1 1 uo 
N/A 

Average Average %Change 
Daily Daily Average Student 

Enrollment Attendance Daily Attendance 
lADE! (ADA} Enrollment % 

4,084 3.879 48.25 94.98% 
3,985 3,808 -2.42 95.56% 
4,280 3,983 7.40 93.06% 
4,420 3,983 3.27 90.11% 
4,434 4,214 0.32 95.04% 
4,427 4 ,588 -0.16 103.64% 
4,727 5,130 6.78 108.53% 
4,842 4,536 2.43 93.68% 
N/A N/A N/A N/A 



CitY OF ORA'IOE TOWNSI!IP SCHOOL DlSTRICT 
8CifOOL 8U!LDI'IG INFORMATION 

LAST TEN FISCAL YEARS 
Unaudhad 

..w 

~ ~ 2QH ?.!ill 

Pltltt~tlJlil!il!llll 

~ 
Cenltll (1i13t. 

Squono roe~ 43,272 ~3 272 ., 272 .,,272 ~3.272 ~ .272 4~272 4U72 43,272 .3.272 
Ctpac.ly (SIUil<!nl) 635 S35 535 63$ 535 535 ~35 535 635 ~35 

EnrollrMnl 31& 3:10 318 ~ 28, 248 248 0 0 
Clavtt.M ( 1810) 

Square Feel 3USO ~2.i50 32550 32.860 32,860 32,850 a2 ISO 32650 32150 J2.8SO 
Cepeclly (lllidolll) 470 470 470 470 470 410 410 470 470 470 
Ef!folim&nl :107 272 301 3X 293 30\ 301 m 318 300 

FOtul (1891). 
Sqvere Fee\ 37,:183 37,1163 37,363 37,303 37,363 37,1163 37 383 37 363 37 383 37,363 
Capa<l1y (>luclonu 220 220 ~20 220 220 ?20 220 220 vo 220 
Emollment 7.44 262 257 290 liS 301 381 317 m 378 

Htf';<Oo!l (1997). 
Square FOol 52.800 52,900 62,900 62,lX)() 52.900 52.1100 5l!lXlO 52.800 52.900 6<,900 
c ~pacify (slud•nl) 600 500 600 600 600 500 600 soo 500 600 
enrollmon1 394 387 393 385 388 331 331 431 392 390 

Uncoln (1900)' 
SqUMIO F ... ~4,000 44 000 44000 «.000 A4,000 53 450 63,460 ~.HO 03.450 63.4&0 
CI~Htctly (lludlnl) 730 730 730 7 30 730 130 730 730 no 730 
EnrclttNnl 641 ~78 534 455 ~83 523 623 616 674 683 

Ooll- (11111) 
8qUt11Fee4 28129 26,929 26,929 28.~ 26.929 26929 20929 2611;.>9 26,$28 26929 
ClpiCIIY (stlidant) 3~ - 396 395 395 385 330 )30 330 330 
Enrol.,.nl 312 322 298 263 254 237 '95 2110 258 289 

ParttAvonue(1914) 
Squirt Flt4 37,900 ~7.900 37.lX)() 37,lX)() 37,900 68000 69.000 611000 69.000 S9.000 
cepaclly (ttuoonl) JJO 330 ~30 330 330 330 330 330 330 330 
Enro~lmen' 303 278 278 212 347 383 3\1.3 434 U5 485 

Ma~Sifool 
Square l'oel 123,768 123,768 !23 788 123,768 123,768 123.768 123.768 123 768 123.788 123.766 
Oupec11y (•luoenl) 716 776 n& 776 775 776 775 776 m 775 
enrollrntnl 543 583 549 612 689 741 741 863 9,0 950 

~~ 
Orange Middle (10251: 84 956 64,956 64 965 84,966 e4.95b 84,955 84,1156 84 955 6U56 64,966 

Squa1o Fee4 180 180 790 reo 780 760 780 780 780 780 
cepoe11y (SIUO.nu 505 628 609 438 416 355 358 532 581 691 
Enrollmonl 

!lo~ 
OlllngO Hovfl Scl>ool (1874) 

S<juoro fee4 r 11.~1 4 111.314 111 ) 14 111 314 111.314 11 1.314 II U 14 111311 111 314 11 1.314 
Cop~y (SIIidtnC) '250 1.250 1.260 1.250 1.250 1 250 1 250 1250 1.250 1.2~0 

EI\IOII,.,.nl I 032 t 0114 I 018 1083 979 &47 U1 822 8A6 1146 
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UNDISTRIBUTED EXPENDITURES- REQUIRED 
MAINTENANCE FOR SCHOOL FACIUTIES 

11..()()()..261-XXXX 

• School F adrlties 

Pro!ed1f!Sl 
Y&ar 

2007 

2008 
2009 
2010 
2011 
2012 

2013 
2014 
2015 

Total School Facilities 

• Scl1001 facflities as defined undef" EFCFA 
(N.JAC. 6A:26-1 .2 and N.JAC. 6A:26A-1.3) 

SQ<Jrce: Oistrid Recools 

$ 

Park Oraoge 

~ ~ 

40,621 122,307 

12,775 102,028 
1,648 43,103 

1.643 93,237 

30.637 52,714 
53.296 76.376 
39,5 13 132.957 
45,718 95,661 
93,889 126,489 

3 19,740 $ 847.072 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDUL.E OF REQUIRED MAINTENANCE 

LAST NINE FISCAL YEARS 
UNAUDITED 

Oakwood' Main Llncoln Heywood 
Avef1tte Street Aveoue Avenue 

36.921 30.799 24,451 94.460 
26,906 41,729 17;505 57,225 
16.:Z57 43,826 15.3'10 49,AOO 
37,891 33,852 10,630 59,987 
46,024 35,850 13,138 80,133 
18.165 62.455 51 ,512 86,976 
28,303 145,460 52,014 55,493 
49,946 54,356 63,610 40,031 
69,41'1 67.868 56,604 62,592 

$ 329,827 $ 516.217 s 304.804 $ .588,297 

Forest Clevelan<l Orange High 
~ Street !&rl!!l!! School ~ 

25,431 36,471 69,111 152,049 s 632,627 
29,673 27,814 20,834 127,.266 463,755 
23,463 13.999 3,862 68,233 279,133 
35,491 25,605 21,451 77,760 397,547 
16,509 20,407 30.031 112,309 437,752 

27.826 26.579 38.171 208.749 654,105 

72,371 44.971 38.773 213.016 822,891 
35,666 21 ,793 53.453 205,335 665,769 
73,835 23.110 40,794 138.018 752.613 

s 3'10,265 s 240,749 s 3 16.466 $ 1,302.735 $ 5,106,192 



CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
INSURANCE SCHEDULE 

School PacKage Policy: 
Property: 

Real and Personal Property 
Evlronmental 
Extra Expense 
Valuable Papers 
Demolition and Increased Cost of Construction 
Earthquake 
Terrorism 

Electronic Data Processing 

Boiler and Machinery: 
Equipment Breakdown 
BlanKet Faithful Performance 
Forgery and Alteration 
Money and Securities (In/Out) 
Money Orders/Cotmterfeit 
Computer Fraud 
Assistant Business Administrator 
Board Secretary 
Treasurer 

Comprehensive General Liability: 
General Liability 
General Liability including Student Accident 
Student Accident: ' 

Basic/ Sports/Football K-12 
Catastrophe -Cash K-12 

Automobile 

School Leaders Errors and Omissions: 
Coverage A 
Coverage B 

Source: District Records. 

JUNE 30,2015 
Unaudited 

Covet age 

$ 350,000,000 
1,000,000 

50,000,000 
10,000,000 
10,000,000 
50,000,000 

1,000,000 

225,000 

100,000,000 
500,000 

25,000 
25,000 
25,000 
25.000 

400,000 
400,000 
400.000 

11 ,000,000 
11 ,000,000 

5,025,000 
1,000,000 

11,000,000 

1,000,000 
150,000 

$ 

Deductible 

10,000 
10,000 
10,000 
10,000 

1,000 

5,000 
1,000 

500 
500 
·soo 
500 

1,000 
1,000 
1,000 

1,000 

6,000 
5,000 
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S~1UEL KLEIN .AND C oMPANY 
C(RT I FI ED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 

560 liROAD ST!U~J~T. ll 'TH FLOOll 
N.ewAEU<, N.J. o? 102-aeee 
PHONJ~ (97:3) <324-6 tOO 

FAX (e73) <3246101 

06 WEST MAIN STREE'l:. StrrrE 1303 

FREEH O"Lll, N.J. 07728-2291 
PKONE (?32) 780·2600 

FAX (732) 780·1030 

REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER FINANCIAL REPORTING AND ON 
COMPLIANCE AND OTHER MATTERS BASED ON AN AUDIT OF FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

PERFORMED IN ACCORDANCE WITH GOVERNMENT AUDITING STANDARDS 

Independent Auditor's Report 

The Honorable President and Members of the Board of EducatiorJ 
City of Orange Township School District 
County of Essex 
Orange, New Jersey 07050 

We have audited, in accordance With the auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of 
America, the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards, issued by 
the Comptroller General of the United States; and audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School 
Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey, the financial statements of the governmental 
activities, the business-type activities, each major fund , and the aggregate remaining fund information of the 
Board of Education of the City of Orange Township Board of Education in the County of Essex, State of New 
Jersey, as of and for the year ended June 30, 2015, and the related notes to the financial statements. which 
collectively comprise the City of Orange Township Board of Education's basic financial statements. and have 
issued our report thereon dated December 7. 2015. 

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting 

In planning and performing our audit of the financial statements, we considered the City of Orange Township 
School District's internal control over financial reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures 
that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing our opinions on the financial 
statements, btJt not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the City of Orange 
Township School District's internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the effectiveness of 
the City of Orange Township School District's internal control. 

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow management or 
employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions. to prevent. or detect and correct 
misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or combination of deficiencies. in 
internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement of the entity's financial 
statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A significant deficiency is a 
deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that Is less severe than a material weakness, 
yet Important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this section 
and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses or 
significant· deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in 
internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that 
have not been identified. 

MEMBERS AMERICAN INSTITUTE OF CERT1FI60 P UBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
www.se.muelkleln·cpa.-rme..oom 
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Compliance and Other Matters 

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the Board of Education of the City of Orange 
Township School District's financial statements are free of material misstatement, we performed tests of its 
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts and grant agreements, noncompliance with 
which could have a direct and material effect on the determination of financial statement amounts. However, 
providing an opinion on compliance with those provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, 
we do not express an opinion. The results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other 
matters that are required to be reported under Government Auditing Standards and audit requirements as 
prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department of Education, State of New Jersey. 

Purpose of this Report 

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal control and compliance and 
the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the en[ity's internal control or 
on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with Government Auditing 
Standards in considering the entity's internal control and compliance. Accordingly, this communication is not 
suitable for any other purpose. 

Newark, New Jersey 
December 7. 2015 

SAMUEL KLEIN A D COMPAN 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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SAMUEL KLEIN AND COMPANY 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNT ANTS 

1550 Bno~o STREE'l\ 11TH FLoon 

NEWARK. N .J. 071 02·9BEI9 
PHONE (a 731 82•1.-8 tOO 

FAX (97 f3) 0245101 

GG WEST MAlN STREET, Sl.TITE 003 

FREEH OLD. N .J . 07728·2291 
PttoNF. !732> 780·2800 

I! AX (7(32) 780-~000 

REPORT ON COMPLIANCE FOR EACH MAJOR FEDERAL AND STATE PROGRAM; 
REPORT ON INTERNAL CONTROL OVER COMPLIANCE AND REPORT ON THE 

SCHEDULE OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AND STATE AWARDS REQUIRED BY 
OMS CIRCULAR A-133 AND NEW JERSEY CIRCULARS 04-04 AND/OR 15-08 

The Honorable President and Members of the Board of Education 
City of Orange Township School District 
County of Essex 
Orange, New Jersey 07050 

Report on Compliance for Each Major Federal and State Program 

We have audited the City of Orange Township Board of Education's compliance with the types of compliance 
requirements described in the OMB Circular A-133 Compliance Supplement and the New Jersey State 
Aid/Grant Compliance Supplement that could have a direct and material effect on each of the District's major 
federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. The City of Orange Township School District's 
maJor federal and state programs are identified in the summary of audftor's results section of the 
accompanying schedule of findings and questioned costs. 

Management1s Responsibility 

Management is responsible for compliance with the requirements of laws, regulations, contracts and grants 
appllcable to its federal and state programs. 

Auditor's Responsibility 

Our responsibility is to express an opinlon on compliance for each of the City of Orange Township Board of 
Education's ma]or federal and state programs based on our audit of the types of compliance requirements 
referred to above. We conducted our audit of compliance in accordance with auditing standards generally 
accepted in the United States of America; the standards applicable to financial audits contained in 
Government Auditing Standards, issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; OMB Circular A-
1 33, Audits of States, Local Governments, and Non-Profit Organizations and the New Jersey State Aid/Grant 
Compliance Supplement, the audit requirements as prescribed by the Office of School Finance, Department 
of Education, State of New Jersey and New Jersey OMS's Circulars 04-04 and/or 15-08, Single Audit Policy 
for Recipients of Federal Grants, State Grants and State Aid. Those standards. OMB Circular A-133 and 
New Jersey OMS's Circulars 04-04 and/or 15-08 require that we plan and perform the audit to obtain 
reasonable assurance about whether noncompliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above that could have a direct and material effect on a major federal and state program occurred. An audit 
includes examining. on a test basis, evidence about the City of Orange Township Board of Education's 
compliance with those requirements and performing such other procedures as we considered necessary in 
the circumstances. 

MEMBERS A MERICAN INSTITUTE OF C ERT1FIEO P Ue llC ACCOUNTANTS 
www.samuel~leln·cpa-rma.com 
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Auditor's Responsibility (Continued) 

We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion on compliance for each major federal 
and state program. However, our audit does not provide a legal determination of the City of Orange 
Township Board of Education's compliance. 

Opinion on Each Major Federal and State Program 

In our opinion, the City of Orange Township Board of Education complied, in all material respects, with the 
types of compliance requirements referred to above that could have a direct and material effect on each of fts 
major federal and state programs for the year ended June 30, 2015. 

Report on Internal Control over Compliance 

Management of the City of Orange Township Board of Education is responsible for establishing and 
maintaining effectfve internal control over compliance with the types of compliance requirements referred to 
above. In planning and performing our audit of compliance, we considered the City of Orange Township 
Board of Education's internal control over compliance with the types of requirements that could have a direct 
and material effect on each major federal and state program to determine the auditing procedures that are 
appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of expressing an opinion on compliance for each major 
federal and state program and to test and report on internal control over compliance in accordance with OMB 
Circular A-133 and New Jersey OMS's Circulars 04-04 and/or 15-08, but not for the purpose of expressing an 
opinion on the effectiveness of internal control over compliance. Accordingly , we do not express an opinion 
on the effectiveness of the City of Orange Township Board of Education's internal control over compliance. 

A deficiency in internal control over compliance exists when the design or operation of a control over 
compliance does not allow management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned 
functions, to prevent, or detect and correct, noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal 
and state program on a timely basis. A material weakness in internal control over compliance is a deficiency, 
or combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance, such that there is a reasonable possibility 
that material noncompliance with a type of compliance requirement of a federal and state program will not be 
prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis. A significant deficiency in internal control over 
compliance is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control over compliance with a type of 
compliance requirement of a federal and state program that is less severe than a material weakness in 
internal control over compliance, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with governance. 

Our consideration of internal control over compliance was for the limited purpose described in the first 
paragraph of this section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control over compliance 
that might· be material weaknesses or significant deficiencies. We did not identify any deficiencies In internal 
control over compliance that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may 
exist that have not been identified. 

The purpose of this report on internal control over compliance is solely to describe the scope of our testing of 
internal control over compliance and the results of that testing based on the requirements of OMB Circular A-
133 and New Jersey OMS's Circulars 04-04 and/or 15-08. Accordingly, this report is not suitable for any 
other purpose. 
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Report on Schedule of Expenditures of Federal and State Awards Required by OMB Circular A-133 
and New Jersey OMS's Circulars 04-04 and/or 15-08 

We have audited the financial statements of the City of Orange Township School District as of and for the 
year ended June 30, 2015, and have issued our report thereon dated December 7 , 2015, wl!lch contained an 
unmodified opinion on those financial statements. Our audit was conducted for the purpose of forming an 
opinion on the financial statements as a whole. The accompanying schedule of expenditures of federal and 
state awards is presented for purposes of additional analysis as required by OMB Circular A-133 and New 
Jersey OMS's Circulars 04-04 and/or 15-08 and is not a required part of the financial statements. Such 
information is the responsibility of management and was derived from and relates directly to the underlying 
accounting and other records used to prepare the financial statements. The information has been subjected 
to the auditing procedures applied in the audit of the financial statements and certain additional procedures, 
including comparing and reconciling such information directly to the underlying accounting and other records 
used to prepare the financial statements or to the financial statements themselves, and other additional 
procedures in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of America. In our 
opinion, the schedule of expenditures of federal and state awards is fairly stated in all material respects in 
relation to the financial statements as a whole. 

Newark, New Jersey 
December 7, 2015 

Lu~G ~~'-'=-~ 
WALTER P. RYGLICKI 

Licensed Public School Accountant #845 

~::~EIN A~Dfl::to 
CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNS>itP SCHOOL D<STRICT 
SCHEOU\.E OF EXPENOrT\JRES OF fEDERAl. AWARDS 
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Grant or State l\Wanl 
Statlt Grantp!IPtoqram lltlr: Proiec:l N(Jmber AtnoU!11 GrantPonod 

SllltA Ceoartme"' Of Ed"""'""'' 
GIHlerniFund: 

Equalizalloni>id oi9!>034-¢12D-475 s 60,e!l2,109(1() 710111a..6/30n5 
E<tucalion Adequacy NO 495-0~120-083 1 ,152,931 00 7.tl1114-6'30115 
T<anspo<1al!cn fJd 49$.034.5120-014 545,60200 7.111114.6130115 
Spe<iot Ed~ NO 49S-034-512D~ 2.1!60,412 00 1m11~1s 

Socuri<yt>Jd ~5120-084 u~.snoo 7/01 N 4.6'30115 
extrao•dinary Aid 49!'.-034-512~2 79),355.00 7101" 3-613011.-: 
Exlrnnrdlrrary Aid 4!l5-034-512~2 519,7151)0 7 .t)1/14-613011 s 
Unde· Adequacy Aid 49~120-096 ~5.581!.00 71!11/1~115 

PAACC Rn<lin""' AIG 495-03+5120-096 49.80000 7.11111~5 
Per Pup;! Gr..., AIG 495-034-51~7 49,800 00 710H14..6130/tS 
Re!mbu0$Cd TPI>l' Sociol &><:uri<y C:C..oib<llions ·~094-007 5, 154,-434 7i01114-6f.l0115 
Tf'AF Pe~ Clfl.&lhaH ·~7 2.996.250 71!1111<-6130/15 

Tala1-1Fund 

Special Rt!w.m\lt' Fund: -·ool Ed'""'""" Pld ~~346120-086 10.257,900 7~1113-6130114 
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Totol Spo<il!J R....,ue F.,.j 
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- • Sdlool LunCh Progrtom 1~1().3~23 36,955 710111~5 

Nmionol Scl\ool Lund> Provr.am 100.010-3350-4Z3 36,702 71t11113-6/30/14 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPENDITURES OF FEDERAL AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2015 

1. GENERAL 

The accompanying schedu les of expenditures of federal awards and state financial assistance include federal 
and state award activity of the Board of Education, City of Orange Township School District. The Board of 
Education is defined In Note 1 to the Board's basic financial statements. All federal and state awards 
received directly from federal agencies and state agencies, as well as federal awards and state financial 
assistance passed-through other government agencies is included on the schedule of expenditures of federal 
awards and state financial assistance. 

2. BASIS OF ACCOUNTING 

The accompanying schedules of expenditures of awards and state financial assistance are presented on the 
budgetary basis of accounting with the exception of programs recorded in the food service fund, which are 
presented using the accrual basis of accounting. These bases of accounting are described in Note 2 to the 
Board's basic financtal statements. The information in this schedule is presented in accordance with the 
requirements of OMS Circular A-133, Audits of States, Local Governments and Non-Profit Organizations and 
New Jersey OMB Circular Letters 04-04 and/or 15-08. Therefore, some amounts presented in this schedule 
may differ from amounts presented in, or used in the preparation of basic financial statements. 

3. RELATIONSHIP TO GENERAL PURPOSE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with amounts reported in the Board's basic financial 
statements. The basic financial statements present the Special Revenue Fund on a GAAP basis. The 
Special Revenue Fund is presented in the accompanying schedules on the grant accounting budgetary basis 
which recognizes encumbrances as expenditures and also recognizes the related revenues. whereas the 
GAAP basic does not. See the Note to the Required Supplementary Information/Budget to GAAP 
Reconciliation (Exhibit C-3) for a reconciliation of the budgetary basis to the GAAP basis of accounting for the 
Special Revenue Fund. 

Federal and state award revenues, including those contributed to WSR. are reported in the Soard's basic 
financial statements on a GAAP basis as follows: 

Federal State Total 

General Fund $ 274,553 $82,074,948 $82,349,501 
Special Revenue Fund 4,003,004 10,254,439 14,257,443 
Food Service Fund 2,860,469 137,770 2,998,239 

Total Awards and 
Financial Assistance $7,138,026 $92,467,157 $99,605, 183 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 

NOTES TO THE SCHEDULES OF EXPEN.DITURES OF AWARDS 
AND STATE FINANCIAL ASSISTANCE 

JUNE 30, 2015 
(Continued) 

4. RELATIONSHIP TO FEDERAL AND STATE FINANCIAL REPORTS 

Amounts reported in the accompanying schedules agree with the amounts reported in the related federal and 
state financial reports. 

5. SCHOOLWIDE PROGRAM FUNDS 

Schoolwide Programs are not separate Federal programs as defined in OMB Circular A-133; amounts used in 
Schoolwide Programs are included in the total expenditures of the program contributing the funds in the 
Schedule of Expenditure of Federal Awards. The following funds by program are included in Schoolwide 
Programs in the District: 

6. OTHER 

Program 

Title I of NCLB 
Title II , Part A, Preparing Training 
and Recruiting High Quality 
Teachers and Principals 

Title Ill 

Amount 

$1 ,080,283 

290,293 
115,794 

$1,486,370 

Revenues and expenditures reported under the Food Distribution Program represent current year value 
received and current year distributions, respectively. The amount reported as TPAF pension and medical 
contributions represents the amount paid by the State On-Behalf of the District for the year ended June 30, 
2015. TPAF social security contributions represents the amount reimbursed by the state for the employer's 
share of social security contributions for TPAF members for the year ended June 30. 2015. In addition, 
adjustments were made for cancellations of encumbrances, refunds and prior accounts payable. 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Section I · Summary of Auditor's Results 

Financial Statements 

Type of auditor's report issued 

Internal control over financial reporting: 

1} Material weakness(es} identified? 

2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Noncompliance material to financial statements 
noted? 

Federal Awards 

Internal control over major programs: 

Unmodified 

Yes 

Yes 

Yes 

No 

None Reported 

No 

1) Material weakness( es) identified? Yes _..;_ No 

2) Significant deficiency(ies) identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for major 
federal programs: 

Yes None Reported 

Unmodified 

Any audit findings disclosed that are required to be reported 
in accordance with section .510(a) of Circular A-133? Yes _ ..;_ No 

Identification of major programs: 

CFDA Number(s) 

10.555 
84.010 
84.027 
10.553 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type 8 Programs: 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Name of Federal Program or Cluster 

National School Lunch Program 
Title I 
IDEA, Part 8 
National Schoof Breakfast Program 

$300,000.00 

Yes _..f_ No 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Section I· Summary of Auditor's Results 
(Continued) 

State Financial Assistance 

Internal control over major programs: 

1) Material weakness(es) Identified) 

2) Significant Deficiency(ies) identified that are not 
considered to be material weaknesses? 

Type of auditor's report issued on compliance for 
major state programs: 

Any audit findings disclosed that are requ ired to be 
reported in accordance with OMS Circulars 04-04 and/or 
15-08 listed in Section Ill of the Schedule 

Identification of major programs. 

State Grant Number 

15-495-034-5120-078 
15-495-034-5120-086 
15-495-034-5120-049 
15-495-034-5095-002 
15-495-034-5120-014 

Dollar threshold used to distinguish between 
Type A and Type B Programs; 

Auditee qualified as low-risk auditee? 

Yes -~- No 

Yes _ ..;_ No 

Unmodified 

Yes _..;_ No 

Name of State Program or Cluster 

Equalization Aid 
Preschool Education Aid 
Education Adequacy A id 
TPAF Social Security 
Special Education Aid 

$2,685.602 

Yes -~- No 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Section II - Financial Statement Audit - Reported Findings 
Under Governmental Auditing Standards 

NONE 
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Federal Aid 

NONE 

State Aid 

NONE 

CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SCHEDULE OF FINDINGS AND QUESTIONED COSTS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30, 2015 

Section Ill- Schedule of Federal Awards and State Financial Assistance 
Findings and Questioned Costs 
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CITY OF ORANGE TOWNSHIP SCHOOL DISTRICT 
SUMMARY SCHEDULE OF PRIOR YEAR FINDINGS 

FOR THE FISCAL YEAR ENDED JUNE 30,2015 

Section IV- Schedule of Prior Year Findings 

NONE 
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